
 
 

The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 

Regular Meeting of Council 

Tuesday, January 20, 2015 

6:00 P.M. 

City Hall Council Chambers – 325 Farr Drive 

Agenda 
  

1. Call to Order 

 

2. Roll Call 

 

3. Review of Revisions or Deletions to Agenda 

 

4. Approval of Agenda 

Draft Motion 

Be it resolved that City Council approves the agenda as printed/amended. 

 

5. Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest and General Nature 

 

6. Review and adoption of Council Mintues 

Draft Motion 

Be it resolved that City Council approves the following minutes as printed: 

a) Regular Meeting of Council – January 6, 2015 

b) Special Meeting of Council – January 13, 2015 



Regular Meeting of Council Agenda – January 20, 2015 Page 2 
 

 

 

7. Public Meetings pursuant to the Planning Act, Municipal Act and other 
Statutes 

 

8. Question and Answer Period 

 

9. Presentations / Delegations 

a) Laura-Lee MacLeod, Treasurer 

Re: Budget Presentation 

 

10. Communications 

a) Don Bennett, concerned ratepayer 

Re: Traffic Concern – Intersection of Main and Ferguson – 3 way stop 

Reference: Referred to the Director of Public Works for a response 

 

b) Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry – Sudbury Forest 2010-2020 
Forest Management Plan 

Re: Notice – Inspection of approved Planned Operations for Phase II 
2015-2020 

Reference: Received for information 

 

c) Sid Vander Veen, Drainage Coordinator, Ministry of Agriculture, Food and 
Rural Affairs 

Re: Agricultural Drainage Infrastructure Program 

Reference: Received for information 

 



Regular Meeting of Council Agenda – January 20, 2015 Page 3 
 

 

d) Dan Stencill, Aboriginal and Community Relations Liaison, Trans Canada 

Re: Routine Maintenance – In-line Inspection 

Reference: Received for information 

 

Draft Motion 

Be it resolved that City Council agrees to deal with Communication Items 10. a)  
to 10. d) according to the Agenda references. 

 

11. Committees of Council – Community and Regional 

a) Minutes of the District of Timiskaming Social Services Administration Board 
(DTSSAB) meeting held on November 19, 2014; 

b) Minutes of the Temiskaming Shores Public Library Board meeting held on 
December 18, 2014. 

 

12. Committees of Council – Internal Departments 

None 

 

13. Reports by Members of Council 

 

14. Notice of Motions 

 

15. New Business 

a) Administrative Report CGP-001-2015 – Sale of the South Part of 
177150 Shepherdson Road to Pronor Developments Limited 

Draft Motion 

Be it resolved that the Council of the City of Temiskaming Shores 
acknowledges receipt of Administrative Report CGP-001-2015; 



Regular Meeting of Council Agenda – January 20, 2015 Page 4 
 

 

That Council accepts the Offer to Purchase from Pronor Developments 
Limited for the purchase of the south 5 acre parcel of 177150 
Shepherdson Road in the amount of $150,000 plus HST; and 

That Council directs staff to prepare the necessary by-law to enter into an 
Agreement of Purchase and Sale with Pronor Developments Limited for 
Council’s consideration at the January 20, 2015 Regular meeting of 
Council. 

 

b) Administrative Report CGP-002-2015 – Support for Proposed Official 
Plan Modifications 

Draft Motion 

Be it resolved that the Council of the City of Temiskaming Shores 
acknowledges receipt of Administrative Report CGP-002-2015; and 

That Council supports the proposed Official Plan modifications, being 
Appendix 01 to Administrative Report CGP-002-2015 as revised and dated 
December 17, 2014; and 

That Council directs staff to forward this resolution of support and 
Appendix 01 to the Ministry of Municipal Affairs. 

 

c) Administrative Report CGP-003-2015 – Economic Development 
Strategic Plan 

Draft Motion 

Be it resolved that the Council of the City of Temiskaming Shores 
acknowledges receipt of Administrative Report CGP-003-2015; and 

That Council directs staff to submit funding applications to both Fed Nor 
and the Northern Ontario Heritage Fund Corporation for support of the 
completion of an Economic Development Strategic Plan for the City. 

 

d) Doctor Recruitment Reserve – Transfer of Surplus Funds 

Draft Motion 



Regular Meeting of Council Agenda – January 20, 2015 Page 5 
 

 

Be it resolved that the Council of the City of Temiskaming Shores hereby 
directs staff to transfer any surplus budget in 2014 for Doctor Recruitment 
to the Doctor Recruitment Reserve. 

 

e) Working Fund Reserve – Surplus / Deficit Funds 

Draft Motion 

Be it resolved that the Council of the City of Temiskaming Shores hereby 
agrees that any surplus or deficient from the 2014 Municipal Budget 
General Operations be transferred to or transferred from the Working Fund 
Reserve account. 

 

f) Environmental Water Working Fund Reserve and Environmental 
Sewer Working Fund Reserve – Surplus / Deficit Funds 

Draft Motion 

Be it resolved that the Council of the City of Temiskaming Shores hereby 
agrees that any surplus or deficient from the 2014 Municipal Budget 
Environmental Operations be transferred to or transferred from the 
Environmental Water Working Fund Reserve and/or Environmental Sewer 
Working Fund Reserve accounts. 

 

g) Administrative Report PW-003-2015 – Electrical Upgrades – New 
Liskeard Marina 

Draft Motion 

Be it resolved that the Council of the City of Temiskaming Shores 
acknowledges receipt of Administrative Report PW-003-2015; 

That as outlined in By-law No. 2009-012, Purchasing Policies and 
Procedures, Section 3.5 Approval Authority, Council approves the award 
of the contract to Miller Maintenance for Electrical Upgrades to the New 
Liskeard Marina, as detailed in Request for Proposal PW-RFP-011-2014 
for a total upset limit of $110,000.00 plus applicable taxes; and 

That Council directs Staff to prepare the necessary by-law to enter into an 
agreement with Miller Maintenance for Electrical upgrades to the New 
Liskeard Marina for consideration at the January 20, 2015, Regular 
meeting of Council. 



Regular Meeting of Council Agenda – January 20, 2015 Page 6 
 

 

 

h) Memo 001-2015-RS – Application for Funding – Age Friendly 
Community Planning Grant Program and Community Transportation 
Pilot Grant Program 

Draft Motion 

Be it resolved that the Council of the City of Temiskaming Shores 
acknowledges receipt of Memo 001-2015-RS; 

That Council for the City of Temiskaming Shores directs staff to submit a 
funding application to the Age-Friendly Community Planning Grant 
Program in the amount of $25,000 and to the Community Transportation 
Pilot Grant Program in the amount of $40,000; and 

That execution of these two projects is contingent upon receipt for funding 
under both programs. 

 

16. By-laws 

Draft Motion 

Be it resolved that: 

By-law No. 2015-023 Being by-law to amend By-laws No. 2012-131, 2012-
180, 2012-182, 2012-183 and By-law No. 2012-184 
being by-laws to enter into a lease agreement with the 
Great Northern Family Health Team, Dr. Logan, Dr. 
Corbin and Dr. Corneil for rental of space at the New 
Liskeard Medical Centre 

 

By-law No. 2015-024 Being by-law to amend By-laws No. 2012-039, as 
amended being a by-law to adopt Schedules of 
Departmental User Fees and Services for the City of 
Temiskaming Shores 

 

By-law No. 2015-025 Being by-law to amend By-law 2013-048, as amended, 
being a by-law to enter into an Agreement with 
Stewardship Ontario to permit the City of Temiskaming 
Shores to host an Orange Drop Collection Program for 
the collection of Municipal Hazardous or Special Waste 



Regular Meeting of Council Agenda – January 20, 2015 Page 7 
 

 

 

By-law No. 2015-026 Being by-law to adopt a Civil Marriage Solemnization 
Policy for the City of Temiskaming Shores and repeal 
By-law No. 2010-104 being a Civil Marriage 
Solemnization Policy for the City of Temiskaming 
Shores 

 

By-law No. 2015-027 Being by-law to adopt a Working Alone Policy for the 
City of Temiskaming Shores 

 

By-law No. 2015-028 Being by-law to enter into an agreement with Miller 
Maintenance Northern for Electrical Upgrades to the 
New Liskeard Marina 

 

By-law No. 2015-029 Being a by-law to authorize the Sale of Land to Pronor 
Developments Limited being a Portion of Pcl 13134 
bounded by Plan 54R-2664 to the North; Part 4 plan 
TER-892 to the South; Shepherdson Road to the East 
and Highway 11 to the West 

be hereby introduced and given first and second reading. 

Draft Motion 

Be it resolved that: 

By-law No. 2015-023; 

By-law No. 2015-024; 

By-law No. 2015-025; 

By-law No. 2015-026; 

By-law No. 2015-027; 

By-law No. 2015-028; and 

By-law No. 2015-029; 

be given third and final reading, be signed by the Mayor and Clerk and the 
corporate seal affixed thereto. 

 



Regular Meeting of Council Agenda – January 20, 2015 Page 8 
 

 

17. Schedule of Meetings  

a) Regular Meeting of Council – Tuesday, February 3, 2015 at 6:00 p.m. 

b) Special Meeting of Council – Tuesday, February 17, 2015 at 6:00 p.m. 

 

18. Question and Answer Period 

 

19. Closed Session 

Draft Motion 

Be it resolved that Council agrees to convene in Closed Session at ______ pm to 
discuss the following matters: 

a) Adoption of the January 6, 2015 – Closed Session Minutes 

b) Under Section 239 (2) (b) of the Municipal Act, 2001 – Identifiable 
Individual – Boards and Committees (By-law No. 2015-030) 

c) Under Section 239 (2) (d) of the Municipal Act, 2001 – Labour Relations – 
Negotiation Update – Unionized 

d) Under Section 239 (2) (d) of the Municipal Act, 2001 – Labour Relations – 
Negotiation Update – Non-Unionized 

 

20. By-laws – Boards and Committees 

Draft Motion 

Be it resolved that By-law No. 2015-030 being a by-law to appoint community 
representatives to various Committees and Boards for the 2015-2018 Term of 
Council be hereby introduced and given first and second reading. 

Draft Motion 

Be it resolved that By-law No. 2015-030 be given third and final reading, be 
signed by the Mayor and Clerk and the corporate seal affixed thereto. 

 

21. Confirming By-law 



Regular Meeting of Council Agenda – January 20, 2015 Page 9 
 

 

Draft Motion 

Be it resolved that By-law No. 2015-031 being a by-law to confirm certain 
proceedings of Council of The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores for 
its Special Meeting held January 13, 2015 and its Regular Meeting held January 
20, 2015 be hereby introduced and given first and second reading. 

Draft Motion 

Be it resolved that By-law No. 2015-031 be given third and final reading, be 
signed by the Mayor and Clerk and the corporate seal affixed thereto. 

 

22. Adjournment 

Draft Motion 

Be it resolved that City Council adjourns at ________ pm. 

 
 
__________________________ 
Mayor – Carman Kidd 
 
 
 

__________________________ 
Clerk – David B. Treen 



 
 

The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 

Regular Meeting of Council 

Tuesday, January 6, 2015 

6:00 P.M. 

City Hall Council Chambers – 325 Farr Drive 

Minutes  
  

1. Call to Order 

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Carman Kidd at 6:00 p.m. 
 

2. Roll Call 

Present:  Mayor Carman Kidd  
Councillors Jesse Foley, Patricia Hewitt, Doug Jelly, Jeff 
Laferriere, Mike McArthur and Danny Whalen 

 
Also Present:  Christopher W. Oslund, City Manager  
 David B. Treen, Municipal Clerk  
 Doug Walsh, Director of Public Works  
 Tammie Caldwell, Director of Recreation  
 Shelly Zubyck, Director of Corporate Services  
 Karen Beachamp, Director of Community Growth and Planning  
 Tim Uttley, Fire Chief  
 
Media:  Diane Johnston, Temiskaming Speaker  
 Bill Buchburger, CJTT 
 
Members of the Public Present: 0  
   

3. Review of Revisions or Deletions to Agenda 

None 
 
 
 



Regular Council Meeting Minutes – January 6, 2015 Page 2 
 

 

4. Approval of Agenda 

Resolution No. 2015-043 
Moved by:  Councillor Jelly 
Seconded by:  Councillor Laferriere 

Be it resolved that City Council approves the agenda as printed/amended. 

Carried  

5. Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest and General Nature 

Councillor Foley disclosed a pecuniary interest in regards to Item 19 c) Under 
Section 239 (2) (d) of the Municipal Act, 2001 – Labour Relations – Negotiation 
Update. 

 

6. Review and adoption of Council Mintues 

Resolutions No. 2015-044 
Moved by:  Councillor Jelly 
Seconded by:  Councillor Foley 

Be it resolved that City Council approves the following minutes as printed: 

a) Regular Meeting of Council – December 16, 2014 

Carried  
 

7. Public Meetings pursuant to the Planning Act, Municipal Act and other 
Statutes 

None 

 

8. Question and Answer Period 

None 

 

9. Presentations / Delegations 

a) Arlene Hearn, President - CUPE  



Regular Council Meeting Minutes – January 6, 2015 Page 3 
 

 

Re: Timiskaming Hospital 

Arlene Hearn was not present at the meeting and therefore did not make a 
presentation. 

 

b) Director of Public Works – Doug Walsh 

Re: City of Temiskaming Shores – Asset Management Plan 

Utilizing a powerpoint presentation, Director of Public Works, Doug Walsh 
presented a general overview of the City’s draft Asset Management Plan 
(AMP). Mr. Walsh spoke to the background, development and strategies 
there are included in the draft AMP that has been prepared for Council to 
review, comment on and eventually endorse through the By-law process. 

It was noted that in the summer of 2012 the Province announced that any 
municipality seeking provincial capital funding would be required to have a 
detailed asset management plan and show how the proposed project fits 
within it. 

In March 2013 Council adopted a Municipal Asset Management Policy 
which became the basis for the draft AMP. Preparation of the initial AMP 
was handled internally as many of the sources of information had not been 
assembled into one format subsequent to amalgamation. 

The AMP was formatted using the Ministry of Infrastructure’s Guide for 
Municipal Asset Management Plans with five key elements: State of the 
Infrastructure; Desired Levels of Service, Asset Management Strategy and 
Financial Strategy. Asset groups included are water, sanitary sewer, storm 
sewer, roads, bridges, lights, sidewalks, buildings and facilities and fleet. 

Mr. Walsh outlined that the state of the City’s infrastructure is considered 
to be in “fair” condition. The Level of Service is based on a number of 
factors including Asset Policy and legislated or regulated requirements. 
Mr. Walsh indicated that the Asset Management Strategy is broken down 
into six types and provided a general overview of each. 

Mr. Walsh spoke next to the Financial Strategy of the AMP and that better 
practices and innovations need to be identified if the City and senior levels 
of government want to continue to provide an adequate level of service in 
an affordable manner. Mr. Walsh outlined some of the internal and 
external sources of revenue available to the City. 

Recent and current funding opportunities were highlighted which included 
Latchford Street, Uno Park Road Bridge replacement and applications 
under the Ontario Community Infrastructure Funds (OCIF) and Building 



Regular Council Meeting Minutes – January 6, 2015 Page 4 
 

 

Canada Fund. Mr. Walsh outlined that the total assets of the AMP total 
$308.02 million broken down as follows: 

 Water System = $ 34.06 M 

 Sanitary System = $ 28.89 M 

 Storm Sewer System = $ 28.09 M 

 Roads Network =  $ 73.97 M 

 Bridges = $ 17.1 M 

 Lights (street lights/traffic lights) = $ 1.86 M 

 Sidewalks & Active Trails = $ 19.83 M 

 Buildings & Facilities = $ 96.75 M 

 Fleet & Equipment = $ 8.34 M 

Mr. Walsh concluded with indicating that the AMP should be considered a 
“living document” and will be updated and revised as additional information 
becomes available as existing infrastructure is renewed and as changes in 
strategy are required. 

 

10. Communications 

a) Bill Mauro, Minister of Natural Resources – Ministry of Natural Resources 
and Forestry 

Re: Human – Wildlife conflicts 

Reference: Received for information 

 

b) Ted McMeekin, Minister – Ministry of Municipal Affairs and Housing 

Re: 2014 Election – Reference to MMAH Mandate Letter 

Reference: Received for information 

 

c) Tadeusz (Ted) Wieclawek, Chief of Emergency Management – Ministry of 
Community Safety and Correctional Services 

Re: Regulatory Changes – follow up letter 

Reference: Received for information 



Regular Council Meeting Minutes – January 6, 2015 Page 5 
 

 

d) Rosemarie T. Leclair, Chair & CEO – Ontario Energy 

Re: Province-wide consultation dates - Energy East Pipeline 

Reference: Received for information 

 
Resolution No. 2015-045 
Moved by:  Councillor McArthur 
Seconded by:  Councillor Laferriere 

Be it resolved that City Council agrees to deal with Communication Items 10. a)  
to 10. d) according to the Agenda references. 

Carried  

11. Committees of Council – Community and Regional 

Resolution No. 2015-046 
Moved by:  Councillor Jelly 
Seconded by:  Councillor Foley 

Be it resolved that the following minutes be accepted for information: 

a) Minutes of the South Temiskaming Cultural Sustainability Project 
Committee meeting held on October 30, 2014; 

b) Minutes of the South Temiskaming Cultural Sustainability Project 
Committee meeting held on November 13, 2014; 

c) Minutes of the Committee of Adjustment meeting held on November 26, 
2014; 

d) Minutes of the Timiskaming Board of Health meeting held on October 1, 
2014; 

e) Minutes of the Timiskaming Board of Health meeting held on November 5, 
2014; 

f) Third Quarter Report for 2014 to the Board of Health from the 
Temiskaming Health Unit; 

g) Minutes of the Earlton-Timiskaming Regional Airport Joint Municipal 
Services Board (MSB) meeting held on November 20, 2014; 

h) Minutes of the Temiskaming Municipal Association meeting held on 
November 27, 2014; and 



Regular Council Meeting Minutes – January 6, 2015 Page 6 
 

 

i) Minutes of the Temiskaming Shores Public Library Board meeting held on 
November 20, 2014. 

Carried  

12. Committees of Council – Internal Departments 

Resolution No. 2015-047 
Moved by:   Councillor Laferriere 
Seconded by:  Councillor Hewitt 

Be it resolved that the following minutes be accepted for information: 

a) Minutes of the Public Works Committee meeting held on November 21, 
2014; and 

b) Minutes of the Building Committee meeting held on November 21, 2014. 

Carried  

13. Reports by Members of Council 

Councillor Jelly outlined that he had applied for Directorship with Ontario Good 
Roads and has been notified that he was not successful which is not unexpected 
as there are already two or three representatives in Northeastern Ontario. 

Councillor McArthur spoke to local gas prices versus other areas and that we are 
still higher than other centres and requested that Councillor Whalen have this 
issue added to the FONOM agenda. Councillor McArthur outlined that he will 
continue to investigate this issue and report back. 

Councillor Whalen outlined that he will have Gas Pricing included in the agenda 
for the FONOM conference in Sudbury on January 22, 2015. Councillor Whalen 
also pointed out that on January 24th (2-4 pm) it is anticipated that a meeting of 
the Earlton-Timiskaming Airport will be held for on an important discussion 
(feasibility study). 

 

14. Notice of Motions 

None 

 

 

 



Regular Council Meeting Minutes – January 6, 2015 Page 7 
 

 

15. New Business 

a) Memo 001-2015-CS – Amendments to By-law No. 2013-048 MHSW – 
Orange Drop Program 

Resolution No. 2015-048 
Moved by:  Councillor Whalen 
Seconded by:  Councillor Jelly 

Be it resolved that the Council of the City of Temiskaming Shores 
acknowledges receipt of Memo 001-2015-CS; 

That Council acknowledges receipt of correspondence from Stewardship 
Ontario outlining amendments to the collection agreement to permit the 
City of Temiskaming Shores to host an Orange Drop Event (collection of 
Municipal Hazardous and Special Waste) as authorized by By-law No. 
2013-048; and 

That Council hereby directs staff to prepare the necessary by-law to 
amend By-law No. 2013-048 for consideration at the January 20, 2015 
Regular Council meeting. 

Carried  

b) Administrative Report CS-001-2015 – Health and Safety - 2015 

Resolution No. 2015-049 
Moved by:  Councillor Laferriere 
Seconded by:  Councillor Foley 

Be it resolved that the Council of the City of Temiskaming Shores 
acknowledges receipt of Administrative Report CS-001-2015; 

That Council confirms it has reviewed the City of Temiskaming Shores 
Health and Safety Policy and Guidelines for the Structure and Function of 
the Joint Health and Safety Committee in accordance with the 
Occupational Health and Safety Act; and 

That Council acknowledges that the TSJHSC will continue to operate 
under the requirements of the Occupational Health and Safety Act. 

Carried  
 

c) Administrative Report CS-002-2015 – Great Northern Family Health 
Team Lease Agreements 

Resolution No. 2015-050 



Regular Council Meeting Minutes – January 6, 2015 Page 8 
 

 

Moved by:  Councillor Jelly 
Seconded by:  Councillor Hewitt 

Be it resolved that the Council of the City of Temiskaming Shores 
acknowledges receipt of Administrative Report CS-002-2015; 

That Council approves an increase of 1% on the rental rates for space at 
the New Liskeard Medical Centre effective January 1, 2015, more 
specifically the following agreements: 

 By-law No. 2012-180, as amended with Great Northern Family 
Health Team; 

 By-law No. 2012-131 and By-law No. 2012-184 with Dr. Patrick 
Logan; 

 By-law No. 2012-182 with Dr. Jean Corbin; 

 By-law No. 2012-183 with Dr. Glen Corneil; and 

That Council directs staff to prepare the necessary amending by-laws for 
consideration at the January 20, 2015 Regular Council meeting. 

Carried  
 

d) Administrative Report CS-003-2015 – Working Alone Policy 

Resolution No. 2015-051 
Moved by:  Councillor Whalen 
Seconded by:  Councillor Hewitt 

Be it resolved that the Council of the City of Temiskaming Shores 
acknowledges receipt of Administrative Report CS-003-2015; and 

That Council directs staff prepare the necessary by-law to adopt a Working 
Alone Policy for consideration at the January 20, 2015 Regular Council 
meeting. 

Carried  
 

e) Administrative Report CS-004-2015 – 2014 Municipal Election – 
Accessibility Initiatives 

Resolution No. 2015-052 
Moved by:  Councillor Jelly 
Seconded by:  Councillor Foley 



Regular Council Meeting Minutes – January 6, 2015 Page 9 
 

 

Be it resolved that the Council of the City of Temiskaming Shores 
acknowledges receipt of Administrative Report CS-004-2015 regarding 
Accessibility Initiatives undertaken for the 2014 Municipal Election for 
information purposes. 

Carried  
 

f) Administrative Report CS-005-2015 – Civil Marriage Solemnization 
Policy 

Resolution No. 2015-053 
Moved by:  Councillor Jelly 
Seconded by:  Councillor Foley 

Be it resolved that the Council of the City of Temiskaming Shores 
acknowledges Administrative Report CS-005-2015; and 

That Council directs staff to prepare the necessary by-law to repeal By-law 
No. 2010-104 and to adopt an updated Civil Marriage Solemnization Policy 
for consideration at the January 20, 2015 Regular Council meeting. 

Carried  
 

g) Administrative Report CS-006-2015 – Marriage Licence Fee 

Resolution No. 2015-054 
Moved by:  Councillor McArthur 
Seconded by:  Councillor Laferriere 

Be it resolved that the Council of the City of Temiskaming Shores 
acknowledges Administrative Report CS-006-2015; and 

That Council directs staff to prepare the necessary by-law to amend By-
law No. 2012-039, as amended being a by-law to adopt Schedules of 
Departmental User Fees and Service Charges to increase Marriage 
Licence Fees from $100 to $125 in 2015 and $150 in 2016 for 
consideration at the January 20, 2015 Regular Council meeting. 

Carried  

16. By-laws 

Resolution No. 2015-055 
Moved by:  Councillor Jelly 
Seconded by:  Councillor Foley 



Regular Council Meeting Minutes – January 6, 2015 Page 10 
 

 

Be it resolved that: 

By-law No. 2015-015 Being by-law to enter into an Agreement with The 
Corporation of the City of Timmins for the provision of a 
Twenty-Four (24) hour Emergency Fire Call Response 
System 

 

By-law No. 2015-016 Being a by-law to enter into an agreement with 
Armstrong Township for the acceptance of recyclable 
materials at the Spoke Transfer Station on Barr Drive 

 

By-law No. 2015-017 Being a by-law to enter into an agreement with Eco-
Logix for the acceptance of recyclable materials at the 
Spoke Transfer Station on Barr Drive 

 

By-law No. 2015-018 Being a by-law to authorize borrowing from time to time 
to meet current expenditures during the fiscal year 
ending December 31, 2015 

By-law No. 2015-019 Being by-law to provide for an Interim Tax Levy for the 
payment of taxes and to establish penalty and interest 
charges 

be hereby introduced and given first and second reading. 

Carried  
 

Resolution No. 2015-056 
Moved by:  Councillor Laferriere 
Seconded by:  Councillor Foley 
 

Be it resolved that:  

By-law No. 2015-015; 

By-law No. 2015-016; 

By-law No. 2015-017; 

By-law No. 2015-018; and 



Regular Council Meeting Minutes – January 6, 2015 Page 11 
 

 

By-law No. 2015-019; 

be given third and final reading, be signed by the Mayor and Clerk and the 
corporate seal affixed thereto. 

Carried  

17. Schedule of Meetings  

a) Special Meeting of Council – Tuesday, January 13, 2015 at 6:00 p.m. 
(Solid Waste Management) 

b) Regular Meeting of Council – Tuesday, January 20, 2015 at 6:00 p.m. 

c) Regular Meeting of Council – Tuesday, February 3, 2015 at 6:00 p.m. 

 

18. Question and Answer Period 

None 

 

 

19. Closed Session 

Resolution No. 2015-057 
Moved by:  Councillor Whalen 
Seconded by:  Councillor Hewitt 

Be it resolved that Council agrees to convene in Closed Session at 7:15 pm to 
discuss the following matters: 

a) Adoption of the December 16, 2014 – Closed Session Minutes 

b) Under Section 239 (2) (c) of the Municipal Act, 2001 – Disposition of Land 
– Shepherdson Road 

c) Under Section 239 (2) (d) of the Municipal Act, 2001 – Labour Relations – 
Negotiation Update 

Carried  

Resolution No. 2015-058 
Moved by:  Councillor McArthur 
Seconded by:  Councillor Laferriere 



Regular Council Meeting Minutes – January 6, 2015 Page 12 
 

 

 
Be it resolved that Council of the City of Temiskaming Shores agrees to rise with 
report at 8:04 p.m. 
 

Carried  
 

a) Adoption of the December 16, 2014 – Closed Session Minutes 

Resolution No. 2015-059 
Moved by:  Councillor Whalen 
Seconded by:  Councillor Laferriere 

Be it resolved that Council approves the December 16, 2014 Closed 
Session Minutes as printed. 

Carried  

b) Under Section 239 (2) (c) of the Municipal Act, 2001 – Disposition of 
Land – Shepherdson Road 

Council provided staff with direction in closed session. 

 

c) Under Section 239 (2) (d) of the Municipal Act, 2001 – Labour 
Relations – Negotiation Update 

Councillor Foley disclosed a pecuniary interest with this matter and 
left the closed session and therefore did not participate in the 
discussion of the subject matter. 

Council provided staff with direction in closed session. 

 

20. Confirming By-law 

Resolution No. 2015-060 
Moved by:  Councillor Whalen 
Seconded by:  Councillor Laferriere 

Be it resolved that By-law No. 2015-020 being a by-law to confirm certain 
proceedings of Council of The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores for 
its Regular Meeting held January 6, 2015 be hereby introduced and given first 
and second reading. 

Carried  



Regular Council Meeting Minutes – January 6, 2015 Page 13 
 

 

 
Resolution No. 2015-061 
Moved by:  Councillor Jelly 
Seconded by:  Councillor Foley 

Be it resolved that By-law No. 2015-020 be given third and final reading, be 
signed by the Mayor and Clerk and the corporate seal affixed thereto. 

Carried  

21. Adjournment 

Resolution No. 2015-062 
Moved by:  Councillor McArthur 
Seconded by:  Councillor Jelly 

Be it resolved that City Council adjourns at 8:06 pm. 

Carried  
 

 
__________________________ 
Mayor – Carman Kidd 
 
 
 

__________________________ 
Clerk – David B. Treen 



 
 

The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 

Special Meeting of Council 

Tuesday, January 13, 2015 

6:00 P.M. 

City Hall Council Chambers – 325 Farr Drive 

Minutes 

1. Call to Order 

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Carman Kidd at 6:02 pm. 

2. Roll Call 

Present:  Mayor Carman Kidd 

Councillors: Jesse Foley, Patricia Hewitt, Doug Jelly, Jeff Laferriere, 
Mike McArthur and Danny Whalen 

 
Also 
Present:  David B. Treen, Municipal Clerk  

Doug Walsh, Director of Public Works  
Steve Burnett, Technical & Environmental Compliance Coordinator  

 
Media: None 
 
Members of the Public Present: 0 

3. Approval of Agenda 

Resolution No. 2015-063 
Moved by: Councillor Laferriere 
Seconded by: Councillor Whalen 

Be it resolved that City Council approves the agenda as printed. 

Carried 

4. Declaration of Special Council Meeting 

Resolution No. 2015-064 
Moved by: Councillor Jelly 
Seconded by: Councillor Hewitt 



Special Council Meeting Minutes – January 13, 2015 Page 2                                    
 
 

Be it resolved that the Council of the City of Temiskaming Shores declares this 
meeting a “Special Meeting of Council” in accordance to Section 7 of Procedural 
By-law No. 2008-160. 

Carried 

5. Disclosure of Pecuniary Interest and General Nature 

None. 

6. Presentations 

a) Steve Burnett, Technical and Environmental Compliance Coordinator 

Re: Solid Waste Management program 

Mr. Burnett, utilizing a powerpoint presentation, provided an overview of the Solid 
Waste Management Program, in particular the development of draft By-law No. 
2015-021. 

Mr. Burnett indicated that staff had previously prepared By-law No. 2013-195, 
being a by-law to establish a system for the collection and disposal of garbage, 
recyclables and other refuse which received first and second reading by Council 
on December 3, 2013 in anticipation of an enhanced curbside recycling program. 

In February 2014 Council agreed to proceed with a full Solid Waste Management 
Program including curbside collection and transportation of recyclables with the 
enhanced curbside recycling program commencing in September 2014. Based on 
efforts since February 2014 and subsequent to four (4) months of curbside 
collection it was felt that due the amount of revisions required to By-law No. 2013-
195 a new by-law was warranted. 

Mr. Burnett outlined the modifications of the various sections of the Solid Waste 
Program beyond those outlined in By-law No. 2013-195. Mr. Burnett outlined that 
the next steps in the process is to obtain first and second reading of By-law 2015-
021 (Solid Waste Management Program) in order to commence a thirty day public 
consultation period and forward the document to the Attorney General for approval 
of the short form wording prior to Council consideration of third and final reading. 

Mayor Kidd thanked Mr. Burnett for his presentation. 

 

 

7. New Business 

a) Administrative Report PW-001-2015 – Solid Waste Management 



Special Council Meeting Minutes – January 13, 2015 Page 3                                    
 
 

Resolution No. 2015-065 
Moved by: Councillor Whalen 
Seconded by: Councillor Hewitt 

Be it resolved that Council for the City of Temiskaming Shores 
acknowledges receipt of Administrative Report No. PW-001-2015; 

That Council directs staff to undertake a thirty (30) day public consultation 
process for Appendix 01 – Draft Solid Waste Management By-law; 

That Council directs staff to prepare the necessary by-law to repeal By-law 
No. 2013-195 and consideration of first and second reading of the draft 
Solid Waste Management By-law at the January 13, 2015 Special meeting 
of Council; and 

That Council directs staff to submit to the Ministry of Attorney General and 
Regional Senior Justice for approval of the short form wording and set fines 
prior to third reading. 

Carried 

b) Administrative Report PW-002-2015 – Consultant for Municipal Energy 
Plan 

Resolution No. 2015-066 
Moved by: Councillor Jelly 
Seconded by: Councillor McArthur 

Be it resolved that Council for the City of Temiskaming Shores 
acknowledges receipt of Administrative Report No. PW-002-2015; 

That as outlined in By-law No. 2009-012, Purchasing Policies and 
Procedures, Section 3.5 Approval Authority, Council approves the award of 
the contract to VIP Energy Services for Consulting to assist with the 
preparation of the Municipal Energy Plan for the City of Temiskaming 
Shores as detailed in Request for Proposal PW-RFP-010-2014 for a total 
upset limit of $63,850.00 plus applicable taxes; and 

That Council directs Staff to prepare the necessary by-law and agreement 
for the said contract for consideration at the January 13th, 2015 Special 
meeting of Council. 

Carried 

8. By-laws 

Resolution No. 2015-067 
Moved by: Councillor Laferriere 



Special Council Meeting Minutes – January 13, 2015 Page 4                                    
 
 

Seconded by: Councillor Whalen 

Be it resolved that: 

By-law No. 2015-021 Being a by-law to establish a system for the 
collection and disposal of garbage, recyclables and 
other refuse 

By-law No. 2015-022 Being a by-law to enter into an agreement with VIP 
Energy Services for Consultation services to assist 
with the preparation of the Municipal Energy Plan for 
the City of Temiskaming Shores 

be hereby introduced and given first and second reading. 

Carried 

Resolution No. 2015-068 
Moved by: Councillor Jelly 
Seconded by: Councillor Foley 

Be it resolved that By-law No. 2015-022 be given third and final reading, be signed 
by the Mayor and Clerk and the corporate seal affixed thereto. 

Carried 

9. Adjournment 

Resolution No. 2015-069 
Moved by: Councillor Laferriere 
Seconded by: Councillor McArthur 

Be it resolved that City Council adjourns at 6:35 p.m. 

Carried 

 
__________________________ 
Mayor – Carman Kidd 
 
 
__________________________ 
Clerk – David B. Treen 



1

Box 746

Haileybury ON

P01 IKO

To Whom It May Concern:

I’ve lived here in Haileybury for only five years, and I don’t like to complain, but I was nearly
hit for the nth time at the corner of Ferguson and Main Streets this morning on my way to the
post office

These are my concerns:

The intersection is a three way stop, and I can’t understand why it isn’t a four-way stop. Traffic
is free to careen east down the hill and turn north on Ferguson or proceed east on Main, while the
traffic west up the hill and north and south on Ferguson is stopped.

This seems a safety problem to me. There is a crosswalk across Ferguson three quarters of the
way through the turn posing a risk to pedestrians, particularly seniors. If a delivery truck is
parked near the corner facing west, it is very difficult to see anything coming down the hill from
the stopline. Also, cars exiting Smallman’s parking lot file out and through one building’s length
from the turn.

I can see that there is heavier traffic on Main, but the same people who cruise through on their
way to Liskeard in the morning have to stop on their way home. These are the very drivers who
could probably use a little momentum going up the hill when it’s slippery. I guess there are cost
considerations, but a light is needed there, in my opinion. Failing that, it should be a four-way
stop.

Yours truly,

Don Bennett



INSPECTION
Sudbury Forest 2010—2020 Forest Management Plan
Inspection of Approved Planned Operations for Phase II
2015—2020

The Ontario Ministry of Natural Resources
and Forestry (MNRF), Vermilion Forest
Management Company Ltd. and the
Sudbury Forest Local Citizens Committee
(LCC) are advising you that the Planned
Operations for the second five-year term
(2015—2020) of the (2010—2020) Forest
Management Plan (FMP) for the Sudbury
Forest have been approved by the MNRF
Regional Director and are available for
inspection.

The MNRF-approved Planned Operations for
the second five-year term will be available for
inspection for 30 days.

During the 30-day inspection period,
there is an opportunity to make a written
request to the Director, Environmental
Assessment Approvals Branch, Ministry of
the Environment and Climate Change for
an individual environmental assessment of
specific forest management activities in the
Planned Operations for the second five-year
term.

• Vermilion Forest Management Company’s office, Ron Luopa at 705-560-6363 or
311 Harrison Drive, Sudbury, ON

• MNRF public website at ontario.ca/forestplans
• The Ontario Government Information Centre in Toronto and ServiceOntario locations in Sudbury,

Espanola, North Bay and Sturgeon Falls and most public libraries provide Internet access

For further information, please contact:

Tim Lehman, RPF
Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry
3767 Highway 69 South, Suite 5
Sudbury, ON P3G 1E7
tel: 705-564-7875
fax: 705-564-7879

The approved planned operations will be available for public viewing for the five-year period at the
same locations listed above.

This is the third and final opportunity to influence operations for the second five-year term.

The Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry is collecting your personal information under the
authority of the Crown Forest Sustainability Act. Any personal information you provide (address,
name, telephone, etc.) will be protected in accordance with the Freedom of Information and
Protection of Privacy Act. Your personal information may be used by the Ministry of Natural
Resources and Forestry to send you further information related to this forest management planning
exercise, If you have questions about the use of your personal information, please contact
Bob Robinson at 705-564-7838.

Renseignements en Irançais: Bert Gauthier au 705 564-7866

P’- Ontario

The MNRF-approved Planned Operations
for the second five-year term and planned
operations summary are available for
inspection during normal office hours (by appointment) for 30 days from January 6, 2015 to
February 4, 2015 at the following locations:

Kelly Pike, RPF
Ministry of Natural Resources and Forestry
Northeast Regional Office
5520 Highway 101 East
South Porcupine, ON PON 1CO
tel: 705-235-1177
fax: 705-235-1246

Viki Mather
Sudbury LCC
RR#1
Wahnapitae, ON POM 3C0
tel: 705-919-7854
e-mail: kukagami@gmail.com

Ron Luopa, RPF
Vermillion Forest Management Company Ltd.
311 Harrison Drive
Sudbury, ON P3E 5E1
tel: 705-560-6363
fax: 705-560-7887
e-mail: vfm@sudburyforest.com
website:www.sudburyforest.com



Ministry of Agriculture, Ministére de l’Agriculture,
Food and Rural Affairs de I’Alimentation et

des Affaires rurales

West 1. rue Stone ouest t7 fltriOGuelph, Ontario NJG 4Y2 Guelph (Ontario) N1G 4Y2
Tel: (519) 826-3552 Tél.: (519) 826-3552
Fax: (519) 826-3259 Téléc.: (519) 826-3259

Environmental Management Branch

Date: December 18, 2014

To: Council, Clerk and Drainage Superintendent

From: Sid Vander Veen, Drainage Coordinator

Subject: Agricultural Drainage Infrastructure Program

Please ensure that all those named above are made aware of this letter.

Agricultural Drainage Infrastructure Program (ADIP):

a) Administrative Changes to ADIP:
A number of updates have been made to the ADIP policies that are minor in nature and reflect
current practice. The changes include:
• The fact that all work performed under the Drainage Act must comply with the Drainage Act

and the municipal procurement policies has been made a general statement.
• The provision of grants for “termination” projects was removed.
• In order to be eligible for grants, at least some portion of the property must be taxed at the

Farm Property Class Tax Rate. The reference to properties assessed at the Managed forest
Tax Incentive Program and the Conservation Land Tax Incentive Program was eliminated.

• Maintenance Grants:
o The requirement to apply for an allocation for the maintenance grant was eliminated.
o The requirement to submit a plan of the maintenance work was eliminated
o The list of maintenance work must now be submitted with the maintenance grants.
o The deadline to apply for grant for drain maintenance work was changed to the last

business day in April.
• Superintendent Grants:

o An allocation request is only required for the cost of employing a superintendent.
o A list of maintenance projects and a map showing the location of the maintenance work

must be provided with the maintenance grant submission).

b) Claiming Grantsfor 2014/1 5 activities:
The provision of grants for Drainage Act activities are governed by the Drainage Act and by

the policies of the Agricultural Drainage Infrastructure Program (ADIP). These documents can
be accessed through the OMAFRA website: www.ontario.ca/drainae

The following is an overview of the requirements for claiming these grants:

Good Things Grow in Ontario
A bonne terre, bons produits

Food Ia nd
ONTARIO



Sttbmission
Grant Type

Deadline
for Information on claiming Grant

Cost of Employing a Jan. 30, 2015 See Attachment 1: “Claiming Grants for Cost of
Drainage Superintendent @ 5:00 p.m. Employing a Drainage Superintendent”

Drain Construction or Feb. 13, 2015 See Attachment 2: “Claiming Grants for Drain
Improvement @ 5:00 p.m. Construction or Improvement Projects”

Drain Maintenance or April 30, 2015 See Attachment 3: “Claiming Grants for Drain
Repair @5:00 p.m. Maintenance”

Attachment 4 provides a summary of the requirements for all three components of the program.

c) Planningfor the 2015/2016 Drainage Act Grants Program

1) Grants for the Cost of Employing a Drainage Superintendent: If your municipality employs an
— I ‘approved drainage superintendent and intends to make use of the superintendent grants in the

upcoming fiscal year, please complete the attached form entitled “Grant Allocation Request form -

Fiscal Year 20 15/16”. Your allocation request must be received by our ministry on or before
February 27, 2015. You are advised to read ADIP policy 4.1 prior to completing the form.

ii) Construction/Improvement Projects: Please read Section 2.7 of the ADIP policies. Once your
municipality has given third reading to a by-law adopting an engineer’s report for the construction or
improvement of a municipal drain, you are encouraged to complete and submit a “Drain Queue
Notification” form. Please note that if your project is confirmed for funding in one fiscal year and
you do not proceed with the project, you must notify the Ministry to maintain your place in the queue.

INQUIRIES TO OMAFRA
Please direct inquiries about grant eligibility, interpretation of the ADIP policies or the Drainage
Act to me at 519-826-3552 or sid.vanderveen@ontario.ca. Inquires about specific grant
applications should be directed to Andy Kester at 519-826-3551 or andy.kester@ontario.ca.

Yours truly,

(t
(/4

Sid Vander Veen, P. Eng.
Drainage Coordinator

Attachments:
1) Claiming Grants for the Cost of Employing a Drainage Superintendent
2) Claiming Grants for Drain Maintenance
3) Claiming Grants For Drain Construction Or Improvement Projects
4) Agricultural Drainage Infrastructure Program (ADIP) Policy Summary
5) Queue Notification form
6) 20 15/16 Drainage Superintendent Budget Allocation Request form

I’



January 6, 2015

David Treen — Municipal Clerk
City of Temiskaming Shores
P.O. Box 2050, 325 Farr Drive
Haileybury, ON
P0J 1KO
Canada

7) In business to deliver

IransCanada
Station 116
3965 - Highway 11 North
North Bay, Ontario P18 8G3

tel 705.840.7456
fax 705.497.3739
email dan_stencill@transcanada.com
web www.transcanada.com

Re: Station! Mainline Valve (MLV) 110, Haileybury to MLV 116 North Bay Line 100-1 In-line Inspection

Attention David Treen — Municipal Clerk:

Please be advised that TransCanada will be completing routine maintenance of its’ pipeline facilities from
Mainline Valve (MLV) or Station 110, in the Township of Firstbrook, District of Timiskaming, continuing south
along the pipeline through the Township of Coleman, Town of Latchford, Municipality of Temagami, and ending
in the City of North Bay, District of Nipissing, at TransCanada’s Station 116. Please see map for details.

The pipeline maintenance activity that will be completed is an in-line inspection (internal) of TransCanada’s
pipeline (Line 100-1). This activity will involve some short periods of excessive noise as the various tools are
loaded and unloaded from the pipeline launchers and receivers. The data gathered from the in-line inspection is
analyzed, and if required, further maintenance activities are planned. This maintenance activity is currently
scheduled to be completed during the week of January 13th to January 17th

A fact sheet entitled ‘In-line Inspection’ is attached for further information.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me directly by telephone or e-mail.

Dan Stencifi
Aboriginal and Community Relations Liaison
Northern Ontario Region
TransCanada

!dks

cc: Calvin Hagel — Land Representative, Tim Uttley — Fire Chief, Temiskaming Shores., and Sheshi Epur — Project
Manager

flCE1VED

L

Sincerely,









Minutes of the Temiskaming Shores December 18, 2014 
Public Library Board 

 

 

1 

 

Temiskaming Shores Public Library Board 

Meeting Minutes 
Thursday, December 18, 2014 

7:00 p.m. at the Haileybury Branch 
 

1. Call to Order 

Meeting called to order by Chair R. Oblin at 7:10 p.m. 

 

2. Roll Call 

Present: Roger Oblin, Donald Bisson, Cam Locke, Theresa McGrory, Mike McArthur, 
and CEO/Head Librarian Rebecca Hunt 

Regrets: Brenda Morissette, Jack Dent 

Members of the Public: 0 

 

3. Adoption of the Agenda 

 
Moved by: Mike McArthur 
Seconded by: Donald Bisson 

Be it resolved that the Temiskaming Shores Public Library Board accept the agenda as 
presented. 

Carried 

 

 

4. Adoption of the Minutes 

Moved by: Donald Bisson 
Seconded by: Theresa McGrory 

Be it resolved that the Temiskaming Shores Public Library Board approves the minutes of 
the meeting held on Thursday, November 20, 2014 as printed. 

Carried 



Minutes of the Temiskaming Shores December 18, 2014 
Public Library Board 

 

 

2 

 

5. Business arising from Minutes 

a. There was an inquiry about the letters that were to be sent to Jody Grant and Helen 
Whittome. The Board Chair confirmed that the letters had been sent. 

 

6. Correspondence 

a. Mr. Peter Armstrong, Director, Programs and Services Branch – Ministry of Tourism, 
Culture and Sport 

Re: Ontario Libraries Capacity Fund. 

Reference: Received for information. 

 

b. Mr. Jean-Claude Carrier, agent de développement communautaire – Association 
Canadienne-Française de l’Ontario 

Re: brunch des organismes. 

Reference: The Library Board Chair will attend as in the past. Received for 
information. 

 

c. Mr. Jay Aspin, Member of Parliament, Nipissing-Timiskaming – House of Commons, 
Canada 

Re: Congratulations on receiving the “Excellence in Partnership and Community 
Capacity Award” from the Ontario Library Service-North for the Technology Training 
Project. 

Reference: Received for information. 

 

7. Secretary–Treasurer’s Report 

Report and monthly financial statement included in the trustees’ information packet 

Friends of the Library 

Will meet on March 18, 2015 at 11:00 in Haileybury. 

Building and Equipment 



Minutes of the Temiskaming Shores December 18, 2014 
Public Library Board 

 

 

3 

 

Fire safety checks were conducted in November in the Haileybury building. 

There was an indexing problem with the JASI database from November 17 until November 
26. The system was repeatedly down and we had to put cataloguing on hold even while 
we were online because of the indexing issue. The issue was resolved by November 27. 

Business 

I proctored two exams in November. 

I will be on holidays from Friday, December 19 until Monday, December 29. 

On December 1, Eastlink Cable Channel contacted me to see if I would be willing to film 
a short Christmas greeting on behalf of the library for the holiday season for the local 
channel. They were also filming at city hall. On December 2 we filmed the message at the 
Haileybury Library. 

Programming 

Technology Help One-on-One and Drop-In Sessions at the Haileybury Branch 

Tuesdays, Wednesdays or Saturdays or drop in on Fridays 

Les liseuses, Club de lecture pour les adultes à la succursale de New Liskeard 

Le premier mardi du mois de 10 h à 11 h. 

Pay as you Please Used Book Sales at the Library Branches 

There are ongoing used book sales at both branches of the library, pay as you please. 

Tuesday Night Book Club at the New Liskeard Branch 

The last Tuesday of each month. 

French Christmas craft time at the Haileybury Branch 

Saturday, December 6. 

Teen Christmas craft at the New Liskeard Branch 

Wednesday, December 10. 

Christmas craft and Story Time 

Saturday, December 20 (Haileybury Branch); Monday, December 22 (New Liskeard 
Branch) 



Minutes of the Temiskaming Shores December 18, 2014 
Public Library Board 

 

 

4 

 

The CEO also reported to the board on the budget forecast for the final quarter of the 
year. At this point overall operating expenditures will be slightly under target. 

 

8. Committee Reports 

a. Finance and Property Committee 

Nothing to report 

b. Planning and Policy Committee 

Nothing to report 

c. Publicity / Personnel 

Nothing to report. 

 

9. New Business 

a. Report #019-2014 Health and Safety November workplace inspection report 

Received for information. 

b. Report #020-2014 Merging the library network with the city. 

The Board is in agreement with merging the library network with the city, however 
will defer the issue until it can be further investigated by the policy committee and an 
agreement drafted. A suggestion was made to invite Brad Hearn, IT Administrator, 
to a board meeting to speak about the changes. 

c. Report #021-2014 Ontario Library Capacity Fund grant. 

The Board is in agreement with the recommendations in the report, but will defer the 
issue until the Finance Committee in the new term can further investigate. 

 

 

d. Report #022-2014 OLA Conference 

The CEO reported that the Ministry of Tourism, Culture and Sport has agreed to pay 
for the CEO’s flight and one night in the hotel in order to attend the conference and 



Minutes of the Temiskaming Shores December 18, 2014 
Public Library Board 

 

 

5 

 

awards banquet. The other costs of attending the conference have been included in 
current budgeted amounts. The report was received for information. 

10. Plan Review - Strategic Plan homework 

a. Review of draft strategic plan 

The Board reviewed and revised the December draft of the strategic plan. 

11. Policy and Bylaw Review  

a. Review of Policy-1, Policy Development Policy 

Motion #2014-28 

Moved: Cam Locke 
Seconded: Theresa McGrory 

Be it resolved that the Temiskaming Shores Public Library Board adopts the Library’s 
Policy Development Policy, number Policy-1, as amended by the Board. 

Carried 

 

12. Adjournment 

Motion to adjourn by Mike McArthur at 8:32 pm. 

Carried 

 
 
_______________________ 
Chair – Roger Oblin 



City of Temiskaming Shores 
Administrative Report 

 

 

 

Community Growth and Planning Page 1 
 

 

Subject: Sale of the South part of 177150 Shepherdson Road to Pronor 
Developments Limited 

Report No.: CGP-001-2015 Agenda Date: January 20, 2015 

Attachments 

Appendix 01: Agreement of Purchase and Sale 

Recommendations 

It is recommended: 

1. That Council for the City of Temiskaming Shores acknowledges receipt of 
Administrative Report CGP-001-2015; 

2. That Council accepts the Offer to Purchase from Pronor Developments Limited 
for the purchase of the south 5 acre parcel of 177150 Shepherdson Road in the 
amount of $150,000 plus HST; and  

3. That Council directs staff to prepare the necessary by-law to enter into an 
Agreement of Purchase and Sale with Pronor Developments Limited for Council’s 
consideration at the January 20, 2015 Regular meeting of Council.  

Background 

In the October 1, 2014 Community Bulletin, Council gave notice to advise the public that 
Council was considering declaring land surplus to the needs of the City and selling it. 
Council invited any person, who claimed his/her land would be impacted by the sale of 
this land, or any interested party or individual, to attend the public meeting scheduled for 
October 7, 2014.  The land is part of 177150 Shepherdson Road and is a 5 acre parcel 
of vacant land located between the Kingdom Hall on the North, Paul’s Building 
Contractor on the South, Highway 11 on the West and Shepherdson Road on the East.  

On October 7, 2014 Council held a public meeting and no members of the public 
commented on the proposed sale of land. Council passed Resolution No. 2014-518 
declaring the land to be surplus to the City’s needs. 

Council also established the purchase price of the land at $30,000 per acre x 5 acres = 
$150,000. This price is the same as the price of lots with Highway 11 frontage in the 
Dymond Industrial Park extension. Council agreed to extend service lines from the 
City’s water and sewer mains to the property line for this price.  Council also agreed to 
hold the land for the Great Northern Family Health Team for 90 days to give them time 
to negotiate a letter of intent with a potential developer for the office building. 



City of Temiskaming Shores 
Administrative Report 

 

 

 

Community Growth and Planning Page 2 
 

 

On December 10, 2014, Staff met with Christian Fortin of Pronor Developments Limited 
and Shirley Watchorn of the Great Northern Family Health Team. Shirley Watchorn 
advised that the Health Team has signed a letter of intent with Pronor Developments 
Limited to design, build and lease office space to the Health Team. 

At the January 6, 2015 Council meeting, Closed Session, Council considered 
Confidential Memo No. 001-2015-CGP regarding an Offer to Purchase from Pronor 
Developments Limited. Council provided direction to staff regarding the conditions of 
sale. Staff discussed Council’s requests with the purchaser who prepared and 
submitted a final Agreement of Purchase and Sale for Council’s consideration. The 
Agreement is attached as Appendix 01.  

Analysis 

The Agreement of Purchase and Sale contains the following provisions:  

1. The land is described as a Portion of Parcel 13134 bounded by Part 1 Plan 54R-
2664 to the north (Jehovah’s Witness Kingdom Hall), Part 4 Plan TER-892 to the 
South (Paul’s Building Contractor), Shepherdson Road to the East and Highway 
11 to the West.  

2. The parcel is approximately 5 acres in area. 

3. The sale price is $150,000 plus HST.  A $10,000 deposit will be provided.  

4. The Offer is valid until January 30, 2015. 

5. The Closing Date will be June 30, 2015. 

6. The Purchase Price will be adjusted based on confirmation from the surveyor of 
the actual acreage at a price of $30,000/acre.  

7. The City agrees to provide one sanitary sewer service connection and one water 
service connection at no cost to the Buyer and the City will choose the location of 
the service connections.  

8. If for any reason the Buyer does not construct a building for the Great Northern 
Family Health Team on the property, the Buyer shall reimburse the City for the 
cost of the construction of the sanitary sewer and water connection to a 
maximum of $ 20,000.  

9. The City agrees to give authorization to the Buyer to access the site for the 
purpose of conducting a soils investigation to determine the suitability of sub soil 
for the construction of office and commercial buildings. The Buyer agrees to 
consult with the City prior to entering onto the land to perform soil testing, in 
order that the City can ensure that there will be a minimal amount of land 
clearing. 

10. The Buyer agrees to develop the lands and to construct thereon a building with 
an MPAC assessed value of not less than $100,000 within three years from the 



City of Temiskaming Shores 
Administrative Report 

 

 

 

Community Growth and Planning Page 3 
 

 

closing date of the land purchase. If the Buyer does not develop the land and 
building within the three year period, the City shall have the option to purchase 
back the property at the same price that the Buyer paid on closing of this 
transaction.  

11. The City is required to retain a surveyor to prepare a reference plan of the 
property before April 1, 2015. 

12. The Offer is conditional upon satisfying the following by June 1, 2015: 

a) The Buyer determining, at the Buyer’s own expense, that all applicable laws 
required to obtain a building permit have been satisfied;  

b) That the Buyer agrees that prior to requesting any Building Permit, the Buyer 
shall have entered into a Site Plan Agreement with the City to be registered 
on title to the lands at the Buyer’s expense. 

c) The Buyer determining at the Buyer’s expense that the provision of hydro and 
telephone service to the property shall not exceed a cost of approximately 
$10,000. 

d) The Buyer determining at the Buyers expense the cost of constructing roads, 
installing necessary services, and generally ascertaining if the terrain will 
permit development at a reasonable price. 

e) The Buyer determining at the Buyer’s expense that all environmental laws 
and regulations have been complied with, no hazardous conditions or 
substances exist on the land, and other environmental due diligence is 
obtained. 

f) The Buyer executing a lease agreement with the Great Northern Family 
Health Team and the Ministry of Health whereas the Buyer will construct an 
office building of approximately 10,000 square feet for the Tenants. The 
Buyer shall have until May 1, 2015 to verify that the financial covenant of the 
Tenant is satisfactory to the Buyer.  

g) The Buyer obtaining at the Buyer’s expense, a rezoning to allow for a 
commercial and office use for the property.  

Staff recommends that Council accept the Offer to Purchase from Pronor Developments 
Limited and pass a By-law at the January 20, 2015 Council meeting to enter into an 
Agreement of Purchase and Sale.  

Alternatives 

No alternatives were considered. 

Financial / Staffing Implications 

This item has been approved in the current budget: Yes   No   N/A   



City of Temiskaming Shores 
Administrative Report 

 

 

 

Community Growth and Planning Page 4 
 

 

This item is within the approved budget amount: Yes   No   N/A   

The City is required to retain a surveyor to prepare a reference plan at an estimated 
cost of $3,000; install a water and sanitary sewer service at an estimated cost of 
$20,000; and pay legal fees at an estimated cost of $2,500. If the buyer does not secure 
a lease agreement with the Great Northern Family Health Team, he will reimburse the 
City the cost of the service installations to a maximum of $20,000. 

The purchase price is $150,000 less any adjustments due to acreage based on 
$30,000/acre. The above costs will be deducted from the revenue and the balance will 
be placed in the Community Development Reserve.  

The Treasurer advises that the property is currently exempt for taxation purposes. The 
sale will result in assessable property which will generate increased tax revenues. Tax 
revenues will be further increased once the property is developed. 

Staffing implications related to this matter are limited to normal administrative functions 
and duties. 

Submission 

Prepared by: Reviewed and submitted for 

 Council’s consideration by: 

 

“original signed by” “original signed by”  

_________________________ _______________________ 

Karen Beauchamp, MCIP, RPP, CMO Christopher W. Oslund 

Director of Community Growth City Manager 

and Planning 

 



Agreement of Purchase and Sale
A.iioo

Commercial
Form 500 ior use in the Province ci Onlurlo

This Agreement of Purchase and Sale dated this..2.t1 day of 20.1

, agrees to purchase From
(Full legal names ol all Buyers)

SELLER .Y.?fWPB .SI?P1 the following
(Full legal names ol all Sellers)

REAL PROPERTY:

fronting on the side of

in the •çty TgSI

and having a frontage of .QJT%. more or less by a depth of more or less

and legally described as J,99!. th;lil p1 TER-892toth

..9 E (the “property”).
(tegal description of lanc( including easements not described elsewhere(

PURCHASE PRICE: Dollars (CDN$) 9.QQ°

One 1-lundred Fifty Thousand Dollars

DEPOSIT: Buyer submits .

(Herewith/Upon Acceptance/as otherwise described in tl,is Agreement)

Dollars (CDN$).Q.9PP°

by negotiable cheque payable to. c.’Y.TmP “Deposit Holder”
to be held in trust pending completion or other termination of this Agreement and to be credited toward the Purchase Price on completion.
For the purposes of this Agreement, “Upon Acceptance” shall mean that the Buyer is required to deliver the deposit to the
Deposit Holder within 24 hours of the acceptance of this Agreement. The parties to this Agreement hereby acknowledge that,
unless otherwise provided for in this Agreement, the Deposit Holder shall place the deposit in trust in the Deposit Holder’s
non-interest bearing Red Estate Trust Account and no interest shall be earned, received or paid on the deposit.

Buyer agrees to pay the balance as more particularly set out in Schedule A attached.

SCHEDULE(S) A. .it.!1.B attached hereto form(s) part of this Agreement.

1. IRREVOCABILITY: This offer shall be irrevocable by ..P!1Y until am/p.m. on
(SeIler/Buyer(

the .3 day of .!!‘Y 20.1 after which time, if not accepted, this
offer shall be null and void and the deposit shall be returned to the Buyer in full without interest.

2. COMPLETION DATE: This Agreement shall be completed by no later than 6:00 p.m. on the .3 day

of 20. J,5 Upon completion, vacant possession of the property shall be given to the
Buyer unless otherwise provided for in this Agreement.

INITIALS OF BUYER(S): INITIALS OF SELLER(S):

2015, One,b nnd Lox, As,nonscn OREK). M n*t, ,e,or,vd thi, icon wo, dx.dopod by OREA turtle ste end eprnddkut ot 5 roche, end irnotens
coly Form 500 Revi,ed 2015 Page 1 of 8

WEBFor,r,sm ]anI2Ol5



3. NOTICES: The Seller hereby appoints the Listing Brokerage as agent for the Seller For the purpose of giving and
receiving notices pursuant to this Agreement. Where a Brokerage (Buyer’s Brokerage) has entered into a representation
agreement with the Buyer, the Buyer hereby appoints th0 Buyer’s Brokerage as agent For the purpose of giving and
receiving notices pursuant to this Agreement. Where a Brokerage represents both the Seller and the Buyer
(multiple representation), the Brokerage shall not be appointed or authorized to be agent for either
the Buyer or the Seller for the purpose of giving and receiving notices. Any notice relating hereto or provided
For herein shall be in writing. in addition to any provision contained herein and in any Schedule hereto, this offer, any
counter-offer, notice of acceptance thereof or any notice to be given or received pursuant to this Agreement or any
Schedule hereto (any of them, “Document”) shall be deemed given and received when delivered personally or hand delivered to the
Address for Service provided in the Acknowledgement below, or where a Facsimile number or email address is provided herein, when
transmitted electronically to that facsimile number or email address, respecvely, in which case, the signature(s) of the party (parties) shall
be deemed to be original.

FAX No FAX No.: .:4947
(For delivery of Documents to Sellerl lFor delivery of Docurrients to Buyerl

Email Address Email Address: christia@fliiib.c
IFor detivery of Documents to Sellerl (For delivery of Documents to Buyerl

4. CHATTELS INCLUDED:

N/A

Unless otherwise stated in this Agreement or any Schedule hereto, Seller agrees to convey all Fixtures and chatiels
included in the Purchase Price free From all liens, encumbrances or claims afFecting the said Fixtures and chattels.

5. FIXTURES EXCLUDED:

N/A

6. RENTAL ITEMS (Including Lease, Lease to Own): The Following equipment is rented and not included in
the Purchase Price. The Buyer agrees to assume the rental contract(s), if assumable:

N/A

The Buyer agrees to co-operate and execute such documentation as may be required to facilitate such assumption.

7. HST: If the sole of the property (Real Property as described above) is subject to Harmonized Sales Tax
(HST), then such tax shall be in addition to the Purchase Price. The Seller will not collect HST if the Buyer
provides to the Seller a warranty that the Buyer is registered under the Excise Tax Act (“ETA”), together with a copy of
the Buyer’s ETA registration, a warranty that the Buyer shall self-assess and remit the HSI payable and file the prescribed
form and shall indemnify the Seller in respect of any HST payable. The foregoing warranties shall not merge but shall
survive the completion of the transaction. if the sale of the property is not subect to HST, Seller agrees to certify on or
before closing, that the transaction is not subject to HST. Any HST on chattels, IF app cable, is not included in the Purchase Price.

8. TITLE SEARCH: Buyer shall be allowed until 6:00 p.m. on the 1 day 0fIt1fl 20.1

(Requisition Dote) to examine the title to the property at his own expense and until the earlier of: (i) thirty days from the
later of the Requisition Date or the date on which the conditions in this Agreement are fulfilled or otherwise waived or;
(ii) Five days prior to completion, to satisfy himself that there are no outstanding work orders or deficiency notices

affecting the property, that its present use (.1\ tia Qfi°
may be lawfully continued and that the principal building may be insured against risk of fire. Seller hereby consents to the
municipality or other governmental agencies releasing to Buyer details of all outstanding work orders and deficiency notices
affecting the property, and Seller agrees to execute and deliver such Further authorizations in this regard as Buyer may
reasonably require.

INITIALS OF BUYER(S): INITIALS OF SELLER(S): ()
02015, Cole,,, R,eI En?,, Ao,wivlio, OSEAt. Al igIt, roonrvod. lhs to,,,, w,, ,Iovolopnd by ORE?, F, to, oe end rcprodonicn of Is ‘nembois und icon,,,,,,
onty Any ebor ye, ‘n cpoEAiroe i pwhictnd eoepl wit, pion wdcon oon,o,rt of OREA Do net otto, wIe,n p,inhin o, ropondunio5 ih,, ,t,,odo,d pro-ret po,tioo. Form 500 Revised 20 5 Page 2 of 8

WEBForms® Jan/2015



9. FUTURE USE: Seller and Buyer agree that there is no representation or warranty of any kind that the future intended
use of the property by Buyer is or will be lawful except as may he specifically provided for in this Agreement.

10. TITLE: Provided that the title to the property is good and Free from all registered restrictions, charges, liens, and
encumbrances except as otherwise specifically provided in this Agreement and save and except for (ci) any registered
restrictions or covenants that run with the land providing that such are complied with; (b) any registered municipal
agreements and registered agreements with publicly regulated utilities providing such have been complied with, or
security has been posted to ensure compliance and completion, as evidenced by a letter from the relevant municipality
or regulated utility; (c) any minor easements For the supply of domestic utility or telephone services to the property or
adjacent properties; and (d) any easements For drainage, storm or sanitary sewers, public utility lines, telephone lines,
cable television lines or other seivices which do not materially affect the use of the property. If within the specified times
referred to in paragraph 8 any valid objection to title or to any outstanding work order or deficiency notice, or to the
[act the said present use may not lawfully be continued, or that the principal building may not be insured against risk of
fire is made in writing to Seller and which Seller is unable or unwilling to remove, remedy or satisfy or obtain insurance
save and except against risk of fire (Title Insurance) in favour of the Buyer and any mortgagee, (with all related costs at
the expense of the Seller), and which Buyer will not waive, this Agreement notwithstanding any intermediate acts or
negotiations in respect of such objections, shall be at an end and all monies paid shall be returned without interest or
deduction and Seller, Listing Brokerage and Co-operating Brokerage shall not be liable For any costs or damages. Save
as to any valid objection so made by such day and except For any objection going to the root of the title, Buyer shall be
conclusively deemed to have accepted Seller’s title to the property.

11. CLOSING ARRANGEMENTS: Where each of the Seller and Buyer retain a lawyer to complete the Agreement of
Purchase and Sale of the property, and where the transaction will be completed by electronic registration pursuant to
Part Ill of the Land Registration Reform Act, R.S.O. 1990, Chapter L4 and the Electronic Registration Act, 5,0. 1991,
Chapter 44, and any amendments thereto, the Seller and Buyer acknowledge and agree that the exchange of closing
Funds, non-registrable documents and other items (the “Requisite Deliveries”) and the release thereof to the Seller and
Buyer will (a) not occur at the same time as the registration of the transfer/deed (and any other documents intended to
be registered in connection with the completion of this transaction) and (b) be subject to conditions whereby the lawyer(s)
receiving any of the Requisite Deliveries will be required to hold same in trust and not release same except in accordance
with the terms of a document registration agreement between the said lawyers. The Seller and Buyer irrevocably instruct
the said lawyers to be bound by the document registration agreement which is recommended from time to time by the
Law Society of Upper Canada. Unless otherwise agreed to by the lawyers, such exchange of the Requisite Deliveries will
occur in the applicable Land Titles Office or such other location agreeable to both lawyers.

12. DOCUMENTS AND DISCHARGE: Buyer shall not call for the production of any title deed, abstract, survey or other
evidence of title to the property except such as are in the possession or control of Seller, If requested by Buyer, Seller
will deliver any sketch or survey of the property within Seller’s control to Buyer as soon as possible and prior to the
Requisition Date. If a discharge oF any Charge/Mortgage held by a corporation incorporated pursuant to the Trust And
Loan Companies Act (Canada), Chartered Bank, Trust Company, Credit Union, Caisse Populoire or Insurance Company
and which is nat to be assumed by Buyer on completion, is not available in registrable form on completion, Buyer agrees
to accept Seller’s lawyer’s personal undertaking to obtain, out cii the closing Funds, a discharge in registrable Form and
to register same, or cause same to be registered, on title within a reasonable period of time after completion, provided
that on or before completion Seller shall provide to Buyer a mortgage statement prepared by the mortgagee setting out
the balance required to obtain the discharge, and, where a real-time electronic cleared funds transfer system is not being
used, a direction executed by Seller directing payment to the mortgagee of the amount required to obtain the discharge
out of the balance due on completion.

13. INSPECTION: Buyer acknowledges having had the opportunity to inspect the property and understands that upon
acceptance cii this offer there shall be a binding agreement of purchase and sale between Buyer and Seller.

14. INSURANCE: All buildings on the property and all other things being purchased shall be and remain until completion
at the risk of Seller. Pending completion, Seller shall hold all insurance policies, if any, and the proceeds thereof in trust
for the parties as their interests may appear and in the event of substantial damage, Buyer may either terminate this
Agreement and have all monies paid returned without interest or deduction or else take the proceeds of any insurance
and complete the purchase. Na insurance shall be transferred on completion. If Seller is taking back a
Charge/Mortgage, or Buyer is assuming a Charge/Mortgage, Buyer shall supply Seller with reasonable evidence of
adequate insurance to protect Seller’s or other mortgagee’s interest an completion.

15. PLANNING ACT: This Agreement shall be effective to create an interest in the property only ii Seller complies with the
subdivision control provisions of the Planning Act by completion and Seller covenants to proceed diligently at his expense
to obtain any necessary consent by completion.

INITIALS OF BUYER(S): INITIALS Of SELLER(5):

MI,gI,,,oer,ed
oIy My o’e, ,, o, pbbed o”op! wo ,,,, oFOREA 0,, oS’, ,‘.h,n or oprdodng M ,z,,d,,,d p,o& potorr. Form 500 Revised 201 5 Page 3 of 8

WEBForrns’S’ Jan12015



1 6. DOCUMENT PREPARATION: The Transfer/Deed shall, save for the Land Transfer Tax Affidavit, be prepared in
registrable form at the expense of Seller, and any Charge/Mortgage to be given back by the Buyer to Seller at the
expense of the Buyer. If requested by Buyer, Seller covenants that the Transfer/Deed to be delivered on completion shall
contain the statements contemplated by Section 50(22) of the Planning Act, R.S.O.1990.

1 7. RESIDENCY: (a) Subject to (b) below, the Seller represents and warrants that the Seller is not and on completion will not
be a non-resident under the non-residency provisions of the Income Tax Act which representation and warranty shall
survive and not merge upon the completion of this transaction and the Seller shall deliver to the Buyer a statutory
declaration that Seller is not then a non-resident of Canada;
(b) provided that if the Seller is a non-resident under the non-residency provisions of the Income Tax Act, the Buyer shall
be credited towards the Purchase Price with the amount, if any, necessary for Buyer to pay to the Minister of National
Revenue to satisfy Buyer’s liability in respect of tax payable by Seller under the non-residency provisions of the Income
Tax Act by reason of this sale. Buyer shall not claim such credit it Seller delivers on completion the prescribed certificate.

1 8. ADJUSTMENTS: Any rents, mortgage interest, realty faxes including local improvement rates and unmetered public or
private utility charges and unmefered cast of fuel, as applicable, shall be apportioned and allowed to the day of
completion, the day of completion itself to be apportioned to Buyer.

19. TIME LIMITS: Time shall in all respects be of the essence hereof provided that the time for doing or completing of any
matter provided for herein may be extended or abridged by an agreement in writing signed by Seller and Buyer or by
their respective lawyers who may be specifically authorized in that regard.

20. PROPERTY ASSESSMENT: The Buyer and Seller hereby acknowledge that the Province of Ontario has implemented
current value assessment and properties may be re-assessed on an annual basis. The Buyer and Seller agree that no
claim will be made against the Buyer or Seller, or any Brokerage, Broker or Salesperson, for any changes in property
tax as a result of a re-assessment of the property, save and except any property taxes that accrued prior to the completion
of this transaction.

21. TENDER: Any fender of documents or money hereunder may be made upon Seller or Buyer or their respective lawyers
on the day set far completion. Money shall be tendered with funds drawn on a lawyer’s trust account in the form of a
bank draft, certified cheque or wire transfer using the Large Value Transfer System.

22. FAMILY LAW ACT: Seller warrants that spousal consent is not necessary to this transaction under the provisions of the
Family Low Act, R.S.O. 1990 unless Seller’s spouse has executed the consent hereinafter provided.

23. UFFI: Seller represents and warrants to Buyer that during the time Seller has owned the property, Seller has not caused
any building an the property to be insulated with insulation containing ureaformaldehyde, and that to the best of Seller’s
knowledge no building on the property contains or has ever contained insulation that contains ureaformaldehyde. This
warranty shall survive and not merge on the completion of this transaction, and if the building is part of a multiple unit
building, this warranty shall only apply to that part of the building which is the subject of this transaction.

24. LEGAL, ACCOUNTING AND ENVIRONMENTAL ADVICE: The parties acknowledge that any information provided
by the brokerage is not legal, tax or environmental advice, and that it has been recommended that the parties obtain
independent professional advice prior to signing this document.

25. CONSUMER REPORTS: The Buyer is hereby notified that a consumer report containing credit and/or
personal information may be referred to in connection with this transaction.

26. AGREEMENT IN WRITING: If there is conflict or discrepancy between any provision added to this Agreement
(including any Schedule attached hereto) and any provision in the standard pre-set portion hereof, the added provision
shall supersede the standard pre-set provision to the extent of such conflict or discrepancy. This Agreement including any
Schedule attached hereto shall constitute the entire Agreement between Buyer and Seller. There is no representation,
warranty, collateral agreement or condition, which affects this Agreement other than as expressed herein. For the
purposes of this Agreement, Seller means vendor and Buyer means purchaser. This Agreement shall be read with all
changes of gender or number required by the context.

27. TIME AND DATE: Any reference to a time and date in this Agreement shall mean the time and date where the property
is located.

INITIALS OF BUYER(S): INITIALS OF SELLER(S):

© 2015, O,k,, R,,l E,b.o A,,ociIc,, ‘OrLA”). M ogh ,,,orod, Iorn wr deCloç,d by CREA lo, II,, ,,o ,,nd p,Cdudø 1 ,rembo,, 0,d leensee,

noly. My ,hmr ,,e or rp dice I, pnhibifrd ororyt w,d, pine w,ittr, cn,rsnrj nIOREA Do ml IREv.h,,r prbnio5 or reprodun’rrg the ,ft,ndnrd prn.ml Polbon. Form 500 Rnvsed 2015 Page 4 of 8

WEBFonns®Jan/2015



28. SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS: The heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns of the undersigned are
bound by the terms herein.

SIGNED, SEALED AND DELIVERED in the presence of: IN WITNESS whereof I hove hereunto set my hand and seal:

Pronor I1rnent.s Limited

-

. DATE 12/19/2014
(Wrlnessf lhuyer/ArrihrriedröTirc’er) .-:__ .)‘ (Seal)

‘i, /i’tS T7-4 - r,: ®‘- ‘

DATE

(Witressi (Buyer/Authorized Sigrring OlficerI ISesil

I, the Undersigned Seller, agree to the above offer. I hereby irrevocably instruct my lawyer to pay directTy to the brokerage(s)
with whom I have agreed to pay commission, the unpaid balance of the commission together with applicable Harmonized
Sales Tax (and any other taxes as may hereafter be applicable), from the proceeds of the sale prior to any payment to the
undersigned on completion, as advised by the brokerage(s) to my lawyer.

SIGNED, SEALED AND DELIVERED in the presence of: IN WITNESS whereof I have hereunto set my hand and seal:

City of Tcmiskaming Shores

DATE

)Witness) Sellnr/Aulhoriznd Signing Oltlcer) ISeaI(

DATE

IWitnessl ISn11er/Aulhorized Signirry Otlicnrl ISnall

SPOUSAL CONSENT: The Undersigned Spouse of the Seller hereby consents to the disposition evidenced herein pursuant to

the provisions of the Family Cow Act, R.S.O. 1990, and hereby agrees with the Buyer that he/she will execute all necessary

or incidental documents to give full force and effect to the sale evidenced herein.

DATE

Iwilnessl ISpousel (Seal)

CONFIRMATION OF ACCEPTANCE: Notwithstanding anything contained herein to the contrary, confirm this Agreement with all

changes both typed and written was finally accepted by all parties at am/p.m. this day

of 20
Isignoture ol Seller or Buyerl

INFORMATION ON BROKERAGE(S)

Listing Brokerage ,-< TeI.No

.—-
zz’ “.•

.“ Zr.

Co.op/Buyer Brokerage 7_r:’ TeI.No

(Selesperson / It,nker Nomel

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

I acknowledge receipt of my signed copy of this accepted Agreement of Purchase I acknowledge receipt of my signed copy of this accepted Agreement of Purchase

and Sole and I authorize the Brokerage to forward a copy to my lawyer, and Sole and I authorize the Brokerage to forward a copy to my lawyer

DATE DATE
ISelInrI (Buyer(

DATE DATE
Ibnller) IBuyntl

Address For Service Address For Service . Mcintyre Street

TelNo 9PY.P..? IetNo. .7Q:47
Sellers Lawyet Buyer1s lawyer Robert Ltscenti

Address Address .W 5.N0it,,Y.,QN

Email Email.!@,’.P’
705-472-9500

TetNo FAX No TeLNo. FAX No.

FOR orytcp USE ONLY COMMISSION TRUST AGREEMENT

To Co.eperoting Brokerage shown an the laregoing Agreement oF Purchase and Sate: N4allette—GOtjTlg (NB.) Inc., Brokerage
In considerulion or the Co-operating Brokerage procuring the foregoing Agreement al Purchase and SeleytherMsy declare Ihol all moneys receivert or receivable by nrc in csnrrnctren w,ltr

the Transaction as coelenrplotnd in the MIS® Rules end Regulollons of my Reel Estate Board 5htEbe receivable and held in Irusi. This ogreernrnnl shall corrsl:tule a Canrmissrø,r Trust

Agreement as Unlined in lb0 MIS® Ruler end ,holt be subiecl to and gouerrrnd by the MIi-RirIn, perloinin sormisslon Trust

DATED as of he dale and lime of the acceplaeca at the toregoing Agreement of r,elasn and Sde., r, ““Acknowlndged b
(U

(Authorized t0b ed lIre Irstrng Broke og I .“ lArrthnrrzed to bred the Co.opnral ng Brake agnl

cr2015. Ocruno Rent Esare A,reeissiuo lOSEAI. At rigior ,oerved. ilrr turin wndcvnteud h1 OEEA to rire em oc4 reprudoriun nti5n,emhnrsre,dleerroes

only. My nba, use ur reprndudinn is prntribiinrl erunpl -sib prior writirn cnnrnrrr ntOREA. Does nIrn, vAne penIin n, reprurkrrirrg the riocdnre peer pollen. Form 500 Revised 2015 Page 5 of 8

WEBFonns® Jan!2015



REA Schedule A
Aurociolion

Agreement of Purchase and Sale — Commercial
Form 500 For use in he Province oF Onluijo

This Schedule is attached to and forms part of the Agreement of Purchase and Sale between:

BUYEp,..?1;qI.Qy9pis..IIpIte and

for the purchase and sale of 17 od T’

dated the day of , 20.1

Buyer agrees to pay the balance as follows:

The Buyer agrees to pay the balance of the purchase price. sublect to adjustments, to the Seller on completion of this

transaction, with funds drawn on a lawyers trust account in the fomi of a bank drat’t, certified cheque or wire transfer

using the Large Value Transfer System.

The Seller acknowledges that the Buyer is acquiring the property for development, and the purchase price is calculated

on the basis of acreage ($ 30,000.00) per acre. In the event ol’a discrepancy in area, the purchase price will be adjusted

accordingly at time of completion. The City agrees to provide a maximum of one sanitary sewer service conneclion and

one water service coimection at no cost to the Purchaser and the City will choose the location of the service connections.

If for any reason the Purchaser does not construct a building for the Great Family Health Team on the said property, the

Purchaser shall reimbtirse the City for the cost of the construction of the sanitary sewer and water connection. Said cost

shall not exceed Twenty Thousand dollars.

This Offer is conditional upon the Buyer determining, at the Bttyer’s own expense, that all applicable Jaws required to

obtain a building permit have been satisfied by June 1st, 2015, The purchaser agrees that prior to requesting any

building permit, the Purchaser shall have entered into a Site Plan Agreement with the City to be registered on title to the

lands at the Purchasers expense dealing with matters subject to site plan control in accordance with the provision of

Section 41 of the Planning Act of Ontario. Unless the Buyer gives notice in writing to the Seller personally or in

accordance with any other provisions for the delivery of notice in this Agreement of Purchase and Sale or any Schedule

thereto not later [han 4:00 p.m. on June 01, 2015 ,that this condition has been fulfilled, this Offer shall become null and

void and the deposit shall he returned to the Buyer in full without deduction. This condition is included for the benefit of

the Buyer and may be waived at the Btiyer’s sole option by notice in writing to the Seller as aforesaid within the time

period stated herein.

This Offer is conditional upon the Buyer determining, at the Buyer’s own expense, that the provision of service by

hyctro and telephone to the said properly shall not exceed a cost of approximately ($ 10,000.00). Unless the Buyer gives

notice in writing delivered to the Seller personally or in accordance with any other provisions for the cleliveiy of notice

in this Agreement of Purchase and Sale or any Schedule thereto not later than 4:00 p.m. on June 01, 2015, that this

condition is fitlfilled, this Offer shall become null and void and the deposit shall be returned to the Buyer in full without

deduction. This condition is included for the benefit of the Buyer and may be waived at the Buyer’s sole option by

notice in writing to the Seller as aforesaid within the time period stated herein.

This Offer is conditional upon the Buyer determining, at the Buyer’s own expense, the cost of constructing toads,

installing necessary services, and generally ascertaining if the terrain vill permit development at a reasonable price.

Unless the Buyer gives notice in writing delivered to the Seller personally or in accordance with any other provisions

for the delivery of notice in this Agreement ofPwchase and Sale or any Schedule thereto not later than 4:00 p.m. on

June 01, 2015, that this condition is fulfilled, this Offer shall become null and void and the deposit shall be returned to

This form must be initialed by all parties to the Agreement of Purchase and Sale.

INITIALS OF BUYER(S): INITIALS OF SELLER(S):

I]] 02015. Oriurin Red Cvoe Aenvivirun [OR[A’ r’JI righi, revur,ed. This teen wus dnvulvped by OREA For he ore end reprodorninn oF is nrrn,horis end Ficerneo

only. Any ether ore ororp,udreflce ir prierildierl eorpIrvdi prier wrinee conorel oFOREA. Decoi olin, nAme peering errepnxlurrirg the ,‘ondvrri p,rn,el pn,lwrr Form 500 Revised 20F5 Page 6 o B

wEeForms® lan/2015



Schedule A
Arsociaiio4l

Agreement of Purchase and Sale — Commercial
Form 500 tar use in he Province ci Ontario

This Schedule is attached to and forms part of the Agreement of Purchase and Sale between:

BUYER,..9Y9Pm.P1C and

For the purchase and sale of l7 pi:cIld Temiskaming Shores

dated the .W day of , 20.1.4

the Buyer in full without deduction, This condition is included for the benefit of the Buyer and may be waived at the

Buyer’s sole option by notice in writing to the Seller as aforesaid within the time period stated herein.

This Offer is conditional upon the Buyer determining, at the Buyer’s own expense that all environmental laws and

regulations have been complied with, no hazardous conditions or substances exist on the land, no limitations or

restrictions affecting the continued use of the property exist, other than those specifically provided for herein, no

pending litigation respecting Environmental matters, no outstanding Ministry of Environment Orders, investigation,

charges or prosecutions respecting Environmental matters exist, there has been no prior use as a waste disposal site,

and all applicable licences are in force. The Seller agrees to provide to the Buyer upon request, all documents, records,

and reports relating to environmental matters in possession of the Seller. The Seller further authorizes the Ministiy of

the Environment to release to the Buyer, the Buyer’s Representative or Solicitor, any and all information that may be on

record in the Ministry office with respect to the said property. Unless the Buyer gives notice in writing detivered to the

Seller personally or in accordance with any other provisions for the delivery of notice in this Agreement of Purchase

and Sale or any Schedule thereto not later than 4:00 p.m. on Jutie 01, 2015, that the preceding condition has been

fulfIlled, this Offer shall become null and void and the deposit shall be returned to the Buyer in full without deduction.

This condition is included for the benefit of the Buyer and may be waived at the Buyer’s sole option by notice in

writing to above and the Tenants deposit shall be returned in full without deduction.

The Seller agrees to provide, at the Seller’s own expense, not later than 4:00 p.m. on April 01, 2015, a new survey of

said property showing the current location of all structures, buildings, fences, improvements, easements, rights-of-way,

and encroaclimetits affecting said property. the Seller as aforesaid within the time period stated herein.

This offer is conditional upon the Buyer executing a lease agreement with the Great Northern Family Health Team and

the Ministiy of Health whereas the Btiyer will construction of an office biulding of approximately 10,000 sqtiare feet

for the Tenants. The Buyer shall have until not later than 4:00 p.m. on May 01, 2015, to ‘eri’ that the financial

covenant of the Tenant is satisfactory to the Bttyer. If the Tenant’s covenant is not acceptable to the Buyer, the Buyer

may terminate this Agreement by notice in writing delivered to the Seller personally or in accordance with any other

provisions for the delivery of notice in this Agreement to Purchase or any Schedule thereto within the time period

stated. This condition is included for the hene[it of the Buyer and may be waived at the Buyers sole option by notice

in writing to above and the Tenant’s deposit shall be returned in full without deduction.

This Offer is conditional upon the Buyer obtaining at the Buyer’s expense, a rezoning, to allow for a commercial and

office use for said property. Both Buyer and Seller agree to proceed in a diligent manner to acquire the re-zoning.

Unless the Buyer gives notice in writing delivered to the Seller personally or in accordance with any other provisions for

the delivery of notice in this Agreement of Purchase and Sale or any Schedule thereto not later than 4:00 p.m. on June

1st 2015, that this condition is fulfilled, this Offer shall become null and void and the deposit shall be returned to the

Buyer in full without deduction

This form must be initialed by all parties to the Agreement af Purchase and Sale.

INITIALS OF BUYER(S): INITIALS OF SELLER(S):

[j ©2Ol,, MrijhIssnsnrond.1hxnrwosdn.eboodbyCREA1nrLheuonndrnpeden.sftherxrbersnedhcensnes

x4 Any eher ore o ep.Iudien r psnbibi!ed aesop) with peon wth)n,, moron) of OREA. Do no) nbar when pnnhng nr xprloer9 the s)nndnnd pnexer xenon Form 500 Revised 20 I 5 Page 7 of B

WEBFO,ms® Jan/2015



RE4 Schedule A
Asnockiflon

Agreement of Purchase and Sale - Commercial

Form 500 to, u,n in ih0 Proojnc of Onto,o

This Schedule is attached to and forms part of the Agreement of Purchase and Sale between:

and

for the purchase and sale of . P%.9.LLR ql T’ig

doted the ..1P day of .PP’t , 2O.

Seller upon acceptance of this offer hereby give atithorizattoti to the Buyer to access the site for the purpose of doing

soil investigation to determined the suitability of sub soil for the construction of office and commercial buildings.

Purchaser agrees to consult with the City prior to entering onto the land to perform soil testing, in order that the City

can ensure that there will be a minimal amount of land clearing.

The purchaser agrees to develop the lands and to construct thereon a building with an MPAC assessment value of One

blundred Thousand dollars ($100,000.00) within three years from the closing date of the land purchase. If the

Purchaser did not developed the land and building within the three year period the City of Temiskaming Shores shall

have the option to purchase hack the subject lands at the same price that the Purchaser paid on closing of this

transaction.

This form must be initialed by oIl parties to the Agreement of Purchase and Sole.

INITIALS OF BUYER(S): INITIALS OF SELLER(S):

© 205, Odeno heel L,e A,rnoer,on 00EA”t. MI 18hr, ro,ernd. 11,1, cnn we, dwn!nped by 000A Inn ho ore end ,np,ododloo of hr rnnnrbo,, end Innn,enr

only My other urn on ,p,onmwrlnn i puhbued except toth prIor s,n:Ion onnrrc,u of OREA Do rd onn whon pdrhIog or rnpnodoein the thed ponret ponhbt. Form 500 Revired 20 5 Page 8 of a

WEBFormsu Jan/201 5



t)
Mv13SNVA

---a
.J:1/
-=J

[ui
:.

\\/1i_i

iç_____

EOJij

______ _________

rDr-.--J_1-
——rJ

—/
—LiiI

I,—1). _z:r_

_____

Q’1,’/

I:

___________________

f IJ

___________________

rF
I--

Ir--\

-zzE4fZ

L

2

sr[
2
V

Th

-------k

—L..__——--———
7

iU1LrJ’

___

j----

__

H
FII____

/

_

I

-

____

Fi,-1if9(_-\/rii::
.]•rr“-‘I-

/

_____

NED

________

/7
—

1



- 4
4
o
3

E
1

R
7
4
O

7
4
U

7
I

f I
7O

4O
1

I
3
4
O

1
j

4
’
-

-,
—

,
.

-
.-

-
.-

-
“
-
4
I
J
4
1
U

C
-
-
q
-
’
—

Y
_
_
_
_
_

_

I
F

l
I

53
2

4
J

_
_
_
_
_
_

70
40

24

N
L_4
i

t
i
i
t
E

N

_
_
_
J
f

_

i’
ff
P

1
t
i

_

17
71

50
L

B
d

o
d
A

’J
p
A

V
ü
j
L

r
â
M

o

H
—

1

_
_

?
l
2
f
r

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

74
40

63

_
_
_
_

J

_
_
_

J
37

8

/
1.

—
=

_
!
-
_
\
‘
/

f 1
.
/

I
J
6
1
4
*

-
-

1’

___
___

_

-

_
_

_

j
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

—

ft
7
5
Jt

u
B

J
t

_
_

-

4
0
7
0
g

d
4
3
7
0
8

1
W

2
j

I
I

I
I

I
H

24
0

j
2
4
0
J
;

-
4
3
7
O

8
6

_
_
_
_
_
_

__
__

__
__

__
_

20
4”

26
1

7
3
6

j
2
5
3

24
9

17
70

80
,

E
H

I
I)

-Ii
H

i4
7

_
)

17
70

70
U
J
i
l

/
E

l
-
./

/
r

/
-
/
/

•
•
“
/

/
I

/1
/

I
I

44
13

(

-
-
P

E

70

17
71

50



I1



REA Registrant’s Disclosure of Interest
Aoscxruiross

Acquisition of Property
Form 160 for one in the Province oF Ontario

This statement is made in accordance with the requirements of the Real Estate and Business Brokers Act

and Code of Ethics Regulations of the Province of Ontario.

c.TTUAN. FP.?J!N declare that our

lNnrrro oF Regtrtronh)

a registered Real Estale
IU’Iwrogo/8roker/Sotespersonl Name vi Brokorogel

in conneclion with a proposed Offer to Purchose/Leose/Exctrange/Oplion your Property known 0517

Tern tskarning Shores

Please be advised tircit, if the proposed Offer is accepted, I will be either directly or indirectly acquiring on interest in your Properly

NOTE. If the Regislrorrt’s interest is indirect, explain the nature of the interest us accordance wills the definition of a “Related Person, on defined in

lire Code of Ethics Regulations of lire Real Estate and Busirress Brokers Act.

EXPLANATION

I hereby declare that the following is a full disclosure of oil facts within my knowledge hal affect or will affect tire value of your Property:

A company that the registrant owns will purchase and build a commercial development on the subject site,

ISSJovh Appendio ‘A’ it necessuryl

AND

I hereby declare that the following iso full disclosure of lire parliculors of any ogreement by, or on behalf at irryself far tire sole, exchange, option or other disposition

of any interest in your Properly to any other person:

N/A

lAnce Apperdia ‘B’ ii rrernsraryf

c.YI11 1Ot be receiving a portion of crrsy commissiorr payable in conurection with this transaction
(sviIl/c’rril nail

lor the purposes of this Registrant’s Statemerrt as Buyer, “Buyer’ includ.purchaser;-tunnt and lessee, and “Seller” includes vendor, landlord and lessor.

Ez’ DATE
Sigreisru ci Rogiriruni who is muting he Decleratiwil CHRISTIAN FOR.TIN

DATE

ISisnoturn ol Broker ci Record/Manager Brokerogel

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

I/We. ho undorsigrred, as SeilurisI in Iris trorrsoctiorr hove read and clearly underston] iris staterneni and acknowledge Iris dote havrng received a copy of same,

PRIOR TO BEING PRESENTED WITH AN OFFER TO PURCHASE, tEASE, EXCHANGE. OR OPIION.

DAlE

‘Nileess) lSnIlnrl

DATE

Witness)

[ © 2015, Onerd Red EnCre Armnnio5u,, l’OREAl All rights resomud, This two, won dnvotnpmd by OREA toe ike urn errd reproducrino ci irs combers and licensees

only Any oilier use vu rcprroirsolirnr is prd,rbrlnd nurepi with prier wrilvo ouesnrri vi OREA, Drawl dunn when porrhnB on unpsoduvrrre rim srarndo,rI orcsur pnalrrrar. Form 160 Revised 201 3 Page 1 of 1

WEBForursO ]anf2OlS



City of Temiskaming Shores 
Administrative Report 

 

 

Community Growth and Planning Page 1 

 

 

Subject: Support for Proposed Official Report No.: CGP-002-2015 

Plan Modifications Agenda Date: January 20, 2015 

 

Attachments 

Appendix 01: Proposed Modifications – Revised December 17, 2014 

Appendix 02: Mapping Changes requested by Staff 

Appendix 03: Settlement Area Boundary 

Recommendations 

It is recommended: 

1. That Council for the City of Temiskaming Shores acknowledges receipt of 
Administrative Report No. CGP-002-2015; 

2. That Council supports the proposed Official Plan modifications, being Appendix 
01 to Administrative Report CGP-002-2015 as revised and dated December 17, 
2014; and 

3. That Council directs staff to forward this resolution of support and Appendix 01 to 
the Ministry of Municipal Affairs. 

Background 

On March 4, 2014 Council passed By-law No. 2014-040 adopting the City of Temiskaming 
Shores Official Plan and directing staff to forward the record to the Ministry of Municipal 
Affairs and Housing (MMAH) for review and approval.  

On October 28, 2014, MMAH sent a draft decision with proposed modifications that are 
based on review and analysis of the adopted Official Plan in the context of the Planning Act, 
2014 Provincial Policy Statement, and the Growth Plan for Northern Ontario. 

At the November 4, 2014 Council meeting, Council passed a resolution directing staff to 
review the proposed modifications with MMAH and the City’s consultant, Glenn Tunnock, 
and to prepare an administrative report for Council’s consideration at a future Council 
meeting. 

Staff reviewed the proposed modifications with MMAH and it was determined that some 
additional changes were required. MMAH issued a revised version of the modifications on 
December 17, 2014. The revised modifications are attached as Appendix 01. 

 

 



City of Temiskaming Shores 
Administrative Report 

 

 

Community Growth and Planning Page 2 

 

 

Analysis 

Staff have reviewed the proposed modifications with Glenn Tunnock and MMAH staff. 
While staff agreed with most of the proposed modifications in the October 28, 2014 
submission from MMAH, it was determined that modifications 10, 11, and 17 required 
further discussion with MMAH. Through further review of the Plan and the schedules it 
was also determined that additional items needed to be included and some mapping 
changes were required as well. Staff requested MMAH to include these items as part of 
the proposed modifications. 

Modification 10 proposed to add Section 4.14 to establish policies to address land use 
compatibility between industrial/aggregate uses and sensitive land uses in compliance 
with Section 1.2.6.1 of the 2014 Provincial Policy Statement (PPS). This modification 
proposed to include the requirements of the Ministry of Environment’s D-6 Guideline, 
including the recommended minimum separation distances for Class 1, 2, and 3 
industries. It is staff’s preference not to include specific separation distances and 
setbacks in the Official Plan and to instead include them in the Zoning By-law. In the 
specific case of the D-6 Guideline, the recommended separation distances can be 
reduced if engineering studies are completed to show that the impacts of the industrial 
use on the sensitive land use can be minimized. If the separation distances are included 
in the Official Plan then an Official Plan amendment is required for a reduction in these 
distances, which is a much more onerous process for proponents than a Zoning By-law 
amendment. In consultation with MMAH, it was determined that the modification as 
originally proposed could be changed to remove the recommended minimum separation 
distances, but to keep the reference to the D-6 Guideline. Staff agrees with proposed 
modification 10 as revised. 

Modification 11 proposes to change the section regarding provincial highways, 
specifically policies for development in the vicinity of Highway 11 North. The proposed 
modification adds a section requiring noise and vibration studies in accordance with 
Environmental Noise Guideline NPC-300, and states that the study required by NPC-
300 must be undertaken for the development of residential or other sensitive land uses 
within 100m of Highway 11 or 50m of the Highway 11 right-of-way. As with modification 
10, it is staff’s preference not to include specific distances in the Official Plan to allow for 
more flexibility in implementation. Through discussion with MMAH staff it was 
determined that in this case the numbers are required as the guideline referenced only 
provides guidance on how to complete the study, not recommended separation 
distances. MMAH staff noted that the modification adds a policy that the required study 
be undertaken for proposed development within this separation distance and does not 
directly restrict development within this distance. Staff is satisfied with this reasoning 
and agrees with proposed modification 11. 

Modification 17 addresses the minimum lot area for agricultural severances. During pre-
consultation on the Official Plan with the Ministry of Agriculture, Food and Rural Affairs 
(OMAFRA); OMAFRA requested the inclusion of a minimum agricultural lot area of 40 



City of Temiskaming Shores 
Administrative Report 

 

 

Community Growth and Planning Page 3 

 

 

hectares (100 acres) in the Official Plan. City staff have had numerous discussions with 
MMAH and OMAFRA staff and have continued to reinforce the fact that the typical 
parcel fabric in the Temiskaming Shores area sees each lot and concession made up of 
four 64 hectare (160 acre) parcels, many of which have been further divided into two 32 
hectare (80 acre) lots. The 32 hectare (80 acre) minimum lot size was included as a 
policy in the Township of Dymond Zoning By-law in 1986 and has been the required 
minimum since. MMAH and OMAFRA have reviewed the discussions with City staff and 
the information provided by City staff in this regard and have stated that they are not 
able to support the requested reduction in OMAFRA standards as their research has 
shown that larger agricultural operations are more viable than small operations. They 
have further noted that this minimum lot area only impacts the severance of agricultural 
land and is required to ensure consistency with the PPS. OMAFRA has agreed to the 
inclusion of the word “generally” in the proposed modification to give the City a small 
amount of flexibility when considering requests for agricultural severances that may not 
exactly conform to the 40 hectare (100 acre) minimum lot area.  

City staff have also requested some mapping changes required to reflect existing 
property uses and situations, as well as the addition of two modifications under Section 
15.1, which is the section that sets out some of the studies that can be required for 
planning applications. 

The mapping changes requested by staff are attached as Appendix 02 for Council’s 
information. Most of the changes are to reflect existing situations. The redesignation of 
certain areas in Haileybury from Residential Neighbourhood to Rural Area is required 
pursuant to discussions with MMAH staff regarding land needs for the 20 year planning 
horizon, servicing considerations, and the fact that MMAH will not approve Rural Areas 
designations within the Settlement Area Boundary. 

An additional mapping change that is required and is not reflected in Appendix 02 is the 
re-drawing of the Settlement Area Boundary to the east of the Temiskaming Square 
mall to reflect the required Minimum Distance Separation (MDS) from the existing dairy 
barn and manure pit. The purpose of the MDS calculation is to protect neighbouring 
land uses from the normal odours associated with farming operations, and to protect the 
farming operations from nuisance complaints. The MDS guideline groups land uses into 
Type A and Type B uses and different separation distance are required depending on 
the type. Commercial uses are Type B land uses and in the case of this dairy barn, the 
required separation distance was calculated as 519m (1,703’) from the manure storage 
pit. The City hired a surveyor to provide a visual representation showing the actual 
location of the MDS setback. This information is attached as Appendix 03 - Settlement 
Area Boundary. 

MMAH staff have requested a resolution from Council supporting the proposed 
modifications, as revised. If Council wishes to support some of the modifications but 
does not support other modifications, then MMAH encourages Council to include in the 
resolution which modifications are not supported. 



City of Temiskaming Shores 
Administrative Report 

 

 

Community Growth and Planning Page 4 

 

 

Staff recommend that Council pass a resolution supporting the revised modifications 
attached as Appendix 01. Once MMAH receives the resolution of support, MMAH staff 
will prepare a report for the Minister recommending approval with the proposed 
modifications. Upon approval of the Plan MMAH will issue the notice of decision which 
is subject to a 20-day appeal period where any public body or individual may appeal the 
Plan or parts of the Plan to the Ontario Municipal Board (OMB).  

Financial / Staffing Implications 

This item has been approved in the current budget: Yes   No   N/A   

This item is within the approved budget amount: Yes   No   N/A   

Staffing implications related to this matter are limited to normal administrative functions 
and duties. 

Alternatives 

No alternatives were considered. 

Submission 

 
Prepared by: Reviewed and approved by: Reviewed and submitted for 
  Council’s consideration by: 
 
 

“original signed by” “original signed by” “original signed by”  
___________________ ________________________ _______________________ 
Jennifer Pye Karen Beauchamp, MCIP, RPP, CMO  Christopher W. Oslund 
Planner Director of Community Growth City Manager 
 and Planning 



 

 

Draft Decision  

Proposed Modifications and Rationale 

December 17, 2014 Revised Version 

 

I hereby approve the repeal of the Township of Dymond Official Plan, the Town of New Liskeard 

Official Plan, and the Town of Haileybury Official Plan, pursuant to By-law No. 2014-040, insofar 

as these Official Plans are in effect; 

I hereby modify and approve, as modified, the Official Plan for the City of Temiskaming Shores 
as adopted by the City of Temiskaming Shores by By-law No. 2014-040, as follows: 

 

1. PAGE 2, SECTION 1.2 THE PLAN AND ITS PURPOSE, by adding the following new 

sentence to the end of the final paragraph in this section: 

 

“The Official Plan will be reviewed not less than every five years after the 

Plan comes into effect.”  

This modification is required in order to ensure that the Official Plan is appropriately reviewed 

and revised to reflect changing local circumstances and changes in Provincial policy as required 

by Section 26(1) of the Planning Act.    

2. PAGE 5, SECTION 2: INTERPRETATION (diagram), by:  

 

a. Deleting the words “referred to in a policy in this Plan” in the second bullet in the 

box falling under “Temiskaming Shores Official Plan”; and 

 

b. Replacing “2005” with “2014” before the words “Provincial Policy Statement” in 

the Provincial Policy Statement text box 

Part a. of this modification is required to avoid conflict with Section 1.1 of the Official Plan which 

indicates that all diagrams are part of the Plan. The Plan makes extensive use of diagrams, for 

example the one on page 5 to which this modification applies and which makes up Section 2 in 

its entirety.  Additionally, as diagrams are not numbered, it is uncertain which diagrams would 

be considered to be ‘referred’ to in the policy and therefore part of the Plan. Part b. of this 

modification is required to bring the OP up-to-date with the current 2014 Provincial Policy 

Statement. 

3. PAGE 6, SECTION 3.4 PROJECTIONS, by: 

 

a. Deleting “by 2026 and 15,040” in the first bullet; and 

  

b. Replacing “1,830” with “1,540” in the second bullet 

 

Appendix 01 
CGP-002-2015 

January 20, 2014 



 

 

This modification is required for consistency with Section 1.1.2 of the 2014 Provincial Policy 

Statement (PPS) which directs that sufficient lands be made available to meet projected needs 

for a time horizon of up to 20 years. As noted in MMAH’s August 2012 One Window comments 

on the draft official plan, the C4SE Economic Potential Study submitted as supporting material 

for the Plan projects a population of 13,760 by 2031 and a need for 1,540 additional housing 

units. 

 

4. PAGE 6, SECTION 3.5 TARGETS, diagram entitled “Targets for Housing 

Distribution,” by: 

 

a. Replacing “Dymond – 10%/30 units” with “Dymond 15% / 220 units”; 

 

b. Replacing “New Liskeard – 65%/1,100 units” with “New Liskeard 53% / 820 

units”; and 

 

c. Replacing  “Haileybury - 25%/700 units” with “Haileybury 32% / 500 units”   

 

This modification is required for consistency with the Section 1.2 of the 2014 PPS which directs 

that sufficient lands be made available to meet projected needs for a time horizon of up to 20 

years. The housing distribution as modified is consistent with the background study completed 

by C4SE and represents a more accurate projection of the City’s housing needs over the next 

20 years. 

5. PAGE 8, SECTION 3.6.12 AFFORDABLE HOUSING, by adding the following new 

paragraph at the end of the section: 

In the case of rental housing, ‘affordable’ shall be defined as a unit for which rent is at 

or below the regional market area average, or, a unit which does not exceed 30% of 

gross annual household income for low and moderate income households, whichever 

is least expensive.  In the case of ownership housing, affordable shall be defined as 

housing with a purchase price at least 10% below the regional market area average, 

or, housing with a purchase price that does not result in an annual cost exceeding 

30% of gross annual household income for low and moderate income households, 

whichever is least expensive.” 

This modification is required for consistency with Section 1.4.3 a) of the 2014 PPS which directs 

that planning authorities establish and implement minimum targets for affordable housing. While 

the Plan does include affordability targets, it is necessary that the plan clearly define what is 

considered affordable so as to avoid ambiguity and allow for implementation and monitoring.  

6. PAGE 17 AND 18, SECTION 4.7.6 BOAT HOUSE FACILITY, by: 

 

a. Renaming the title of this section “Boat House Facility Policy Area”; 

 



 

 

b. Adding the words “policy area” after the word “facility” in the in the first sentence 

of subsection a.,first sentence of subsection b., first sentence of subsection c., 

and first sentence of subsection f; 

 

c. Deleting the words “and accessed by a privately maintained road” in subsection 

c. 

 

d. Replacing the words “Boathouse Special Policy Area” with “boat house facility 

policy area” in the first sentence of subsection d.; and 

 

e. Replacing the words “Special Policy Area” with “boat house facility policy area” 

in the second sentence of Subsection f 

 

 

This modification is required to avoid confusion as “Special Policy Area” is a defined term in the 

2014 PPS respecting development within specific flood-prone areas.    

 

7. PAGE 26, SECTION 4.11 Land Division, by: 

 

a. Changing the title of this section from “Land Division” to “Land Division by 

Consent”; and 

 

b. By replacing “4.11” with “4.12” in subsection b. 

This modification is required to clarify that the policies within this section apply to land division 

by consent. Policies addressing land division by plan of subdivision will be included as per 

Modification to Section 4.   

8. PAGE 27, SECTION 4 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT, by adding the following new 

Section 4.12 entitled “Land Division by Plan of Subdivision”:  

“Proposals for land division resulting in more than three new lots, in 

addition to one retained lot, must occur by plan of subdivision. An 

application for plan of subdivision shall be prepared in accordance with the 

requirements of The Planning Act and must comply with the relevant 

policies of this plan, applicable schedules, and the City’s Zoning By-law 

(see Section 15.17 for detailed requirements).  

 

Proponents will be required to consult with the City before submitting an 

application for plan of subdivision. Additional information, such as 

technical studies may be required in assessing the appropriateness of the 

application (See Section 15.1 for study examples). Studies shall be 

undertaken by the proponent at his/her expense and prepared by 

professionals sufficiently qualified to do so. Applications may not be 



 

 

further processed until such studies are submitted and deemed to be 

adequate.”  

 

This modification is necessary to clarify and consolidate the Official Plan’s policies regarding 

land division by Plan of Subdivision. While Section 4.11 addresses land division by consent, 

subdivision policies are fragmented throughout the Plan. As noted in Section 4.5.6 of the Plan, 

residential development will occur primarily by plan of subdivision and it is therefore preferred 

that the plan include a section clearly indicating when a plan of subdivision is required and what 

further applicable sections of the Plan should be referenced. 

9. PAGE 27, SECTION 4 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT, by adding the following new 

subsection 4.13 entitled “Agricultural Research Facility” as follows: 

“An existing Agricultural Research Facility is located within the Settlement Area of 
the former Town of New Liskeard as identified on Schedule C. The Agricultural 
Research Facility has been established in New Liskeard for many years and is an 
integral facility for research, collaboration, innovation, and environmental 
stewardship related to agriculture and agricultural production and processing in 
Northern Ontario.  

Policies 

On lands designated Agricultural Research Facility, the permitted uses are 

agriculture uses and associated research and other related uses. In addition, 

education, ancillary commercial (ie. market gardens, road-side produce sales), 

agriculture events (ie. trade shows, agricultural fairs), and other related public 

uses (ie. public/community gardens) and accessory uses may be permitted where 

they do not alter the predominantly agriculture-related research nature of the 

Agricultural Research Facility.” 

This modification is required in order to appropriately recognize the New Liskeard Agricultural 

Research Station, and works together with proposed modification 25 to the official plan. 

Applying the ‘Agricultural Land’ designation to this facility may be problematic as some of the 

institutional and research activities being undertaken on these lands may not comply with the 

permitted uses within prime agricultural areas as per Section 2.3.3 of the 2014 PPS.  This 

modification will avoid a potential non-conformity/non-compliance situation. 

10. PAGE 27, SECTION 4 COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT, by adding the following new 

Section 4.14 entitled “Land Use Compatibility”: 

“The Ministry of Environment’s D-6 Guidelines identify potential influence 

areas for industrial uses including aggregate operations to be as follows: 

Class I – 70 metres; Class II – 300 metres; and Class III - 1,000 metres. The 

‘actual’ site-specific influence area may be lesser or greater than the 

potential influence area noted above, and can be determined through 

appropriate technical studies. Development of an industrial or sensitive 

land use within an influence area noted above may only be permitted where 



 

 

technical studies indicate the absence of a problem or where impacts can 

be mitigated to an insignificant level.  

This modification is required for consistency with Section 1.2.6.1 of the 2014 Provincial Policy 

Statement, which directs that sensitive land uses and major facilities, such as resource 

extraction activities, be appropriately buffered and/or separated from each other to prevent or 

mitigate adverse effects such as noise. Additionally, Section 2.5.2.4 directs that mineral 

aggregate resources be protected from development. The modification will ensure that these 

separation distances are applied in decision-making to reduce the likelihood of land use 

conflicts. 

 

11. PAGE 31, SECTION 5.6.1 PROVINCIAL HIGHWAYS, by:  

 

a. Deleting subsection a. and replacing it with “Highway 11 is recognized as a 

controlled access Provincial highway for through traffic.” and; 

 

b. Deleting the second sentence in subsection e. and replacing it with “Where 

residential or other sensitive land uses are proposed within 100 metres of a 

Provincial highway or 50 metres of a Provincial highway right-of-way, noise 

and vibration studies in accordance with Environmental Noise Guideline 

NPC-300 may be required prior to considering whether development should 

be approved.”    

 

Part a. of this modification is required to accurately identify controlled access Provincial 

highways within the City. Highway 65 is not considered by MTO to be a controlled access 

Provincial highway. Part b. of this modification is required for consistency with Section 1.2.6.1 of 

the 2014 PPS which directs that sensitive land uses be appropriately buffered from major 

facilities, including transportation corridors to prevent or mitigate adverse effects. Additionally, 

Section 1.6.8.3 of the 2014 PPS directs that development proposed adjacent to transportation 

corridors be supportive and compatible with the long-term purpose of the corridor. The 

distances specified in this modification are recommended by MOE and will give Council the 

ability to require appropriate studies within these buffers.  

 

12. PAGES 32 & 33, SECTION 5.6.4 Railway, by: 

 

c.  inserting the following new sentences between the second and third sentence: 

“Where a residential or other sensitive land use is proposed within 

100 metres of a principal main railway line right-of-way or 50 metres 

of a secondary main railway line right-of-way, appropriate technical 

studies will be required. Studies will be completed by a consultant 

sufficiently qualified to do so, will assess negative noise effects and 

identify appropriate mitigation measures.” 



 

 

d. Replacing the words “Lu-131 MOE Guideline” with “Environmental Noise 

Guideline NPC-300 or its successors” in the second sentence 

Part a. of this modification is required for consistency with Section 1.2.6.1 of the 2014 PPS 

which directs that sensitive land uses be appropriately buffered from major facilities, including 

transportation corridors to prevent or mitigate adverse effects. Additionally, Section 1.6.8.3 of 

the 2014 PPS directs that development proposed adjacent to transportation corridors be 

supportive and compatible with the long-term purpose of the corridor. Part b. of this modification 

brings the policy up-to-date with the MOECC’s new NPC-300 Environmental Noise Guideline 

which has replaced the LU-131 guideline.  

13. PAGE 57, SECTION 10.8 LAKE CAPACITY, by adding the following to the end of the 

Section: 

“Proposals for lot creation adjacent to a designated Lake Trout Lake which 

is at-capacity or proposals for more intensive use on existing lots adjacent 

to an at-capacity Lake Trout lake will not be considered unless one of the 

following criteria are met: 

a. to separate existing habitable dwellings, each of which is on a lot 

that is capable of supporting a Class 4 sewage system, provided 

that the land use would not change and there would be no net 

increase in phosphorus loading to the lake; 

b. where all new tile fields would be located such that they would drain 

into a drainage basin which is not at capacity; 

c. where all new tile fields would be set back at least 300 metres from 

the shoreline of lakes, or such that drainage from the tile fields 

would flow at least 300 metres to the lake;  

d. where a site-specific soils investigation prepared by a qualified 

professional has been completed showing the following site 

conditions: 

i. the site where the septic tile-bed is to be located, and the 

region below and 15 metres down-gradient of this site, toward 

the lakeshore or a permanently-flowing tributary, across the 

full width of the tile bed, consist of deep (more than three 

metres), native and undisturbed, non-calcareous (<1% CaCO3 

equivalent by weight) overburden with acid-extractable 

concentrations of iron and aluminum of >1% equivalent by 

weight (following Robertson 2005, 2006, Appendix B). Soil 

depth shall be assessed with test pits and/or boreholes at 

several sites. Samples for soils chemistry should be taken at 

a depth adjacent to, or below, the proposed tile bed; and 

ii. an unsaturated zone of at least 1 ½ metres depth exists 

between the tile bed and the shallowest depth (maximum) 

extent of the water table. The position of the water table shall 



 

 

be assessed with test pits during the periods of maximum 

soils saturation (e.g., in the spring, following snowmelt, or 

late fall) 

 

This modification is required in order for consistency with Section 2.1.8 of the 2014 Provincial 

Policy Statement which directs that development and site alteration not occur on lands adjacent 

to natural heritage features (fish habitat) unless it has been demonstrated that there will be no 

negative impacts on natural features or ecological functions. Additionally, Section 2.2.1 g) 

directs that planning authorities ensure consideration for lake capacity where applicable. Lake 

Timiskaming is considered an inland lake for Lake Trout management by MNR and, although 

not presently at capacity, it is necessary that policies are in place to set out conditions under 

which development would be considered should Lake Timiskaming, or any other Lake Trout 

lake reach capacity in the future. 

14. PAGES 57 AND 58, SECTION 10.9 NATURAL HAZARDS, by: 

  

a. Adding “Hazardous lands due to the presence of hazardous forest types for 

wildland fires” as a new item (c.) to subsection 10.9.1: 

 

b. Adding the following new subsection (10.9.7) as follows: 

Development shall generally be directed to areas outside of lands 

that are unsafe for development due to the presence of hazardous 

forest types for wildland fire. Development may be permitted in 

lands with hazardous forest types for wildland fire where the risk is 

mitigated in accordance with wildland fire assessment and 

mitigation standards, as identified by the Ministry of Natural 

Resources. Proponents may be required to undertake a site 

assessment to determine the presence of hazardous forest types 

for wildland fire, as may be indicated by generalized wildland fire 

hazard information. If development is proceeding where hazardous 

forest types are present, mitigation measures should be identified 

by proponents to outline how the risk will be lessened. 

 

This modification is required for consistency with Section 3.1.8 of the 2014 PPS which directs 

that development generally be directed away from hazardous forest types for wildland fires 

except where the risk has been suitably mitigated. 

15. PAGE 62, SECTION 11.11 d. AGRICULTURAL COMMERCIAL, INDUSTRIAL AND 

RESEARCH USES, by replacing the words “the farm operation” with “farm operations 

in the area”   

This modification is necessary for consistency with Section 2.3.3.1 of the 2014 PPS which 

directs that agriculture-related uses are permitted in prime agriculture areas. The PPS defines 

agriculture-related uses as those commercial and industrial uses which are directly related to 



 

 

farm operations in the area. This modification will have the effect of expanding the potential 

range of agriculture-compatible commercial and industrial uses in the Agriculture designation. 

16. PAGE 63, SECTION 11.14.2 c. MINIMUM DISTANCE SEPARATION, by: 

 

a. Replacing “Type B” with “Type A”; 

 

b. Replacing the word “or” with “and” between the words “closed” and “receives”; 

and 

 

c. Replacing “Type A” with “Type B” 

This modification is required to correctly incorporate this Minimum Distance Separation (MDS) 

option. It appears that the City wishes to reduce setback requirement from cemeteries which are 

closed and receive low levels of visitation, as permitted by MDS Implementation Guideline 38. 

Since type B land uses require a greater setback than type A land uses, the modification will 

allow the City to effectively reduce required setbacks in these circumstances. As per MDS 

Implementation Guideline 38, cemeteries must be both closed and receive low levels of 

visitation for this option to be exercised. 

17. PAGE 65, SECTION 11.20.2 LAND DIVISION, by: 

 

a. Inserting the words “and the lot to be retained are generally a minimum of 40 

hectares respectively.  Council will also consider whether the lands” 

between the words “created” and “will be adequate”;   

 

b. Deleting “(e.g. 32 ha)” between the words “size” and “and appropriate”; and  

 

c. Replacing the word “where” with the word “that” between the words “area and” 

and “the lot” 

This modification is required for consistency with Section 2.3.4.1a) of the 2014 PPS which 

directs that lot creation in prime agricultural areas be permitted only where the size is 

appropriate for the type of agricultural uses common in the area.  Additionally, Section 2.3.4.1 b) 

directs that new lots be limited to a minimum size to accommodate the agricultural use. A lot 

size of 40 hectares has been identified by OMAFRA to be the minimum which is appropriate 

and will ensure the long-term viability of agriculture in the area.  

18. PAGE 68, SECTION 12.9 COMPATIBILITY, by adding “Section 4.14 and” before 

“Resource Kit)” on the last line of the first paragraph. 

This modification is required for consistency with Section 1.2.6.1 of the 2014 Provincial Policy 

Statement, which directs that sensitive land uses and major facilities, such as resource 

extraction activities, be appropriately buffered and/or separated from each other to prevent or 

mitigate adverse effects such as noise. Additionally, Section 2.5.2.4 directs that mineral 

aggregate resources be protected from development. The modification will ensure that these 



 

 

separation distances are applied in decision-making to reduce the likelihood of land use 

conflicts. 

19. PAGE 73, SECTION 13.9 COMPATIBILITY, by adding “Section 4.14 and” before 

“Planning Resource Kit)” on the last line of the second paragraph. 

This modification is required for consistency with Section 1.2.6.1 of the 2014 Provincial Policy 

Statement, which directs that sensitive land uses and major facilities, such as resource 

extraction activities, be appropriately buffered and/or separated from each other to prevent or 

mitigate adverse effects such as noise. Additionally, Section 2.4.2.1 directs that mineral mining 

operations be protected from development and activities that would preclude or hinder their 

expansion or continued use of which would be incompatible for reasons of public health, public 

safety or environmental impact. The modification will ensure that these separation distances are 

applied in decision-making to reduce the likelihood of land use conflicts. 

 

20. PAGE 80 and 81, SECTION 15.1 PLANNING APPLICATIONS, by: 

  

a. Deleting the first sentence in the first paragraph; 

 

b. Adding a new item “17. Lakeshore Capacity Assessment Study” to the 

numbered list of study types; 

 

c. Adding a new item “18. Planning Justification Report” to the numbered list of 

study types; 

 

d. Adding a new item “19. Wildland Fire Assessment (Section 10.9.7)” to the 

numbered list of study types 

Part a. of this modification is required to avoid confusion; the diagram to which the sentence 

refers has been removed from the adopted OP. Part b. contributes to a more complete list of 

studies that may be required to support of a planning application and ensures consistency with 

PPS Policy 2.2.1 g) which directs that Planning authorities protect water quality by ensuring 

consideration of environmental lake capacity, where applicable. 

21. PAGE 84, SECTION 15: PLANNING TOOL KIT, Section 15.17.9 by: 

 

a.  Inserting “as determined in consultation with the Lakeshore Capacity 

Assessment Handbook”  between the words “its capacity” and “no residual 

capacity”; and 

 

b. Replacing the words “(see Section 10.10)” with the words “unless in 

accordance with Section 10.8” after the words “water body” 



 

 

Part a. of this modification is required in order for consistency with Section 2.1.8 of the 2014 

Provincial Policy Statement which directs that development and site alteration not occur on 

lands adjacent to natural heritage features (fish habitat) unless it has been demonstrated that 

there will be no negative impacts on natural features or ecological functions. Additionally, Policy 

2.2.1 g) directs that planning authorities ensure consideration for lake capacity where 

applicable. The modification will ensure that capacity is determined using the Provincially 

approved approach as outlined in the Lakeshore Capacity Assessment Handbook. Part b. of 

this modification is necessary to recognize that there are certain circumstances (as per 

Modification 13) under which development on at-capacity lakes can be accommodated without 

detriment to Lake Trout habitat. 

22. Entire Document, by replacing all eight instances of the words “economic and service 

hub” with “regional hub.” 

This modification is necessary for consistency with the Growth Plan for Northern Ontario which 

defines ‘Economic and Service Hubs’ as Northern municipalities identified by the Province. The 

Province has not yet identified Economic and Service Hubs, and as the City cannot designate 

itself as such, this term must be replaced with an alternate term.    

23. SCHEDULE A - CITY, by revising the schedule to reflect modifications 24, 25 and 26. 

 

24. SCHEDULE B - DYMOND, by adjusting the ‘Settlement Area Boundary’ line to comply 

with the minimum distance separation (MDS) formulae as calculated from the Loranger 

Dairy Facility. 

 

This modification is required for consistency with Policy 1.1.3.8 d) of the 2014 PPS 

which directs that a new or expanding settlement area must comply with the minimum 

distance separation formulae. 

 

25. SCHEDULE C – NEW LISKEARD, by: 

 

a. Adding a new Agricultural Research Facility land use designation to the schedule 

and applying this designation to lands associated with the New Liskeard 

Agricultural Research Station. 

  

 

b. Adjusting the settlement area boundary to exclude lands which are designated as 

‘Rural Area’ and are located west of Highway 11 and south of Radley Hill Road. 

 

Part a. of this modification is required in order to appropriately recognize the New Liskeard 

Agricultural Research Station. Applying the ‘Agricultural Land’ designation to this facility may be 

problematic as some of the institutional and research activities being undertaken on these lands 

may not comply with the permitted uses within prime agricultural areas as per Section 2.3.3 of 

the 2014 PPS.  This modification will avoid a potential non-conformity/non-compliance situation. 



 

 

Part b. of this modification is required to remove rural areas from the settlement area. Please 

see the rationale associated with modification 26 for a further discussion.  

 

 

26. SCHEDULE D – HAILEYBURY, by adjusting the Settlement Area Boundary line to 

exclude all areas currently designated as ‘Rural Area’ from the Settlement Area. 

The inclusion of rural lands within the settlement area is inconsistent with the definition of rural 

lands as per Section 6.0 of the 2014 PPS which defines rural lands as “lands which are located 

outside settlement areas and which are outside prime agricultural areas”. Additionally, Section 

1.1.3.1 of the 2014 PPS directs that Settlement Areas are to be the focus of growth and 

development. It is understood that most of this rural area is not publicly serviced, and is not 

intended for development or required to meet the City’s growth needs over the time horizon of 

this Plan. Inclusion of these lands within the settlement area is therefore also inconsistent with 

Section 1.1.3.8 of the 2014 PPS which directs that settlement areas only be identified or 

expanded where a) sufficient opportunities for growth to accommodate projected needs are not 

available through intensification and redevelopment and b) infrastructure and public service 

facilities suitable for development are planned or available. 

 

 



City of Temiskaming Shores Official Plan – Mapping Changes Justifications 
 
Schedule B 
1)  Redesignate from Mixed Use Area to Recreation – this portion of property is owned 

by the City, abuts residential properties, and a large ravine runs along the northern 
boundary. The property also directly abuts the Dymond Recreation Park and is a 
natural extension of the Recreation designation on the Dymond Recreation Park. 

 
Schedule C 
1) Redesignate from Recreation to Residential Neighbourhood – this property is 

currently used for residential purposes and it is anticipated that the residential use 
will continue beyond the lift of the Plan. The purpose of the requested redesignation 
is to recognize the existing residential use. 

2) Redesignate from Recreation to Residential Neighbourhood – this property is 
currently used for residential purposes and it is anticipated that the residential use 
will continue beyond the life of the Plan. The purpose of the requested redesignation 
is to recognize the existing residential use. 

3) Redesignate from Mixed Use Area to Residential Neighbourhood – these properties 
are residential properties and it is anticipated that the residential uses will continue 
beyond the life of the Plan. The purpose of the requested redesignation is to 
recognize the existing residential uses. 

4) Redesignate from Residential Neighbourhood to Mixed Use Area – these properties 
front on the south side of Whitewood Avenue and some of the properties on the 
north side of the street have been converted from residential dwellings to 
businesses. The redesignation of these properties to Mixed Use Area will give the 
City and the property owners some flexibility in the use of the properties and allow 
for the natural extension of the mixed use area west of the traditional downtown core 
of New Liskeard. 

5) Redesignate from Mixed Use Area to Residential Neighbourhood - this property is 
currently used for residential purposes and it is anticipated that the residential use 
will continue beyond the life of the Plan. The purpose of the requested redesignation 
is to recognize the existing residential use. 

 
Schedule D 
1)a) Redesignate from Residential Neighbourhood to Rural Area – These properties 

are part of the Larocque Subdivision and are on individual wells and septic 
systems. Further development of this subdivision is not anticipated during the life 
of this Plan and the City would be comfortable placing it in the Rural Area 
designation. 

1)b) Redesignate from Residential Neighbourhood to Rural Area – These properties 
were created by a plan of subdivision registered in 1908. The development of 
Haileybury proceeded mainly to the east of the railway tracks and as such the 
roads indicated in the subdivision plan were never constructed. The City is the 



owner of all of the properties. Construction of the required roads and 
development of the lots is not anticipated during the life of this Plan and the City 
would be comfortable placing it in the Rural Area designation. 

2) Redesignate from Rural Area to Residential – These properties front on Main Street 
and Browning Street and some are developed. The designation of these properties 
to Residential Neighbourhood would round out the Residential Neighbourhood 
designation in that area of Haileybury. The properties are developable for residential 
purposes in the current Town of Haileybury Official Plan and Zoning By-law. 

3) Redesignate from Residential Neighbourhood to Town Centres – These properties 
currently contain the Haileybury Post Office and a commercial building with business 
offices. The requested redesignation is to recognize the existing uses. 

4) Redesignate from Town Centres to Recreation – This property is a portion of the 
Haileybury Cenotaph Park and should be recognized accordingly. 

5) Redesignate from Residential Neighbourhood to Mixed Use Area – These properties 
front on the major thoroughfares in North Cobalt and many of them currently contain 
businesses. The requested redesignation is to recognize existing uses and to allow 
the owners flexibility in conversion in an area desirable for the development of 
businesses. 



Land Use Designations:
Residential Neighbourhood
Recreation

South Temiskaming Active Trail
Employment Areas
Mixed-Use Areas
Town Centres
Rural Area
Prime Agricultural Land
Agricultural Land
Mineral Aggregate Resources
Waste Management Facility

50Dm Influence Area
Waste Management Facility - Closed
Mining
Sewage Treatment Facility
Settlement Area Boundary

Other Features:
Flood Hazard Constraint Area
Mine Hazards
Unstable Slopes
Well Head Protection Area 0-2 year
Well Head Protection Area 2-10 year
Intake Protection Area (0-2 year)
Intake Protection Area (2-10 year)

Infrastructure:
Transportation and Corridors:

Provincial Highway
Arterial Road
Collector Road
Local Road
Railway Line
Pipeline
Transmission Line

Natural Environment:
Wetlands
Candidate ANSI
Cold Water Lake
Fish Habitat (Spawning Area)
Escarpment

Date Created Febesary 2009 Date Meditied January 20t4

Tiwneck Cerrating Ltd
2a7 Hearst Sr

Teeetrck Censaltieg Ltd. Nwth Bay DN FiB 0Z2
t TEL ro54r5-BaaS

wee ianneekciecuiteg.ea

D0td Map Created By

nnI CGiSSyatidseiaticeu

• 2DT TEL

0 as ecreoA’on

I111 Hnitr’ytrort- / Nctv

City of Temiskaming Shoresemisaming OFFICIAL PLAN

Shores Schedule B Dymond

Discover a whole new Ontario • Devourer: on tout neuvet Ontario

Legend

-
a

—

a

=
=
=
=

4

oo

—
C

rl!nerai petenhat: The ehete yr the Tewiskaming sheres area is censidered
re race enecneeie egnFeenr wnenai eeranniai.
Freed etecarien: dii tends en rhe Lake Temakeneng sheretine Betee the
eteeen et ttt.T CGB ane deemed te re system tee reeding haeend,
Her:tege Besewcee: The ehenel:nes yr Lake Temiekaming West Etee, Seuth
Wabr Creek Cdl Cneek end Dekeen Creek are cenedered re rave sigh
enceaeaegeei eetenraL
nreiie: Theieeerwnet neeneetleemnatamanehangeecennime.

±
Note The base informatioo on thiB plan was prepared from a
variety of map soarces and was uaed by permiaaioo of the City
of Temiakaming Shores. It is not a legat plan of survey For
precise location of plan feafurea recourse should be had to the
original source data.

sewn TtC:n 15Cm trade IrdOn

I I

7*
Highway 6dO5See Schedule icr



le
g

en
d

L
an

d
L’

sa
D

es
,g

n
at

:c
n
s

R
es

id
en

ti
al

N
ei

gn
bo

ut
hn

-v
d

R
ec

re
av

on
—

S
ou

th
T

en
ri

sk
am

in
g

A
ct

iv
e

T
ra

il
-‘

r,

E
m

pl
oy

m
en

t
A

re
as

M
ix

ed
-U

se
A

re
as

T
ow

n
C

en
tr

es
R

ur
al

A
re

a
-

-

P
ro

ne
A

gr
ic

ul
tu

ra
l

L
an

d
A

gr
ic

ul
tu

ra
l

L
an

d
M

:n
er

al
A

gg
re

ga
te

R
es

ou
rc

es
W

as
te

M
an

ag
em

en
t

F
au

tt
y

50
0m

In
fl

ue
nc

e
A

ae
a

W
as

te
M

ar
ag

ed
re

n
t

F
aU

lt
y

-
C

lo
se

d
M

in
in

g
—

S
aw

ag
e

T
re

at
m

en
t

P
au

l:
ty

S
et

tl
em

en
t

A
re

a
S

au
nd

ar
y

O
th

er
F

ea
tu

re
s

fl
oo

d
H

az
ar

d
C

on
st

ra
in

t
A

re
a

M
in

e
M

az
ar

ds
U

ns
ta

bl
e

S
lo

pe
s

W
el

l
re

ad
P

ro
te

ct
io

n
A

re
a

0-
2

ye
ar

W
el

l
H

ea
d

P
ro

te
ct

io
n

A
re

a
2-

10
ye

ar
In

ta
k

e
P

ro
te

ct
io

n
A

re
a

(0
-2

y
ea

r)
In

ta
k

e
P

ro
te

ct
io

n
A

re
a

(2
-1

0
ye

ar
)

In
fr

as
tr

u
ct

u
re

:
T

ra
ns

po
rt

at
io

n
an

d
C

or
ri

do
rs

:
P

ro
vi

nc
ia

l
H

ig
hw

ay
A

rt
er

ia
l

R
oa

d
—

C
ol

le
ct

or
R

oa
d

—

L
oc

al
R

oa
d

—

R
ai

lw
ay

L
in

e
N

-f
M

P
ip

el
in

e
—

T
ra

ns
m

is
si

on
U

ne
c
a
-a

N
at

ur
al

E
nv

ir
on

m
en

t:
W

et
la

nd
s

-

C
ar

d
:d

at
e

A
N

SI
C

ol
d

W
at

er
L

ak
e

fi
sh

H
ab

it
at

(S
pa

w
ni

ng
A

re
a)

E
sc

ar
pm

en
t

+
N

a
n
n
sn

v
a
-s

o
.-

.-
te

n
,n

n
p
p
&

td
S

n
,,

.
a
-a

r,
O

r.
p

.-
n
,u

..
.,
a
n
w

us
as

5r
ut

n,
in

,a
-v

f
a

c
r,

O
iT

f
l5

k
f
l
5

.-
f
l

m
u
o
n

ak
a

5
.n

’s
,o

n
k
a

p
a
n
.

&
.s

o
S

A
n

R
.m

,a
a
n

,a
.j

v
0

h
O

O
tn

a.
u

,u
.n

,u
u

h
O

n—
c

c
g
is

D
ym

,fl
ul

uI
j
r

ii
,tI

lr
pi

’,
rr

np
N

e
st

L
iy

kc
.a

rd
C

it
y

o
f.

U
ii

Iw
d
a
-

Te
rn

is
ka

rn
in

g
C

it
y

o
f

T
e
rr

u
sk

a
rm

n
g

S
h
o
re

s

Sh
or

es
S

c
h
e
d
u

le
C

-
N

e
w

D
in

tp
t-

cr
.

w
ho

le
tw

o’
O

n
ta

ri
o

•
D

éc
uu

rr
c:

on
to

ut
n

o
u

n
!

O
at

ar
io

S
ee

SC
hR

dU
IR

B

i
j
_

o
5

e
s
K

1
+

)d
J%

h
L

rh
c
o
d

o
s

h°
oi

N
d

h
b

o
u

r h
oo

d.

tc
d

ra
k

.
a
s

ed
er

i+
u
&

k
ih

b
o
u
rh

o
o
d

@
rd

e
s
rc

L
1
a

s
id

i’
tt
d
-
’
°

S
ee

S
C

he
dU

le
iA

i



I
/

/
/

/
/

G r d&no o jratPrc.

o Qedrhoi 1’ddhbourhcx

c STbLor CrfrfS
tdna.e. cs 1ecrecd-on

c cS H ixed use. &€&s

fld

f lie
New Liskeurrd

Teiñüekaiinng City of Terniskanbng Shores

Shores Schedule D - Haileybury

Discover a whole new Ontario • D&onc’rca an tmd noose! Ontario

Lake Temiskaming

Legend

‘

Si

U

U
U)
U
U

U)

5)

5)

U
U)
5)
a)

U)

Land Use Designations:
Residential Neighbourhood
Recreation

South Temiskaming Active Trail s

Employment Areas
Mixed-Use Areas
Town Centres
Rural Area
Prime Agricultural Land
Agricultural Land
Mineral Aggregate Resources
Waste Management Facility

500m Influence Area
Waste Management Facility - Closed
Mining
Sewage Treatment Facility
Settlement Area Boundary

Other Features:
Flood Hazard Constraint Area
Mine Hazards
Unstable Slopes
Well Head Protection Area 0-2 year
Well Head Protection Area 2-10 year
Intake Protection Area (0-2 year)
Intake Protection Area (2-10 year)

Infrastructure:
Transportation and Corridors:

Provincial Highway -4—
Arterial Road —

Collector Road —

Local Road —

Railway Line H-I-H
Pipeline —

Transmission Line o.o-o

Natural Environment:
Wetlands
Candidate ANSI
Cold Water Lake
Fish Habitat (Spawning Area)
Escarpment —

hate The base ntmmarme en rho Han was prepared from a
varrory of map sotenes and was used by perrrasvan of rhe Dry

xi Teneskaearrg Shares Iris rot a legal plan of survey Fe,

precise Peahen of plan tearures re000se stmu!d be had lx lhe

onginal source data

Day Moaned

ThnnkC’auIha LW ruao Sat ours are

•
05&d a.t; Ctui Sr
cur

caoorinrn or Os are





City of Temiskaming Shores 
Administrative Report 

 

 

Community Growth and Planning Page 1 
 

 

Subject: Economic Development Strategic Plan 

Report No.: CGP-003-2015 Agenda Date: January 20, 2015 

 

Attachments 

Recommendations 

It is recommended: 

1. That Council for the City of Temiskaming Shores acknowledges receipt of 
Administrative Report CGP-003-2015; and 

2. That Council directs staff to submit funding applications to both Fed Nor and the 
Northern Ontario Heritage Fund Corporation for support of the completion of an 
Economic Development Strategic Plan for the City.  

Background 

In early 2011, the Province of Ontario released the Growth Plan for Northern Ontario 
which stated that the five major cities in the north would be recognized as growth 
centres for the region. In addition, the Plan stated that there would be other 
communities recognized as economic and service hubs. City Council of the day sent 
letters to both the Minister of Northern Development & Mines and the Minister of 
Infrastructure asking to be designated as one of these hubs. In his response, Minister 
Bob Chiarelli mentioned that they had not yet chosen those communities who would be 
recognized, but mentioned that those communities chosen would be those with good 
planning and development plans and policies in place. 

Analysis 

Section 4.3 of the Growth Plan for Northern Ontario recognizes the need for Economic 
and Service Hubs within the region. To be designated by the Province as one of these 
hubs, municipalities must demonstrate that they have sufficient land available for growth 
as well as policies supporting the Growth Plan and Provincial Policy Statement. 

The City recently completed its first Official Plan, which is currently being reviewed by 
the Province for approval, was created using the guiding principles of the Provincial 
Policy Statement, and we have created new lands available for both housing and 
commercial growth.   

There is one last thing that we must complete in order to be ready to be designated as 
an economic and service hub. That is the completion of an economic strategic plan 
showing that we are working toward the same growth principles as the Province and 
have the capacity to be a service hub to those around us. 



City of Temiskaming Shores 
Administrative Report 

 

 

Community Growth and Planning Page 2 
 

 

For this reason, we need to complete an economic development strategic planning 
process so that we can show the Province that we are ready and able to be recognized 
as an economic and service hub for this region. Staff have spoken to counterparts at 
both Fed Nor and NOHFC who state that both agencies would consider applications for 
funding support to complete the strategic plan. 

With the Official Plan and Economic Development Strategic Plan in place, the 
community will be well positioned to be designated as a service hub. Once funding 
approvals are received, staff will prepare a Request for Proposal to hire a consulting 
firm to prepare the plan. 

Financial / Staffing Implications 

This item has been approved in the current budget: Yes   No   N/A   

This item is within the approved budget amount: Yes   No   N/A   

The total project is estimated to cost $50,000 of which Fed Nor will be asked to provide 
$22,500 and NOHFC will be asked to provide $22,500. The City’s portion therefore will 
be $5,000. If the funding partnerships are not successful, the project would not go 
forward in 2015. 

Alternatives 

There were no alternatives considered during the preparation of this report. 

Submission 

Prepared by: Reviewed and approved by: Reviewed and submitted for 
  Council’s consideration by: 
 
 

“original signed by” “original signed by” “original signed by” 
___________________ ________________________ _______________________ 
James Franks Karen Beauchamp, MCIP, RPP, CMO  Christopher W. Oslund 
Economic Development Director of Community Growth City Manager 
Officer and Planning 
 

 



City of Temiskaming Shores 
Administrative Report 

 

 

Public Works Page 1 

 

 

Subject: Electrical Upgrades – NL Marina Report No.: PW-003-2015 

 Agenda Date: January 20, 2015 

 

Attachments 

Appendix 01: RFP Results 

Appendix 02: Draft Agreement 

Appendix 03:   Miller Maintenance Submission – Appendix 01 to Agreement 

Recommendations 

It is recommended: 

1. That Council for the City of Temiskaming Shores acknowledges receipt of 
Administrative Report No. PW-003-2015; 

2. That as outlined in By-law No. 2009-012, Purchasing Policies and Procedures, 
Section 3.5 Approval Authority, Council approves the award of the contract to 
Miller Maintenance for Electrical Upgrades to the New Liskeard Marina, as 
detailed in Request for Proposal PW-RFP-011-2014 for a total upset limit of 
$110,000.00 plus applicable taxes; and  

3. That Council directs Staff to prepare the necessary by-law to enter into an 
agreement with Miller Maintenance for Electrical upgrades to the New Liskeard 
Marina for consideration at the January 20, 2015, Regular meeting of Council. 

Background 

In conjunction with the funding application submitted for Waterfront Upgrades, staff 
identified the need to replace the electrical system at the New Liskeard Marina. Due to 
the age of the system and the demand for increased power supply at this location, the 
timing is right to complete the work.  

Request for Proposal, PW-RFP-011-2014 was prepared by the Manager of Physical 
Assets and circulated to known contractors and advertised on the City website. In the 
Request for Proposal, two options were specified. The first was for the replacement of 
the electrical cable as well as the replacement of only selected pedestals, and the 
second option was for the replacement of the electrical cable as well as all of the 
existing pedestals. 

Analysis 

Four (4) submissions were received by the closing date of December 18, 2014 in 
response to PW-RFP-011-2014. The quotations were reviewed and evaluated in 
accordance to the requirements of the RFP and the deliverables to be provided by the 



City of Temiskaming Shores 
Administrative Report 

 

 

Public Works Page 2 

 

 

successful service provider. The results of the RFP indicated that the option to replace 
all of the electrical cable as well as all of the existing pedestals is within the project 
budget. 

Appendix 01 – RFP Results summarizes the results of the responses received and are 
as follows, please note that these prices do not include HST: 

Contractor Option 1 Option 2 

Miller Maintenance $90,000.00 $110,000.00 

Campsall Electric $101,922.61 $131,074.35 

Paul Power $125,000.00 $165,000.00 

Temiskaming Shores Electric $133,905.00 $164,980.00 

It is recommended that Miller Maintenance be awarded the contract to replace the 
electrical wiring and all pedestals (Option 2) at the New Liskeard Marina at an upset 
limit of $110,000 plus applicable taxes. 

Financial / Staffing Implications 

This item has been approved in the current budget: Yes   No   N/A   

This item is within the approved budget amount: Yes   No   N/A   

Staffing implications related to this matter are limited to normal administrative functions 
and duties. 

Alternatives 

No alternatives were considered. 

Submission  

Prepared by:                        Reviewed and approved by: Reviewed and submitted for                 

Council’s consideration by: 

 

“original signed by” “original signed by” “original signed by”  
___________________ ________________________ _______________________ 
Mitch Lafreniere G. Douglas Walsh, CET Christopher W. Oslund 
Manager of Physical Director of Public Works City Manager 
Assets 
 
 
 



City of Temiskaming Shores Submission Opening

Description: Electrical Upgrades — New Liskeard Marina

Inquiry Contact: Mitch Lafreniere, Manager of Physical Assets

Bidder: I

Total Project Price (mci._HST):

__________

Hourly Rate — Additional Work:

on-Collusion E1 Conflict of Interest
Notes:

Bidder: T-ris&QiE4C4idder:
Total Project Price (mci. HST): b)

I 2-JL4D

Hourly Rate — Additional Work:

ion-CoIlusion onflict of Interest
Notes: Notes:

Opening Date: December 18, 2014

Opening Time: 2:00 pm

Comment: Since this is a Request for Proposal all submissions are requited to be evaluated
based on the pre-determined evaluation criteria. Therefore submissions will be reviewed for
errors, omissions, accuracy and other criteria by municipal staff prior to any awarding.
Subsequently bidders will be informed of the results.

In Attendance:

Print Name

CJr-t& -

____________

--

_____________

]T \j\\fl-ey -______________

________________

(:N

____ ___________________

I rsJ C

___________ __________________

Document Title: PW-RFP-011-2014

Form of Proposal

This is a Request for Proposal with no formal proposal form to be completed, each bidder
submits a price along with specific information based on their proposal. Proposals are evaluated
based on a pre-determined set of evaluation criteria with price representing 45% of the
evaluation.

Bidder: Y’ti LLñ

Total Project Price (mci. HST): D0t —9OIot-
2- I IcYlv

Hourly Rate — Additional Work:

Non-CoIlusion LI-Conflict of Interest
Notes:

Bidder:

Total Project Price find. HST): DPI —;
Hourly Rate — Additional Work:

R’Non-Collusion LI-Cbnflict of Interest
Notes:

Bidder:

Total Project Price (mci. HST):

Hourly Rate — Additional Work:

LI Non-Collusion LI Conflict of Interest
Notes:

OAT. t-);S-t-

Total Project Price find. HST):

Hourly Rate — Additional Work:

LI Non-Collusion [] Conflict of Interest

Representing
-..c T- .

Qc ckue(

oc: is

. (I C

Page of

____



The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 

By-law No. 2015-000 

Being a by-law to enter into an agreement with 
Miller Maintenance Northern for Electrical Upgrades 

to the New Liskeard Marina 

Whereas under Section 8 of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c. 25, as 
amended, the powers of a municipality shall be interpreted broadly to enable it to 
govern its affairs as it considers appropriate and to enhance the municipality’s 
ability to responds to municipal issues; 

And whereas under Section 9 of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c.25, as 
amended, a municipality has the capacity, rights, powers and privileges of a 
natural person for the purpose of exercising its authority under this or any other 
Act; 

And whereas under Section 10 (1) of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c.25, 
as amended, a single-tier municipality may provide any service or thing that the 
municipality considers necessary or desirable for the public;  

And whereas Council considered Administrative Report No. PW-004-2015 at the 
January 20, 2015 Special meeting of Council and directed staff to prepare the 
necessary by-law to enter into an agreement with Miller Maintenance Northern 
for electrical upgrades at the New Liskeard Marina as detailed in PW-RFP-011-
2014 for consideration at the January 20, 2015 Regular meeting of Council; 

And whereas the Council of The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 
deems it necessary to enter into an agreement with Miller Maintenance Northern for 
electrical upgrades; 

Now therefore the Council of The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming 
Shores hereby enacts the following as a by-law: 

1. That Council authorizes the entering into an agreement with Miller 
Maintenance Northern for Electrical upgrades (Option 2) at the New Liskeard 
Marina at an upset limit of $110,000.00 plus taxes, a copy of which is 
attached hereto as Schedule “A” and forms part of this by-law; 

2. That the Clerk of the City of Temiskaming Shores is hereby authorized to 
make minor modifications or corrections of a grammatical or typographical 
nature to the by-law and schedule, after the passage of this by-law, where 
such modifications or corrections do not alter the intent of the by-law or its 
associated schedule. 

Appendix 02 
PW-003-2015 

January 20, 2015 



Read a first, second and third time and finally passed this 20th day of 
January, 2015. 

 

________________________ 
Mayor – Carman Kidd 
 
 
 
________________________ 
Clerk - David B. Treen 



 

 
 

 
Schedule “A” to 

By-law 2015-000 

Agreement between 

The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 

and 

Miller Maintenance Northern 

for electrical upgrades (Option 2) at the 
New Liskeard Marina 



City of Temiskaming Shores Schedule “A” to 
Electrical Upgrades – NL Marina – Miller Maintenance By-law No. 2015-000 

 

 

This agreement made in duplicate this 20th day of January, 2015. 
 
Between: 

The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 
(hereinafter called “the Owner”) 

 
and 

Miller Maintenance Northern 
(hereinafter called “the Contractor”) 

 
Witnesseth: 
 
That the Owner and the Contractor shall undertake and agree as follows: 
 
Article I: 
 

The Contractor will: 
 

a) Provide all material and perform all work described in the Contract Documents entitled: 

Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 
Electrical Upgrades – New Liskeard Marina 
Request for Proposal No. PW-RFP-011-2014 

 
b) Do and fulfill everything indicated by this Agreement and in the Contract Documents, 

attached hereto as Appendix 01 – Form of Agreement, forming part of this agreement; 

c) Complete, as certified by the Engineer, all the work by June 30, 2015. 

Article II: 

The Owner will: 

a) Pay the Contractor in lawful money of Canada for the material and services 
aforesaid One-Hundred and Ten Thousand Dollars and Zero Cents 
($110,000.00) plus applicable taxes subject to additions and deductions as 
provided in the Contract Documents. 

b) Make payment on account thereof upon delivery and completion of the said work 
and receipt of invoice, in accordance with the City of Temiskaming Shores 
Purchasing Policy, and with terms of Net 30 days after receiving such invoice. 

Article III: 

A copy of each of the Form of Tender, Special Provisions, Item Special Provisions, 
General Conditions, Specifications, Addenda/Addendum No. 0 to 0 are hereto annexed 
to this Form of Agreement and together with the plans relating thereto, and listed in the 
Specifications, are made a part of this Contract, herein called the Contract Documents, 
as fully to all intents and purposes as though recited in full herein. 



City of Temiskaming Shores Schedule “A” to 
Electrical Upgrades – NL Marina – Miller Maintenance By-law No. 2015-000 

 

 

Article IV: 

All communications in writing between the parties, or between them and the Director 
shall be deemed to have been received by the addressee if delivered to the individual or 
to a member of the firm or to an officer of the Owner for whom they are intended or if 
sent by post or telegram addressed as follows: 

The Contractor: Miller Maintenance Northern 
 704024 Rockley Road 
 New Liskeard, Ontario 
 P0J 1P0 
 
The Owner: Corporation of the City of 
 Temiskaming Shores 
 P.O. Box 2050 
 325 Farr Drive 
 Haileybury, Ontario 
 P0J 1K0 
 
The Director: The Director of Public Works 
 City of Temiskaming Shores 
 P.O. Box 2050 
 325 Farr Drive 
 Haileybury, Ontario 
 P0J 1K0 
 
In witness whereof the parties have executed this Agreement the day and year first 
above written. 
 
Signed and Sealed in ) Miller Maintenance Northern 
the presence of  ) 
    ) 
Contractor’s Seal  ) __________________________________ 
    ) Contractor – Ryan Cote 
    ) 
 ) __________________________________ 
    ) Witness 

  ) Name:  ________________________ 

    ) 
    ) Corporation of the City of  
    ) Temiskaming Shores 
    ) 
    ) __________________________________ 
Municipal Seal  ) Mayor – Carman Kidd 
    ) 
    ) 
 ) __________________________________ 
    ) Clerk – David B. Treen 



 

 

 
 

Appendix 01 to 

Schedule “A” to 

By-law No. 2015-000 

Form of Agreement 
 



City of Temiskaming Shores — PW-RFP-O11-2014

Transmittal Letter
Work Plan Proposal
Schedule
Price Proposal
Appendix A

Transmittal Letter
For:

City of Temiskaming Shores
PW-RFP-01 1-2074

Page 1
Page 2-5
Page 5
Page 5
Page 6

Miller Maintenance Northern
704024 Rockley Road
New Liskeard, ON P01 1 P0

Principal contact for this proposal: Ryan Cote
Phone: 705-647-4331 Ext. 224
Fax: 705-647-8182
Ryan.Cote@millergroup.ca

Ryan Cote) certify that the attached proposal is accurate and
ruthful to the best of my knowledge.

Electrical Upgrades at the New Liskeard Marina

Submitted by:

Miller Paving Limited Page 1



I’
II

4S21I

City of Temiskaming Shores — PW-RFP-O11-2014

Work Plan Proposal

1. THE PROPONENT

Miller Maintenance Northern (“Miller”) is pleased to submit this proposal to the City of
Temiskaming Shores.

The MILLER contact is:

MILLER is a wholly-owned Canadian company providing maintenance and operations
services and program management on behalf of, and in partnership with, municipal and
provincial governments as well as commercial groups throughout Canada.

2. GENERAL PRINCIPLES

In conformance with the policies and practices of MILLER and the expected requirements
of the City, the following general principles will be emphasized in the execution of the
proposed work:

• Spirit of partnership
• Innovation and cost-effectiveness
• Optimal mobility of goods and people
• Safety of the travelling public and workers
• Expeditious resolution of problems
• Best business practices
• Sound judgment in responding to deficiencies and maintenance needs
• Convenience to the public
• Compliance with all applicable laws, regulations, rules, and manuals.

The MILLER work philosophy is to provide complete training and safety procedures, in an
atmosphere of honesty that will ensure that all employees remain satisfied with their jobs
and their workplace. This “family” atmosphere contributes to employee excellence and
effective client relations, and is consistent with the work requirements and the traditional
approach to services as provided by the City of Temiskaming Shores.

Miller Paving Limited

Mr. Ryan Cote
Miller Maintenance Northern
704024 Rockley Rd, P0 Box 248
New Liskeard, ON, POJ 1 P0
Telephone: 1-705-647-4331
Fax: 1-705-647-8182

Page 2



A
U‘a

City of Temiskaming Shores — PW-RFP-071-2014

3. OBJECTIVES

Given MILLER’S experience in providing road maintenance services to the province and
the municipal sector, MILLER can state the following:

• MILLER has a large and diversified talent pool from which to draw resources and is
fully confident about performing the management, supervision and delivery of all
electrical installation activities.

• MILLER is experienced in electrical construction and maintenance and will apply the
standard of care and due diligence required by statute and common law.

• MILLER is a company which possesses considerable experience in electrical
services throughout municipality and the province.

• MILLER considers it to be vital to provide for partnering with and employment of
local staff in order to assist in the establishment of a mature industry that
incorporates best business practices and dedication to the provision of service to
local communities.

• MILLER has been involved in a number of partnership arrangements with the public
sector over the years and recognizes that a key determinant of success is the
establishment of an appropriate climate of partnership.

• MILLER has the intellectual, physical, and financial capacity to readily perform
contracts of this size.

• MILLER is ISO certified for Quality Management, 1S09001 :2008.

4. PROPOSE PROJECT MANAGER AND TEAM

With an ability to support the City’s overall implementation goal, and in addition to the
daily involvement of a MILLER General Manager and Operations Manager directly
involved with the contracted City work, management and operations support will be
provided by the following individuals.

• MILLER MAINTENANCE - Ron Campsall, Electrical Supervisor, Master Electrician

In recognition of the importance of this proposal to the City of Temiskaming
Shores, the general and MILLER, along with the desire to create an effective
public/private sector partnership for the supervision and management of the
electrical upgrades at the New Liskeard Marina, MILLER proposes to place its
Electrical Supervisor, Ron Campsall, in direct charge of the implementation of this
agreement. A long standing member of the community, Mr. Campsall will be
ultimately responsible for all of MILLER’S staffing and business matters, and he
will be accountable to the City for the performance of the work. Mr. Campsall has
over 30 years of experience with electrical projects including installation and

Miller Paving Limited Page 3



A
II
U

City of Temiskaming Shores — PW-RFP-O11-2014

\MILLER,LER

maintenance and will be a valuable partner for the City of Temiskaming Shores.
Mr. Campsall will be assisted by licensed Master electrician Sylvain Doucet, and
licensed electrician Dan Seppenwoolde.

• MILLER MAINTENANCE NORTHERN — Ryan Cote — Operations Manager

• MILLER PAVING LIMITED. — Jean-Pierre Breton — General Manager

5. EXPERIENCE

The MILLER electrical group has completes a wide range of electrical services; from
airport and helipad lighting, to the maintenance of the City of Temiskaming Shores street
lighting.

- 2013 - City of Timmins — Hollinger Ball Park Lighting — Installation of a new lighting
system

- 2013 - Bruman Construction — Mattawa Hospital Helipad Lighting
- 2013 — City of Temiskaming Shores — Installation of Lights - New Liskeard Shop
- 2014 - Hydro Mega — Dokis Power Generating Station grounding
- 2014 — Ministry of Transportation — Hwy 60— Installation of Temporary Traffic Lights

6. SCOPE OF WORK

Proposed Scope of Work and Material

MILLER includes the following scope of work with this proposal:

1. Removal of redundant existing electrical equipment in service enclosure and Teck9O
feeder cables
2. Installation of new EATON - 400A rated load centre in existing enclosure
3. Installation of new 3C#25OMCM and 3C#1/OAWG Teck9O feeders to dock
panels(LPO-LP3) along ledger board of main dock.
4. Installation of 3R Rated dock panels at each “finger” mounted on galvanized
“unistrut” channel frames
5. Option 1’:

- Installation of 14 EATON — Newport Harbor Mate Marine Rated Power Pedestals
as shown on drawings. Each pedestal is fed with individual 3C#1 OAWG Teck9O cables
ran back to dock mounted panels strapped to ledger board alongside dock.

- Installation of 6 — 20A T-Slot GFCI receptacles along shore on existing “pier
structures”. Each receptacle is fed with individual 2C#12AWG Teck9O cables ran

Miller Paving Limited Page 4



City of Temiskaming Shores — PW-RFP-01 1-2074

back to dock mounted panel LPO.
c. Testing of remaining branch circuit feeders to existing pedestals. Termination of
cables in nearest dock panel.
Option ‘2’:

- Installation of 33 EATON — Newport Harbor Mate Marine Rated Power Pedestals as
shown on drawings. Each pedestal is fed with individual 3C#1OAWG Teck9O
cables ran back to dock mounted panels strapped to ledger board alongside dock.

Notes:

- Heavy resin power pedestals are lockable, and have photocell controlled LED
lighting with amber lens (clear, blue and red lenses available).

- All materials are CSA approved
- All power pedestals have anti-siphon backflow preventers.
- After review of the current electrical system and contract documents, Option ‘2’

may require the current 400amp service to be replaced with a 600 amp (120/240V)
to function properly and within Electrical Safety Authority specifications. This is not
part of the lump sum price provided however if required it will be an additional
$5,000 to complete.

6. SCHEDULE

Please find attached schedule in Appendix A for Option ‘1’ and ‘2’.

7. PRICE PROPOSAL

Based on the defined scope of work, MILLER submits the attached submission found in
Appendix A for all material, labour, and equipment to complete the work as described.

Upon acceptance in principle, an ultimate MILLER Work Plan Proposal will detail the
mobilization intended, and how the performance and quality control of the work will be
achieved. MILLER will deliver a complete package with effective operational,
supervisory, management and administrative components that will minimize the liability
of both MILLER and the City.

Miller Paving Limited Page 5



City of Temiskaming Shores — PW-RFP-071-2074

Page 6

8. Appendix A

1. PW-RFP-011-2014— Price Submission Form —Option ‘1’

2. PW-RFP-011-2014 — Price Submission Form — Option ‘2’

3. PW-RFP-01 1-2014 — Conflict of Interest Declaration

4. PW-RFP-01 1-2014 — Non Collusion Affidavit

5. Current Miller Maintenance WSIB Certificate

6. Miller Maintenance Proof of current Liability Insurance to the amount of
$2,000,000.

7. Eaton Newport Harbor Mate Power Pedestal Specifications

8. Critical Path Schedule — Option ‘1’ and ‘2’

9. Sylvain Doucet, Master Electrician licence

10. Ron Campsall, Electrician licence

11. Dan Seppenwoolde, Electrician licence

12. Miller Quality Assurance Manual

13. Miller Quality Policy

14. Warranty

Miller Paving Limited

C
C
C
El
U
C
C
C
[
C
El



City of Temiskaming Shores Electrical Upgrades at the New Liskeard Marina
PW-RFP-O11-2014

City of Temiskaming Shores
PW-RFP-O11-2014

Electrical Upgrades at the New Liskeard Marina

PW-RFP-01 1-2014

Contractor’s submission of bid to:

The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores

Stipulated Bid Price

We/I, Miller Maintenance Limited

(Registered Company Name/Individuals Name)

of, 704024 Rockley Road, New Liskeard, ON, PQJ 1PO

(Registered Address and Postal Code)

Business:

Phone Number _705
- 6474331

Fax Number (_ ) — 647-3611

We/I hereby offer to enter into an agreement to supply and install, as required in
accordance to the proposal for a price of:

Lump sum price (md. HST) (Option 1) $ 90,000.00

Hourly rate for additional work 65.00/hr

City of Temiskaming Shores J/ PW-RFP-O11-2014 // PAGE 5 A



City of Temiskaming Shores Electrical Upgrades at the New Liskeard Marina
PW-RFP-O11-2014

City of Temiskaming Shores
PW-RFP-O11-2014

Electrical Upgrades at the New Liskeard Marina

PW-RFP-01 1-2014

Contractor’s submission of bid to:

The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores

Stipulated Bid Price

We/I, Miller Maintenance Limited

(Registered Company Name/Individuals Name)

704024 Rockley Road, New Liskeard, ON, POJ 1PO

(Registered Address and Postal Code)

Business:

Phone Number _705
- 647-4331

Fax Number (_705 ) — 6473611

We/I hereby offer to enter into an agreement to supply and install, as required in
accordance to the proposal for a price of:

Lump sum price find. HST) (Option 2) $ 110,000.00

Hourly rate for additional work 65.00/hr

City of Temiskaming Shores/i PW-RFP-O11-2014 1/ PAGE 5 B



City of Temiskaming Shores Electrical Upgrades at the New Liskeard Marina
PW-RFP-011-2014

City of Temiskaming Shores

PW-RFP-01 1-2014
Electrical Upgrades at the New Liskeard Marina

Conflict of Interest Declaration

Please check appropriate response:

I1 I/we hereby confirm that there is not not was there any actual or perceived conflict ot
interest in our quotation submission or performing/providing the Goods/Services required
by the Agreement.

The following is a list of situations, each ot which may be a conflict of interest, or appears
as potentially a conflict of interest in our Company’s quotation submission or the
contractual obligations under the Agreement.

List Situations:

In making this quotation submission, our Company has / has no (strike out inapplicable portion)
knowledge of or the ability to avail ourselves of confidential information of the City (other than confidential
information which may have been disclosed by the City in the normal course of the quotation process) and
the confidential information was relevant to the Work/Services, their pricing or quotation evaluation process.

Dated at New Liskeard 18th day of December
, 2014.

FIRM NAME: Miller Maintenance Limited

BIDDER’S AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL: Ryan Cote

TITLE: Operations Manager

SIGNATURE:

City of Temiskaming Shores/I PW-RFP-011-2014 1/ PAGE 8



City of Temiskaming Shore5 Electrical Upgrades at the New Liskeard Marina
PW-RFP-O11-2014

City of Temiskaming Shores
PW-RFP-01 1-2014

Electrical Upgrades at the New Liskeard Marina

NON COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT

I/ We Miter Maintenance Limited the undersigned am fully informed

respecting the preparation and contents of the attached quotation and of all pertinent
circumstances respecting such bid.

Such bid is genuine and is not a collusive or sham bid.

Neither the bidder nor any of its officers, partners, owners, agents, representatives, employees or
parties of interest, including this affiant, has in any way colluded, conspired, connived or agreed
directly or indirectly with any other Bidder, firm or person to submit a collective or sham bid in
connection with the work for which the attached bid has been submitted nor has it in any manner,
directly or indirectly, sought by agreement or collusion or communication or conference with any
other bidder, firm or person to fix the price or prices in the attached bid or of any other Bidder, or
to fix any overhead, profit or cost element of the bid price or the price of any bidder, otto secure
through any collusion, conspiracy, connivance or unlawful agreement any advantage against the
City of Temiskaming Shores or any person interested in the proposed bid.

The price or prices quoted in the attached bid are fair and proper and not tainted by any collusion,
conspiracy, connivance or unlawful agreement on the part of the Bidder or any of its agents,
representatives, owners, employees, or parties in interest, including this affiant.

The bid, quotation or proposal of any person, company, corporation or organization that does
attempt to influence the outcome of any City purchasing or disposal process will be disqualified,
and the person, company, corporation or organization may be subject to exclusion or suspension.

Signed

Company Name Miller Maintenance Limited

Title Operations Manager

City of Temiskaming Shores/I PW-RFP-O11-2014 II PAGE 7



wsib
cspaat

ONIO

eClea ra nce

Clearance Certificate

To renew a clearance, ensure that the appropriate principal(s) is selected, then click Renew Clearance(s). If
you are on a principal’s list, your clearance will renew automatically.

Clearance Certificate Generation Result

(ck to Renej

Contractor Contractor Contractor Clearance Validity Principal Principal
Legal I Trade Address Classification Certificate period (dd- Legal / Address
Name Unit and Number mmm-yyyy) Trade

Description Name

MILLER P0 BOX 4591-001: E2000005HXK7 20-Nov-2014 Valid for During
MAINTENANCE 4080, HIGHWAY, - all Effective
liMITED / MARKHAM, STREET, AND 15-Feb-2015 Contracts Period,

ON,L3R BRIDGE ON, CAN
9R8, CAN MAINTENANCE

Back to Renew Lis

Monday, November 17, 2014 9:52:43 AM



14F 1 Eglinton Avenue East, Suite 415I Toronto, ON, M4P 3A1 Canada
CANADIAN INSURANCE (t) 416.855.1887 (f) 416.489.5311 (toll) 800.790.0951

I BROKERS INC. Email. ellat@cibi.ca www.cibi.ca

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

DATE: November 21, 2014

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

This certificate of insurance neither affirmatively or negatively amends, extends or alters the coverage afforded by the
policies scheduled herein. It is furnished as a matter of information only, confers no rights upon the holder and is issued
with the understanding that the rights and liability of the patties will be governed by the original policy or poliUes as they
may be lawfully amended by endorsement from time to time.

INSURED: MILLER MAINTENANCE LIMITED
P.O. Box 4080
Markham, ON L3R 9R8

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY PACKAGE
(Including Blanket Contractual and Non-Owned Automobile)

INSURER: ZURICH INSURANCE COMPANY

L POLICY NO.: 8832477
EXPIRY DATE: December 1, 2015
LIMIT OF LIABILITY: $2,000,000.00 Inclusive Bodily Injury & Property Damage

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY
INSURER: ZURICH INSURANCE COMPANY
POLICY NO: 9999468
EXPIRY DATE: December 1, 2015
LIMIT OF LIABILITY: $2,000,000.00 Third Party Liability

CANADIAN INSURANCE BROKERS INC.

per:
Authorized Representative

. ACROSS CANADA.
SERVICING ALL YOUR INSURANCE NEEDS INCLUDING LIFE AND BENEFITS



Side View

Side I Side 2

Back-Flow Preventer

Amber

The information on this document is PREPARED BY DATE

created by Eaton. Itis disclosed in NS52 16/12/2014 Eaton
confidence and it is only to be used for
the purpose in which it is supplied. APPROVED BY DATE JOB NAME TN58267 - New Liskeard Marina Upgrades

DESIGNATION Marina Pedestal

VERSION TYPE DRAV1NG TYPE

1.0.0.2 Customre Appr.
NEG-ACT Numbef REVISION DWG SIZE G 0. ITEM SHEET

N552120BX4K1 -BOOS A 1 of 2

Newport Harbor Mate

—

Li
Lit
C
C
C
C
C

\ 7.5”

I”
10.5”

.

I

Metering

U nmetered

Bussing

36

Canadian Single Phase 3/8-16 stud Copper
bus bar

Lighting

LED Light

Lighting Protection

Front View

Fuse Protected

Lens Color

Receptacles Receptacles Communications

(2) 30A, 125V, (1) 2OAGFI Duplex None

Hardwired Breakers Hardwired Breakers Water

None None 2 Valves

Extra Unmetered GFI

None

Special Modifications



Newport Harbor Mate

Bussing

Communications

Side I Side 2

Mounting Base & Dimensions

Water

The information on this document is PREPARED BY DATE

created by Eaton. Itis disclosed in NS52 16/12/2014 Eaton
confidence and it is only to be used for
the purpose in which it is supplied. APPROVED BY DATE JOB NAME TN58267 - New Liskeard Manna Upgrades

DESIGNATION Madna Pedestal

VERSION TYPE DRAWiNG TYPE

1.00.2 Customre Appr.

NEC-ALT Number REVISION DWG SIZE GO. ITEM SHEET

NS521200X4K1 -0000 A 2 of 2



L
i

E
L

.]
L

]
L

i
L

i
t
]
i

F

Pr
od

uc
t

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

M
ar

in
a

Po
w

er
O

ut
le

tP
an

el

C
at

al
og

No
N

D
Y

Fx
U

x2
JS

20
0Q

D
es

ig
na

tio
n

M
ar

in
a

Pe
de

st
al

Q
ty

Li
st

of
M

at
er

ia
ls

1
M

ar
in

a
N

ew
po

rt
H

ar
bo

r
M

at
e

1
36

”
W

hi
te

Po
w

de
r-

C
oa

te
d

St
ai

nl
es

s
St

ee
l

St
an

d
1

A
m

be
r

Le
ns

Co
lo

r
1

LE
D

Li
gh

t
1

Ph
ot

o
Ce

ll-
Co

nt
ro

lle
d

Li
gh

t
1

Fu
se

Li
gh

tin
g

Pr
ot

ec
tio

n
1

U
nm

et
er

ed
1

C
an

ad
ia

n
Si

ng
le

Ph
as

e
3/

8-
16

stu
d

C
op

pe
r

bu
s

ba
r

1
20

A
GE

l
D

up
le

x
R

ec
ep

ta
cl

e
-

Si
de

1
2

30
A,

12
5V

M
ar

in
a

R
ec

ep
ta

cl
e

-
Si

de
1

2
W

at
er

C
on

ne
ct

io
n

2
Ba

ck
-F

lo
w

P
re

v
e
n
te

r—



Newport Harbor
Mate

Power Pedestal

The Newport Harbor Mate is our most compact
power pedestal with the ability to host a variety of
electrical services. Host to a variety of electrical
services, contained in a compact yet strong
housing, the Newport Harbor Mate is packed
with features.

Newport Harbor Mate Base Diagram

Newport Harbor Mate mounted on dock box

cLus

14 EATON CORPORATION Marina Power Equipment www.marinapower.com 1-800-723-8009



Standard Features

•vy Resin Housing h a

Coating for a UV Resistant,
Long-Lasting Finish

• Photocell-Controlled 9 or 14
Watt Compact Fluorescent
Twistbulb Light with Amber
Lens

• Designed to Mount on a
Dock Box, Piling, or
Stainless Steel Stand

• Copper Bus Bar with a
Maximum Rating of
140 Amps

NEMA 3R Rating

• Circuit Breaker Protection
for All Receptacles

Available Options

• Available with Single, Dual,
or Combination of 30A or
50A Receptacles

• 20N125V GFI Receptacle*

• Single or Dual Phone, Cable
TM High-Speed Internet
Connections

• Digital Electronic Metering

• Free Standing Pedestal

• LED Lighting

• Clear, Blue, and Red Lenses

20 Amp GFI receptacles are not to be
used for shore power.

NEWPORT HARBOR MATE ON STAND

IN. MM

36 914.4
10.5 266.7
15 381

Newport Harbor
Mate Power
Pedestal
• Standard Features

• Available Options

• Dimensions

Dimensions

NEWPORT HARBOR MATE

Height:
Width:
Depth:

IN. MM

14.5 368.3

10.5 266.7
10.4 264.16

Height:
Width:
Depth:

Backlit Faceplate

www.marinapower.com 1-800-723-8009 Marina Power Equipment EATON CORPORATION 15



E
fl

f
l

-

_
_

—

-
M

ay
3

,’
1

5
M

ay
1
0
,1

5
M

ay
17

,
15

F
S

S
M

T
W

T
F

s
r
5

M
T

[
W

r
F

IS
S

iM
T

W
ID

T
as

k
N

am
e

D
ur

at
io

n
S

ta
rt

F
in

is
h

L
.

1
N

ew
L

is
ke

ar
d

M
ar

in
a

E
le

ct
ri

ca
l

U
p

g
ra

d
e

-
7

d
ay

s
M

on
5
/4

/1
5

T
ue

5
/1

2
/1

5

C
ri

ti
ca

l
P

at
h

S
ch

ed
u

le
O

p
ti

o
n

1

2
1

A
cc

es
5

g
ra

n
te

d
0

da
ys

M
on

5
/4

/1
5

M
on

5
/4

/1
5

R
em

ov
al

o
f

ol
d

eq
u

ip
m

en
t

1
da

y
M

on
5
/4

/1
5

M
on

5
/4

/1
5

4
In

st
al

la
ti

on
of

N
ew

W
ir

e
2

da
ys

T
ue

5
/5

/1
5

W
ed

5
/6

/1
5

5
In

st
al

la
ti

on
o

f
P

ed
es

ta
ls

2
da

ys
T

hu
5

/7
/1

5
Fr

i
5

/8
/1

5

6
In

st
al

la
ti

on
o
f

N
ew

D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n
P

an
el

2
da

ys
M

on
5
/1

1
/1

5
T

ue
5

/1
2

/1
5

7
P

ro
je

ct
C

o
m

p
le

te
d

0
da

ys
T

ue
5
/1

2
/1

5
T

ue
5

/1
2

/1
5

8
N

ew
L

is
ke

ar
d

M
ar

in
a

E
le

ct
ri

ca
l

U
p
g
ra

d
e

-
10

d
ay

s
M

on
5

/4
/1

5
M

on
5
/1

8
/1

5

C
ri

ti
ca

l
P

at
h

S
ch

ed
u

le
O

p
ti

o
n

2

9
A

cc
es

s
g
ra

n
te

d
0

da
ys

M
on

5/
41

15
M

on
5

/4
/1

5

10
R

em
o
v
al

o
fo

ld
eq

u
ip

m
en

t
id

a
y

M
o
n
5
/4

/1
5

M
o
n
S

/4
/1

5

11
In

st
al

la
ti

on
o

f
N

ew
W

ir
e

4
da

ys
T

ue
5

/5
/1

5
Fr

i
5
/8

/1
5

12
In

st
al

la
ti

on
o

f
P

ed
es

ta
ls

3
da

ys
M

on
5

/1
1

/1
5

W
ed

5
/1

3
/1

5

13
In

st
al

la
ti

o
n

o
f

N
ew

D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n
P

an
el

2
da

ys
T

hu
5

/1
4

/1
5

Fr
i
5
/1

5
/1

5

14
P

ro
je

ct
C

o
m

p
le

te
d

0
da

ys
M

on
5

/1
8

/1
5

M
on

5
/1

8
/1

5

5(
18

T
as

k
E

xt
er

na
l

M
il

es
to

ne
a

M
an

ua
l

Su
m

m
ar

y
R

ol
lu

p

Sp
lit

In
ac

ti
ve

T
as

k
M

an
ua

lS
um

m
ar

y

Pr
oj

ec
t:

P
to

je
ct

l
M

il
es

to
ne

In
ac

tiv
e

M
il

es
to

ne
S

ta
rt

-o
nl

y
£

D
at

e:
T

hu
12

/1
8/

14
S

um
m

ar
y

In
ac

tiv
e

S
um

m
ar

y
Fi

ni
sh

-o
nl

y

P
ro

je
ct

S
um

m
ar

y
v

M
an

ua
l

T
as

k
D

ea
dl

in
e

4

E
xt

er
na

l
T

as
ks

D
ur

at
io

n-
on

ly
-
—

-
—

—
-
-

Pr
og

re
ss

5/
18

P
ag

e
1



F
E

F
E

F
E

F
E

C
D

F
E

E
E

l
E

E
l

F
E

F
E

C
D

r

M
n:

sln
y

of
Tr

ai
ni

ng
,

*
C

ol
le

ge
s

an
d

U
nw

er
sT

he
s

C
E

R
T

IF
IC

A
T

E
O

F
Q

U
A

L
IF

IC
A

T
IO

N
jJ

O
n

ta
rI

o
T

’n
’s

le
,a

do
Ia

Fo
rm

al
le

n
C

E
R

T
IF

IC
A

T
bE

Q
U

A
L

IF
IC

A
T

IO
N

eT
de

s
Co

lle
ge

s
el

U
ni

ae
ns

de
s

N
am

e/
N

o
m

S
yl

va
in

D
ou

ct
2t

T
ra

de
C

er
ti

fi
ca

te
/

E
le

ct
ri

ci
an

:
C

on
st

r’
jc

tl
ot

i
an

d
C

er
tt

fl
ca

t:
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce

Ia
au

e
D

al
e

0
9

/0
3

/2
0

0
7

D
al

e
de

ff
et

IN
TE

R
PR

O
V

N
O

F
04

10
23

48
0

9
/0

3
/2

0
0

7
N

IN
T

E
R

P
R

O
V

18
41

21
8

30
9A

-4
00

1
0
3
6
+

0
9

/0
3

/2
0

1
6

ID
FE

D
[E

C
A

D
D

iI
10

I.
0
0
0
5
0
,0

0
1

0
0

0
0

00
00

0I
C

O
T

E
N

D
W

D
E

CE
RT

IF
IC

AT
I

05
0,

00
DA

TE
0
0
0
1
0

E
E

P
IE

T
O

N

-
t
o

sw
b

ca
40

4t
h

M
an

b
e&

w
p

I’
11

*1
-
-
‘

D
O

O
A

-B
e
d
n
a

-

Is
su

ed
:
3
i
2
7

C
o

t
N

a
40

01
03

64
4

R
ed

S
es

i
N

a
t

I.

j•
t

L
J:

’

E
le

ct
ri

ca
l

C
o
n
tr

ac
to

r
R

eg
Is

tr
at

io
n

A
ge

nc
y

L
ic

en
ce

N
u
m

b
er

6
0
0
9
7
8
2

o
lt

h
e

3
0

9
A

4
0

0
1

0
3

6
4

4

r5
-

SY
-L

IN
I’

U
C

E
T

5
8

0
R

O
R

K
E

A
V

H
A

IL
E

Y
B

U
R

Y
O

N
P

O
J

1K
O

—
—

a
, E

ff
ec

ti
v
e

D
at

e

2
0
1
0
/0

5
/2

5

E
xp

ir
y

D
at

e

20
1

5
/0

5
/2

4

f
l
D

A
J

t
I
r
:;

4
V

4
f
ls

..
r
..
I

4
_
,
t
.
.
f
l
t
,
j
p
-
i
u

1
l
.
p

T
l;t

;
L

IC
E

N
C

E
Is

ti
lt

va
lid

ir
nc

co
nt

pa
ni

od
by

ph
ot

o
ID

ca
st

!.

E
le

ct
ri

ca
l

C
o
n
tr

ac
to

r
R

eg
is

tr
at

io
n

A
ge

nc
y

t..
...

._
Y

L
ic

e
n

c
e

N
a
m

b
e
r

o
t

th
e

6
0

0
9

7
8

2
5

-
.

30
9A

40
01

03
64

4

SY
L

V
A

IN
E

D
O

U
C

E
T

E
ff

ec
tiv

e
D

al
e

20
10

-0
5-

25
Ex

pi
ry

D
al

e
20

15
-0

5-
24

P
ho

lo
ID

on
ly

O
N

T
A

R
IO

C
O

L
L

E
G

E
O

F
T

R
A

O
E

S

L!
J

D
R

D
R

E
D

E
S

M
E

T
IE

R
S

O
S

L
O

N
T

A
P

ID

M
em

b
ee

sh
ip

N
o.

1
3

2
4

4
7

8
7



Sy
lv

ai
n

D
ou

ce
t

PC
B

ox
28

0
P0

H
A

IL
EY

B
U

R
Y

O
N

PD
]

1K
O

T
H

E
C

A
R

D
H

O
L

D
E

R
H

A
S

M
E

T
T

H
E

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

M
E

N
T

S
O

F
T

H
E

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
A

L
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
R

E
G

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N
A

G
E

N
C

Y
O

F

T
H

E
E

L
E

tT
R

IC
A

L
S

A
F

E
T

Y
A

U
T

H
O

R
IT

Y
U

N
D

E
R

O
N

T
A

R
IO

R
E

G
U

L
A

T
IO

N
57

0/
05

.

T
H

IS
C

A
R

D
IS

O
N

L
Y

V
A

L
ID

IF
A

C
C

O
M

P
A

N
IE

D
B

Y
T

H
E

M
A

S
T

E
R

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IA

N
L

IC
E

N
C

E
.

T
H

IS
C

A
R

D
M

U
ST

B
E

S
U

R
R

E
N

D
E

R
E

D
U

PO
N

R
E

Q
U

E
S

T
.

T
H

IS
C

A
R

D
IS

N
O

T
T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
R

A
B

L
E

.

V
A

L
ID

IN
O

N
T

A
R

IO
O

N
L

Y
.

/
M

as
te

r
El

ec
tri

ci
an

Pr
oh

ib
iti

on
s

(J
)A

M
as

te
r

El
ec

tri
ci

an
sh

al
l

no
t

ac
ce

pt
a

de
si

gn
at

io
n

fro
m

an
el

ec
tri

ca
lc

on
tra

ct
or

un
le

ss
th

e
m

as
te

re
le

ct
ric

ia
n

is
ac

tiv
ely

em
pl

oy
ed

by
th

e
de

sig
na

tin
g

ele
ctr

ica
lc

on
tra

ct
or

.

(2
)A

M
as

te
rE

lec
tri

cia
n

de
si

gn
at

ed
by

an
el

ec
tri

ca
lc

on
tra

ct
or

sh
al

l

no
ta

cc
ep

ta
de

sig
na

tio
n

fre
m

an
ot

he
re

lec
tri

ca
lc

on
tra

ct
or

ita
cc

ep
tin

g

Th
e

se
co

nd
de

si
gn

at
io

n
wi

ll
re

su
lt

in
th

e
M

as
te

rE
lec

tri
cia

n
ac

tin
g

in
th

is
ca

pa
ci

ty
on

be
ha

lf
of

m
or

e
th

an
on

e
el

ec
tri

ca
lc

on
tra

ct
or

at
th

e
sa

m
e

tim
e.

(3
) A

M
as

te
rE

le
ct

ric
ia

n
sh

al
l

no
tc

ar
ry

ou
te

le
ct

ric
al

w
or

k
un

le
ss

he
or

sh
e

ho
ld

s
a

va
lid

ce
rti

fic
at

e
of

qu
al

ifi
ca

tio
n

au
th

or
iz

in
g

th
e

ca
rr

yi
ng

ou
t o

ft
he

el
ec

tri
ca

lw
or

k.

L
Z

C
E

,
,
,

,
,

IS
SU

E
D

A
TE

00
/0

3/
20

07
IN

T
E

R
.

e
0
0
0

n
o

F
04

10
23

42
D

A
TE

O
E

FF
E

T
N

IN
T

E
R

pR
O

v

18
41

21
8

3O
9A

4O
Q

1Q
36

4
O

9/
O

3/
2o

1
1D

EN
OI

F1
CA

T1
Q5

Nb
N

’
D1

DE
NT

1T
E

TR
AD

E
CE

RT
IF

IC
AT

E
N

O
fl

DC
CC

AT
IF

IC
4T

EX
O

jA
Y

D
ar

E
O

A
T

E
O

E
X

P,
R

A
T

,O
rI

I
-8

7
7
-e

sa
-s

at
e

1111
111

11
111

111
11)1

111
1li

iiI
II

L
uc

y
Im

pe
ra

,
R

eg
is

tr
ar

,
L

ic
en

si
ng

an
d

C
er

tif
ic

at
io

n
_
_
_
]

T
hi

s
ca

rd
is

a
ce

rt
if

ic
at

e
of

q
u
al

if
ic

at
io

n
or

st
at

em
en

t
of

m
em

b
er

sh
ip

fo
r

th
e

p
u
rp

o
se

s
d
es

cr
ib

ed
u
n
d
er

th
e

O
nt

ar
io

C
ol

le
ge

of
T

ra
de

s
an

d
A

pp
re

nt
ic

es
hi

p

A
ct

.
2
0
0
9

T
’t

he
A

ct
’)

,
It

sh
al

l
be

ca
rr

ie
d

at
al

l
ti

m
es

an
d

pr
od

uc
ed

to
an

au
th

o
ri

ze
d

in
sp

ec
to

r/
in

v
es

ti
g
at

o
r

up
on

re
q
u
es

t
T

hi
s

ce
rt

if
ic

at
e

of
qu

al
ih

ca
ti

on
or

st
at

em
en

t

of
m

em
b
er

sh
ip

m
ay

be
ca

nc
el

le
d,

su
sp

en
d
ed

,
re

oo
he

d
or

m
ad

e
su

bj
ec

t
to

te
rm

s.

C
on

di
t

o
n
s

an
d

li
m

it
at

io
n
s

in
ac

co
rd

an
ce

W
ith

th
e

A
ct

.
C

u
rr

en
t

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

cn
n
ce

ro
m

q
th

e
st

at
u
s

of
th

e
ce

rt
if

ic
at

e
nr

st
at

em
en

t
of

m
em

b
er

sh
ip

m
ay

be

o
b
ta

in
ed

by
re

vi
ew

in
g

th
e

C
ol

le
ge

’s
pu

bl
ic

re
gi

st
er

.”

A
ut

ho
ri

ze
d

S
ig

n
at

u
re

-
N

ot
na

fi
d

u
n
le

ss
sr

gn
ed

I



mm
mm
00

11r
0

-1
>0

Om



El
El
U
U
U
U
U
U
U
U
U
U
U

ONTARIO COLLEGE OF TRAOES

U No. 13317412

• Nwn DS

30 Becth an -
Conskuc5onI --

-.

4t



A
fl-f E

MTO Quality Manual
Miller Quality Manual Ver 0.2.Doc

Miller Paving Limited
505 Miller Ave

Markham, ON L6G 1B2
Phone: (905) 475-6660

Fax: (905) 475-3852

Digital access to the original document is controlled by the Quality Management Representative. All
copies and printouts are considered uncontrolled unless assigned by the QMR.

For printed copies, the holder and copy number must be entered below and recorded by the QMR.

LI This copy is assigned to:____________________________________________________________

LI Controlled copy number
replacement of revisions.

Holder is responsible for retention of this copy and insertion or

If controlled copy information is not entered and recorded, this is an uncontrolled copy. Uncontrolled
copies will not be updated. The holder is responsible for verifying that information is current and
complete before use.

MILLER

Miller Paving Limited

This manual is the confidential property of Miller Paving Limited and must be returned to the company
on demand. Do not copy, loan or circulate except in accordance with company policy.

© Miller Paving Limited, 2005



Miller Paving Limited

Quality System Documneitt - MTO Coittracts
MILLER/

GROUP

MILLER QUALITY MANUAL VER 03

CONTENTS

[ 1.0 INTRODUCTION 3

2.0 QUALITY POLICY 3

[ 3.0 SCOPE 3

4.0 COMPLIANCE 3

[ 5.0 ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE 4

6.0 ANNUAL QMS MANAGEMENT REVIEW 5

7.0 ANNUAL PRODUCT QUALITY IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM AND REVIEW 5

8.0 OTHER REQUIREMENTS 6

[1 9.0 REFERENCES 6

10.0 RECORDS 6

11.0 ANNEXES 6

12.0 REVISION HISTORY 7

n
El
El
El
El
El
El
U

CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY INFORMATION Page2 of 7
CONTROLLED DOCUMENT Verify version and file name with approved master
Saved: 10/06/22 08:38 Document & issue: Miller Quality Manual Ver 0 3



A
H

,,,ili,jc,F A L
I THE /
L \MLLER/

\OIiOU

Miller Paving Limited

Quality System Docurne,tt - MTO Contracts

MillER QUALITY MANUAL VER 03

1.0 INTRODUCTION:

1.1 This manual describes the Quality Management System (QMS) implemented by Miller Paving
Limited (Miller) to assure the quality of work by Miller and its subsidiaries for the Ministry of
Transport of Ontario (Mb). The QMS is in accordance with MTO document “PH-CC-863-
March 2005 Modified Nov 2005”, titled “Annual Declaration for a Company with Subsidiaries:
MTO Minimum Quality Management System” (Declaration).

2.0 QUALITY POLICY

2.1 Miller maintains its Quality Policy, Annex 01, as a separate, signed document in accordance with
the Declaration.

2.2 Miller annually submits the Declaration by fiscal year end, February 28, signed by the Senior Vice
President, Construction & Pavement Product Group, committing the company to apply this QMS
to all MTO contracts.

3.0 SCOPE

3.1 The QMS described in this manual applies to all work by Miller and its subsidiaries under contract
to MTO.

3.2 While performing work to contracts, designs, standards, and specifications prescribed by MTO,
Miller is responsible for the quality of materials and construction supplied by its own personnel
and by its suppliers and subcontractors.

3.3 Miller’s supplier and subcontractor agreements require conformance to the relevant requirements
of the MTO contract and the maintenance of appropriate quality records necessary to demonstrate
the quality of materials and construction.

4.0 COMPLIANCE

4.1 Miller commits to comply with this QMS and to continually improve its effectiveness in the
performance of MTO contracts.

4.2 Miller systematically monitors, maintains and improves its QMS to ensure conformance to the
Declaration.

Original signed by:

Kent Dunham, Director
Construction Group, Miller Paving Limited.

CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY INFORMATION
CONTROLLED DOCUMENT
Saved: 10/06/22 08:38

Page3 of 7
Verifi version and file name with approved master

Document & issue: Miller Quality Manual Ver 0 3

Date



Miller Paving Limited

[ THE / Quality System Docttment - MTO Contracts
\MILLER./

\GROUP ,/
/ MILLER QUALITY MANUAL VER 03

\ /

5.0 ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE

5.1 Organization charts for Miller and its subsidiaries appear in Annex A02 showing each
organization’s management, departments, positions within the departments and the relationship of
Internal Auditors, Quality Verification Engineers, and subcontractors’ supervisory and QC
positions to these organizations. These charts show the relationship of positions with responsibility
for quality system and those that manage and perform the work.

5.2 The responsibilities of the positions in these organizations are described in Position Descriptions
maintained by Miller and by each Business Unit Manager.

5.3 The organization charts and position descriptions are verified in the annual QMS Audit.

5.4 Each Business Unit Manager is responsible to ensure that all production meets the Miller
Corporate Quality Objectives defined in the Quality Policy and is in compliance with the quality,
schedule and cost controls for the project. If conflicts between production and quality objectives
cannot be resolved in full conformance with the contract and Quality Plan, the BU Manager must
refer them to the Senior Vice President responsible for his area.

5.5 Quality Management Representative (QMR): Kent Dunham, Manager, Quality and Contract
Control, has the authority to require compliance with the Quality Policy and Manual for MTO
work and for ensuring that the QMS is audited in accordance with the Quality Policy. He is
responsible for:

• maintaining the QMS and for overseeing its implementation in Miller and its subsidiaries,

• reporting to the Senior Vice President on the performance of the QMS and quality levels
achieved; and

• promoting awareness of MTO’s quality requirements within Miller through training and other
means.

U
5.6 Each subsidiary identifies personnel with the authority and responsibility to verify that suppliers’

and subcontractors’ work meets MTO’s quality requirements and to report nonconforming work to
the BU Manager. These personnel are identified in the corresponding organization charts and their
authority and responsibility are described in their position descriptions.

5.7 The QMR, is responsible for ensuring that annual internal QMS audits of Miller and its
subsidiaries are completed and reported to Management Review. Refer to Organization charts and
Audit procedure for the assignment of internal auditors and the conduct and scope of internal
quality audits.

5.8 Within each Business Unit, the QC Plan Coordinator is designated as the QMR with similar

L responsibilities and authorities within their organization, accountable to the Miller QMR. These
positions are shown on the corresponding organization charts.

CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY INFORMATION Page4 of 7
CONTROLLED DOCUMENT Verify version and file name with approved master
Saved: 10/06/22 08:38 Document & issue: Miller Quality Manual Ver 0 3



Miller Paving Limited

U THE Qttatity System Document - MTO Contracts
\MILLER,’

\GHOUV /

/ MThLER QUALITY MANUAL VER 03

6.0 ANNUAL QMS MANAGEMENT REVIEW

6.1 The top management of each BU must complete a review of their own operation by January 31
annually following the Miller Management Review Procedure and Agenda (or an equivalent
protocol approved by the QMR) and report the conclusions to the QMR for inclusion in the Miller
review.

6.2 Miller top management conducts an annual review of the QMS following the Miller Management
Review Procedure and Agenda in accordance with the Declaration.

7.0 ANNUAL PRODUCT QUALITY IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM AND REVIEW

7.1 The annual Quality Management Review includes a review of product quality indicators and
Li improvement initiatives. Input is provided from the Business Unit quality reviews based on quality

assessments at the conclusion of each project.

7.2 Broad quality objectives and performance measures are identified in the Quality Policy. The BU
Manager is responsible for identifying specific requirements and objectives in each contract and
for reviewing contract quality records and documenting feedback on the quality levels achieved
for Management Review.

7.3 Miller BU Managers document in summary form the quality levels achieved on MTO projects and
target areas for improvement, based on the areas identified in the Quality Policy. Information from
MTO QA referee labs and Business Unit QC data are included in this assessment. The objective is
to earn full bonus on all work.

7.4 The QMR is responsible for documenting action plans to address areas targeted for improvement
in the annual Management Review and for assigning responsibility for implementing and
monitoring these plans.

7.5 The Project QC Administrators are responsible submitting monthly job reports to the BU Manager
management with recommendations to improve the quality of construction. Approval and
recording of these initiatives is the responsibility of the BU Manager who reports actions for
Management Review. Refer to the Miller Improvement Program procedure.

7.6 Project Coordinators endeavor to identify possible quality improvements during contract review
and propose them for MTO approval. Refer to the Miller Improvement Program procedure.

7.7 Project Coordinators are responsible for monitoring changes in MTO performance measures and
quality requirements and updating affected Quality Plans and other documents as required by
contracts, but not less than once a year.

7.8 The participants, contributors, schedule and recording requirements for the Product Quality
improvement Review are the same as for the Quality Management System Review which includes
theses matters in its agenda.

CONFIDENnAL AND PROPRIETARY INFORMATION Page 5 of 7
CONTROLLED DOCUMENT Verify version and file name with approved master
Saved: 10/06/22 08:38 Document & issue: Miller Quality Manual Ver 0 3



-u

Miller Paving Limited

F’ Quality System Docttment - MTO Contracts
L s.M1LLER/

. GROUP /
MILLER QUALITY MANUAL VER 03

8.0 OTHER REQUIREMENTS

[ 8.1 The Senior VP, Construction & Pavement Product Group, will notify the Ministry’s Manager,
Construction Office within 24 hours of any decision not to comply with the Declaration.

8.2 The Senior VP is responsible for renewing the Declaration annually. The Declaration remains in
L effect until it is withdrawn or until it expires at Miller’s fiscal year end.

8.3 The QMR will submit Miller’s internal QMS audit reports to the Ministry’s Manager, Construction

[ Office, at no cost to the Ministry within 14 calendar days of written notice.

8.4 If required by the Ministry, and

[ 1. an infraction has been issued against Miller for quality problem, or

2. Miller receives a poor performance rating for quality on a contract, or

[ 3. a Manager of Contracts Office in a Ministry region submits a complaint against Miller for a
serious quality problem to the Ministry’s Manager, Construction Office, or

C
4. Miller’s internal audit report is seriously deficient,

the QMR will engage an independent accredite& QMS auditor to audit Miller’s QMS to the
requirements of the Declaration and will submit the resulting report to the Ministry’s Manager,

[ Construction Office at no cost to the Ministry.

9.0 REFERENCES:

[ 9.1 Annual Declaration for a Company with Subsidiaries: MTO Minimum Quality Management
System, MTO document PH-CC-863-March 2005 Modified Nov 2005

[ 9.2 Change in Qualification Criteria for Contractors, MTO Notification to Contractors, March 1, 2005

9.3 Quality Control Compliance Incentive, MTO Special Provision No. 199S53, February 2006

[ 10.0 RECORDS:

10.1 The following records are created or modified by performing this procedure.

r Record Name/Number Retention Time*

L Records of management reviews 5 years or duration
of contract

11.0 ANNEXES:

11.1 Annex A0 1 Quality Policy

Accredited by a Quality System Registrar or equivalent authority to perform audits to the requirements of the MTO
declaration in accordance with ISO 19011:2002.

CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY INFORMATION Page6 of 7
CONTROLLED DOCUMENT Veri1r version and file name with approved master
Saved: 10/06/22 08:38 Document & issue: Miller Quality Manual Ver 0 3



A
A

A L
N THE
\MILLER /

Miller Paving Limited

Quality System Document - MTO Contracts

MILLER QUALITY MANUAL VER 03

11.2 Annex A02 Organization Charts

12.0 REVISION HISTORY

Sections changed Description of change Date effective

All Ver 0.1 Issued for initial use 2005/12/19

Various Ver 0.2 Correct names and titles
1 1.0 Reorganize with annexes..

CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY INFORMATION Page7 of 7
CONTROLLED DOCUMENT Verify version and file name with approved master
Saved: 10/06/22 08:38 Document & issue: Miller Quality Manual Ver 0 3



______

The Miller Group of Companies

r . THE Qttatity System Docttment - Il/ITO Contracts
Li \MILLER/

.,.GHOUP/

Sir MILLER AOl QUALITY POLICY VER 02 DRAFT

[
1.0 POLICY STATEMENT

[ 1.1 It is the policy of Miller Paving Limited and its subsidiaries (collectively, Miller) to perform all
work for the Ministry of Transportation of Ontario (MTO) is accordance with the Quality
Management System (QMS) described below. Miller commits the company and its subsidiaries,

[ suppliers and subcontractors to abide by the requirements of the QMS while performing work on
MTO contracts. This policy is signed by the Senior Vice President, Construction & Pavement
Product Group, Miller Paving Limited, who is responsible for MTO work.

L 1.2 Miller submits a signed copy of the “Annual Declaration for a Company with Subsidiaries: MTO
Minimum Quality Management System” (Declaration) to MTO before its fiscal year end,

C February 28, as evidence to its commitment to this Quality Management System.
L 2.0 QMS OBJECTIVES

2.1 Miller staff pursue the following objectives in all MTO contracts. Management assesses
L achievement of these objectives during Quality System Management Review and redirects

activities or revises the objectives as appropriate.

2.2 In the following table, each objective is associated with a Measure, a quantity that can be counted
or measured as an indicator of success in achieving the objective, and a Target, the value that
would indicate complete fulfillment of the objective. Targets may be unattainable on occasion but
they remain a driver for QMS improvement.

2.3 Responsibility for each objective is assigned to a Miller management position but may be
reassigned or delegated either permanently or for a particular MTO contract.

2.4 Miller management establishes objectives with staff as appropriate a) to support these permanent
objectives, b) to effect corrective or preventive actions and c) to implement system changes,
improvements and other business goals.

Objective Measure (Target) Responsible

Conformance to MTO contracts Quality System Business Unit Vice Presidents
Nonconformances (zero);
Holdbacks and penalties (zero);
Material; Work and Final
Inspection Yields (100%)

Conformance to MTO standards Materials and work meet Business Unit manager for
and specifications specifications (100%) project

Error free, on-time work MTO rejections and complaints Business Unit manager for
completion (zero); Schedule compliance (on project

time); MTO Contractor Ratings
(most favourable)

CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY INFORMATION Page 1 of 8
CONTROLLED DOCUMENT Verify version and file name with approved master
Saved: 06/05/01 17:38 Document & issue: Miller AOl Quality Policy Ver 02 Draft



The Miller Group of Companies

r Quality System Docttment - MTO Contracts
L \MILLER/

\cRouP /
/ MILLER AOl QUALITY POLICY VER 02 DRAFT

Objective Measure (Target) Responsible

Employee Competence Skill; knowledge; ability Business Unit manager for
(demonstration of satisfactory project
work performance)

Supplier/subcontractor Provision of conforming Business Unit manager for
Conformance product/service (100%) project

3.0 STATEMENT OF COMMITMENT:

3.1 Miller will implement the QMS described in the attached Quality Manual and will comply with all
documented requirements when performing work for MTO. Miller management will improve the
performance of the QMS by assigning and reviewing objectives and responsibilities for corrective
and preventive action in Quality System Management Reviews and at other appropriate times.

4.0 BROAD PRODUCT QUALITY OBJECTIVES

4.1 The Quality Manual identifies the organization and QC requirements to control quality of all
product supplied to MTO contracts. Project specific requirements may supersede the general
requirements where required by contract.

4.2 In all cases the overriding objective is to comply fully with the specifications and requirements of
each contract. By default, the measure of this objective is the number of nonconforming results
identified against each requirement with a target value of zero nonconformances.

4.3 Where applicable, the measure of objective attainment is the earned bonus on the work. The target
is to earn the maximum bonus on all MTO work.

Work or material reference Product Quality Objective
Requirement categories

Granular Base and Sub-Base QC Laboratory requirement CCTh certified Type C laboratory in
Materials and Construction use

Aggregate production Processed and stockpiled to minimize
segregation and preserve conformity.

Construction Placed and compacted in accordance
with applicable specifications.

Bituminous Materials and Laboratory requirements for CCIL type B and type E laboratories
Construction QC testing in use

CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY INFORMATION Page2 of 8
CONTROLLED DOCUMENT Verify version and file name with approved master
Saved: 06/05/01 17:38 Document & issue: Miller AOl Quality Policy Ver 0 2 Draft



11 The Miller Group of Companies

r THE Quality System Document - MTO Contracts
L s MILLER’

GHOUP /

MILLER AOl QUALITY POLICY VER 02 DRAFT

Work or material reference Product Quality Objective
Requirement categories

Bituminous production, Quality of AC, Aggregate and
materials and mix designs Recycled materials tested per

SP199S53 and Miller Quality
Checklists

Sampling Hot mix sampled each sublot. AC and
Aggregates sampled per contract.

Construction Substrate preparation per S P1 99S 53
and Miller Quality Checklists.

Tack coat delivery verified by volume.

Delivery, placement, joint
construction, compaction, smoothness
per and contract specifications,
SP199S53 and Miller Quality
Checklists.

Inspection Inspection frequencies per SP199S53
and Miller Quality Checklists

Concrete Materials and Laboratory Requirements for Laboratory on MTO approved list and
Construction QC testing successful in correlation programs

Concrete production, materials Supplier RMCAO certified plus other
and mix design certifications required by contract.

Field testing and acceptance of Temperature, slump and air per OPSS
concrete 904.

Test cylinders per CSA A32.2-3C

Construction Placement, Air void testing, curing
and special weather provisions per
SP199S53 and Miller Quality
Checklists.

Inspection Inspection schedule per SP199S53 and
Miller Quality Checklists.

Electrical Materials and Subcontractors are required to Per approved subcontractor QC Plans.
Construction have approved Core Quality

. Work in accordance with Canadian
Plans for electrical work. Electrical and other applicable codes.

CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY INFORMATION Page3 of 8
CONTROLLED DOCUMENT Veiifr version and file name with approved master
Saved: 06/05/01 17:38 Document & issue: Miller AOi Quality Policy Ver 0 2 Draft



I
\MILLER,/L

GROUP /
/

\/

The Miller Group of Companies

Quality System Document - MTO Co,ttracts

MILLER AOl QUALITY POLICY VER 02 DRAFT

CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY INFORMATION
CONTROLLED DOCUMENT
Saved: 06/05/0 1 17:38

Page4 of 8
Verify version and file name with approved master

Document & issue: Miller A0 1 Quality Policy Ver 0 2 Draft

Work or material reference Product Quality Objective
Requirement categories

Grading QC of grading Superintendent ensures all work per
contract, SP199S53 and Miller Quality
Checklists.

Inspection of compaction, Inspections scheduled per SP199S53
excess material disposal and and Miller Quality Checklists
grading. requirements.

Structures and Foundations QC of Structural and Compliance with requirements in
Foundation Items 5P199S53 and Miller Quality

Checklists.

Materials All work per approved drawings with
mill certificates supplied where
indicated in SP199S53 and Miller
Quality Checklists.

Testing Per contract requirements and job
specific QC Plan.

Inspection Scheduled per SP199S53 and Miller
Quality Checklists.

Project specific work (other Above categories as identified All work per contract requirements
than covered above) in contract documents and project specific checklists.

5.0 PRODUCT QUALITY OBJECTIVE ESTABLISHMENT AND REVIEW

5.1 The Project Quality Control Administrator is responsible for identifying project specific quality
objectives and requirements and implementing the quality controls to ensure that product quality
requirements are met. For each of the product or work areas in the preceding table, the QC
requirements stated in SP199553 apply.

5.2 Project specific requirements and objectives are incorporated into the project checklists.

5.3 At the conclusion of each contract, the Project Manager ensures that the Project Quality Control
Administrator reports on the attainment of the objectives to the Miller Quality Management
Representative for inclusion in Management Review.

6.0 INTERNAL AUDIT

6.1 The Miller QA Manager coordinates internal audits of the QMS including all Miller Subsidiaries
named in Appendix 1.



U

The Miller Group of Companies

Quality System Docttment - il/ITO Contracts

MThLER AOl QUALITY POLICY VER 02 DRAFT

6.2 The Miller QA Manager is the lead auditor responsible for planning audits to address each area of
Miller’s operations according to its status and importance in MTO work. He is responsible for
selecting, training and assigning competent auditors who are independent of the audited function.

6.3 The Lead auditor reports to the Senior VP, Construction & Pavement Products Division, for the
purposes of internal auditing regardless of organizational position or other job duties.

6.4 Refer to Miller Audit procedure for methods and forms to be used in auditing.

7.0 SUBCONTRACTOR AND SUPPLIER QUALITY

7.1 Miller is responsible for the quality of subcontractors’ work and suppliers’ products on all MTO
contracts.

7.2 The Business Unit Manager ensures that subcontractors and suppliers are selected and managed
according the Miller Supplier & Subcontractor Control procedure.

7.3 The Project Quality Control Administrator Quality identifies the positions and qualifications of
QC personnel and of laboratory services as required by SP199S53 and the contract documents and
ensures that the necessary Declarations of Qualification are completed and submitted to the
Contract Administrator. Miller’s subcontractors and suppliers are required to provide any
necessary supporting information for these submissions.

7.4 Adherence to these requirements and the quality of work and products delivered are included in
Miller QMS Audits and reported for Management review.

8.0 COMMUNICATION OF THIS POLICY

8.1 Miller managers ensure that all employees engaged in MTO work by Miller and its Subsidiaries
are aware of this policy and understand its application to their work. The formal lines of
communication and reporting structure are described in the Organizations charts Annexed to the
Quality Manual.

8.2 Miller uses the following communication methods to ensure communication and understanding of
its Quality Policy.

Communication method Schedule

Publication of Miller Newsletter yearly

Employee meetings Annual Business Unit meetings and AWR’.

Training Tailgate and job site training by supervisors.

Employee job site certification Combined with required safety & environmental
training for site access.

Policy Manual Distributed to all Business Units.

‘ As and When Required

CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY INFORMATION Page 5 of 8
CONTROLLED DOCUMENT Veri1r version and file name with approved master
Saved: 06/05/01 17:38 Document & issue: Miller AOl Quality Policy Ver 0 2 Draft

.MILLER/
GfOUP./



r THE
L MILLER’

GHOUP

The Miller Group of Companies

Quality System Document - MTO Contracts

MILLER AOl QUALITY POLICY VER 02 DRAFT

Communication method Schedule

Bulletin board AWR

Paycheck mailings AWR

Employee committees AWR include as agenda item.

9.0 SUBSIDIARIES COVERED BY THIS POLICY

9.1 Subsidiaries of Miller bound by this policy statement are listed in Appendix 1. A copy of the
appendix is attached to the “Annual Declaration for a Company with Subsidiaries: MTO
Minimum Quality Management System”.

This policy is approved and proclaimed to govern all work for MTO by Miller.

Stephen Damp, Senior VP, Construction & Pavement Products Division, Dated
Miller Paving Limited or

10.ORECORDS:

10.1 The following records are created or modified by performing this procedure.

Record Name/Number Retention Time2 Retained By:

Copy of signed Declaration 5 years Sr. VP Miller
Paving

Documented quality objectives for QMS and Product 5 years or duration Sr. VP Miller
of project Paving

Management review records 5 years QA Manager

Internal QMS audit reports 5 years or duration QA Manager
of project

Subcontractor and supplier records 5 years or duration Business Unit
of project Manager

Policy training and communications 5 years or duration Business Unit
of employment Manager

2 Minimum retention time. Records may be retained or archived indefinitely at management discretion.

CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY INFORMATION

CONTROLLED DOCUMENT
Saved: 06/05/01 17:38

Page6 of 8
Veri1’ version and file name with approved master

Document & issue: Miller AOl Quality Policy Ver 0 2 Draft



The Miller Group of Companies

[ THE Quality System Document - MTO Contracts
MILLER/

GHOUP

MThLER AOl QUALITY POLICY VER 02 DRAFT

11.OREVISION HISTORY

Sections changed Description of change Date effective

All First issue for use as Version 0.1 2005/12/16

Various Change “Core Plan” references. Make consistent references 2006/05/0 1
to “Quality Control Administrator”. Correct referenced
procedure titles.

CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY INFORMATION Page 7 of 8
CONTROLLED DOCUMENT Verify version and ifie name with approved master
Saved: 06/05/01 17:38 Document & issue: Miller AOl Quality Policy Ver 02 Draft



The Miller Group of Companies

THE / Quality System Document - MTO Contracts
\MILLER/

\GHOUP 7’
/1 MILLER AOl QUALITY POLICY VER 02 DRAFT

APPENDIX 1

[ The following subsidiaries of Miller are bound by this policy when performing work for MTO.

Brennan Paving and Construction

[ E.C. King Contracting

Huron Construction Ltd.

Integrated Maintenance & Operations Services Inc. (IMOS)

Mill-Am Corporation

U Miller Maintenance Limited

Miller Northwest Ltd.

Miller Paving Limited

Miller Paving Northern

Norway Asphalt Limited

Smith’s Construction Company

MSO

CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY INFORMATION Page8 of 8
CONTROLLED DOCUMENT Verify version and file name with approved master
Saved: 06/05/0 1 17:38 Document & issue: Miller AU 1 Quality Policy Ver 0 2 Draft



MILLER MAINTENANCE NORTHERN

883376 Hwy 65, Box 248, New Liskeard, ON, POJ 1 P0
Phone: (705) 647-4331 Fax: (705) 647-3677

Warranty

PW-RFP-O11-2014 - Electrical Upgrades at the New Liskeard Marina

Upon acceptance in principle, MILLER will warranty all work and materials for a period of
one year after the completion of the work. This will include all material, equipment, and
labour required to complete warrantable repairs.

As-builts will also be supplied to the City for any future maintenance or additions.

Ryan Cote
Operations Manager
Miller Maintenance Northern



  Recreation Services 
001-2015-RS 

Memo 
To: Mayor and Council 

From: Tammie Caldwell, Director of Recreation 

Date:  January 20th, 2015 

Subject: Application for Funding – Age-Friendly Community Planning Grant Program and 
Community Transportation Pilot Grant Program 

Attachments: None 

Mayor and Council: 

Age-Friendly Community Planning Grant Program 

The Ontario Seniors’ Secretariat is offering the opportunity for municipalities to apply for funding to 
the new Age-Friendly Community Planning Grant Program. The program offers a total of up to $1.5 
million over two years for short and long-term projects that take place between June 15th, 2015 and 
March 31, 2017. Funding will support local governments and community organizations to undertake 
strategic planning with a focus on seniors and lead to the development of local aging plans that will 
eventually be implemented, evaluated and improved upon. The purpose of the funding is to help 
communities become age-friendly by ensuring that the needs of seniors are considered at every 
stage of community planning and development. 

Local governments, as well as community organizations that demonstrate that they have 
endorsement of the local government may apply for funding. 

The City of Temiskaming Shores is eligible to apply for up to $25,000 to complete a project that 
would result in the planning, implementation, and evaluation of activities that contribute to the 
creation and ongoing development of an age-friendly community. 

The project that the municipality would apply for funding would include the development of a 
steering committee involving local seniors and the organizations that represent them, define local 
principles, develop a custom needs assessment, action plan and the implementation of the action 
plan and evaluation. The project will indentify which of the World Health Organization’s eight age-
friendly community dimensions the local action plan supports. The eight age-friendly community 
dimensions include: 

1. Outdoor spaces and Public Buildings 

2. Transportation 

3. Housing 

4. Social Participation 

5. Respect and Social Inclusion 

6. Civic Participation and Employment 

7. Communication and Information 



8. Community Support and Health Services 

Statistics provided by the Ministry of Health and long Term Care IHSP Demographics 2012-08-31 
demonstrate that the population in the NE LHIN is older than the population of Ontario  in general 
and is growing older faster than the population of Ontario in general. Population estimates for the 
Timiskaming district depict 20% of the population as being 65+. 

Community Transportation Pilot Grant Program 

The City of Temiskaming Shores is also eligible to apply to the Community Transportation Pilot 
Grant Program established by the Ministry of Transportation. This is a $1 million pilot grant 
program, to offer assistance to municipalities across Ontario for the planning and implementation of 
local, coordinated community transportation projects. 

Projects which may be considered for funding are those related to the development of community 
transportation solutions, including ways to better utilize existing transportation resources. The 
objectives for the programs are to improve mobility options for individuals who do not have access 
to their own transportation; build capacity to better meet local transportation demand, particularly 
where it is challenging or not feasible to provide conventional or specialized transit service due to 
population or density; create new networks of coordinated community transportation service that 
leverages existing services and pools resources to provide more rides, to more people, and to more 
destinations. 

The program is for a two-year period from April 1, 2015 to March 31, 2017. To be eligible for 
funding, the proposed project must be implemented within one year of the effective date of the 
agreement and last until the end of the program, in collaboration with at least one community 
organization.   

The maximum funding available is $100,000. The application must provide the strategic rationale 
for the involvement of each organization, and demonstrate that each organization will: 

 Support the application; 

 Participate in the planning and execution of the project; 

 Contribute to the project, either financially or through in-kind contributions; and 

 Benefit from the project. 

The project that the municipality would apply for funding would include promotion and education 
targeted to seniors, to people with disabilities, and to organizations that represent targeted groups 
for the various transportation modes available within our community. Increased awareness will 
increase ridership on existing resources; while proving centralized information will expand service 
possibilities to best meet the needs of the users. 

It is recommended that resources from each funding application be leveraged to support one (1) 
coordinator and program costs including marketing and promotion for the completion of both 
projects simultaneously. The coordinator will create efficiencies as the partnerships and 
collaborations required for each funding program occur with similar organizations. Execution of the 
proposed projects would be contingent upon the approval of funding for both applications. 

Staff is recommending: 

1. That Council for the City of Temiskaming Shores accept receipt of Memo 001-2015- RS;  



2. That Council for the City of Temiskaming Shores directs staff to submit a funding application 
to the Age-Friendly Community Planning Grant Program in the amount of $25,000 and to 
the Community Transportation Pilot Grant Program in the amount of $40,000; and 

3. That execution of these two projects is contingent upon receipt for funding under both 
programs. 

 
Prepared by: Reviewed and submitted for 
 Council’s consideration by: 
 
 
_______________________ _______________________ 
Tammie Caldwell Christopher W. Oslund 
Director of Leisure Services City Manager 



The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 

By-law No. 2015-023 

Being a by-law to amend By-laws No. 2012-131, 2012-180, 
2012-182, 2012-183, and By-law No. 2012-184 being by-laws 

to enter into a lease agreement with the Great Northern Family 
Health Team, Dr. Logan, Dr. Corbin and Dr. Corneil for rental of 

space at the New Liskeard Medical Centre 

Whereas under Section 9 of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c.25, as amended, a 
municipality has the capacity, rights, powers and privileges of a natural person for the 
purpose of exercising its authority under this or any other Act; and 

Whereas under Section 10 (1) of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c.25, as 
amended, a single-tier municipality may provide any service or thing that the 
municipality considers necessary or desirable for the public; and 

Whereas Council considered Administrative Report No. CS-002-2015 at the January 6, 
2015 regular meeting and directed staff to prepare the necessary amending by-law 
implementing a 1% increase for rental space at the new Liskeard Medical Centre for 
consideration at the January 20, 2015 Regular Meeting of Council; 

Now therefore the Council of The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 
hereby enacts the following as a by-law: 

1. That Council hereby amends By-law No. 2012-180, as amended being an 
agreement for the rental of space at the New Liskeard Medical Centre by the Great 
Northern Family Health Team to increase rent by 1% effective January 1, 2015; 

2. That Council hereby amends By-law No. 2012-131 and By-law No. 2012-184, as 
amended, being agreements for the rental of space at the New Liskeard Medical 
Centre by Doctor Logan to increase rent by 1% effective January 1, 2015; 

3. That Council hereby amends By-law No. 2012-182, as amended being an 
agreement for the rental of space at the New Liskeard Medical Centre by Doctor 
Corbin to increase rent by 1% effective January 1, 2015; 

4. That Council hereby amends By-law No. 2012-183, as amended being an 
agreement for the rental of space at the New Liskeard Medical Centre by Doctor 
Corneil to increase rent by 1% effective January 1, 2015; 

5. That the Clerk of the City of Temiskaming Shores is hereby authorized to make any 
minor modifications or corrections of an administrative, numerical, grammatical, 
semantically or descriptive nature or kind to the by-law and schedule as may be 
deemed necessary after the passage of this by-law, where such modifications or 
corrections do not alter the intent of the by-law. 



Read a first, second and third time and finally passed this 20th day of January, 
2015. 
 
 

___________________________ 
Mayor – Carman Kidd 
 
 
 
__________________________ 
Clerk – David B. Treen 



The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 

By-law No. 2015-024 

Being a by-law to amend By-law No. 2012-039, as amended being 
a by-law to adopt Schedules of Departmental User Fees and Services 

for the City of Temiskaming Shores 

Whereas Section 391(1) of the Municipal Act S.O. 2001, c. 25, as amended, authorizes 
the Council of a local municipality to pass by-laws imposing fees or charges for services 
or activities provided or done by or on behalf of it; for costs payable by it for services or 
activities provided or done by or on behalf of any other municipality or local board; and 
for the use of its property including property under its control; 

And whereas the Council of The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 
adopted By-law No. 2012-039 on April 3, 2012 to adopt Schedules of Departmental 
User Fees and Service Charges for the City of Temiskaming Shores; 

And whereas Council considered Administrative Report CS-006-2014 at the January 6, 
2015 Regular meeting of Council and directed staff to prepare the necessary by-law to 
amend Municipal Fees By-law No. 2012-039 to increase Marriage Licence Fees from 
$100 to $125 in 2015 and $150 in 2016 for consideration at the January 20, 2015 
Regular meeting of Council. 

Now therefore The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores enacts the following 
as a by-law: 

1. That the  fees for Marriage Licences listed in Schedule “A” – Administration – 
Corporate Services of By-law No. 2012-039, as amended, be removed and 
replaced with the following: 

Marriage Licences Municipal Act 391 (1) $125 (2015) / $150 (2016) 

2. That the Clerk of the City of Temiskaming Shores is hereby authorized to make 
any minor modifications or corrections of an administrative, numerical, 
grammatical, semantically or descriptive nature or kind to the by-law and 
schedule as may be deemed necessary after the passage of this by-law, where 
such modifications or corrections do not alter the intent of the by-law. 

Read a first, second and third time and finally passed this 20th day of January, 
2015. 

 
_____________________ 
Mayor – Carman Kidd 
 
 
_____________________ 
Clerk – David B. Treen 



The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 

By-law No. 2015-025 

Being a by-law to amend By-law No. 2013-048, as amended being 
a by-law to enter into an Agreement with Stewardship Ontario to permit 

the City of Temiskaming Shores to host an Orange Drop Collection 
Program for the collection of Municipal Hazardous or Special Waste 

Whereas under Section 9 of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c.25, as 
amended, a municipality has the capacity, rights, powers and privileges of a 
natural person for the purpose of exercising its authority under this or any other 
Act; 

And whereas under Section 10 (1) of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c.25, 
as amended, a single-tier municipality may provide any service or thing that the 
municipality considers necessary or desirable for the public;  

And whereas the Council adopted By-law No. 2013-048 on April 2, 2013 being a 
by-law to enter into an Agreement with Stewardship Ontario to permit the City of 
Temiskaming Shores to host an Orange Drop Collection Program for the 
collection of Municipal Hazardous or Special Waste; 

And whereas Council considered Memo 001-2015-CS “Orange Drop 
Agreement” at the January 6, 2015 Regular Meeting of Council and directed staff 
to prepare the necessary by-law to amend By-law No. 2013-048 for consideration 
at the January 6, 2015 Regular Meeting of Council; 

Now therefore the Council of The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming 
Shores hereby enacts the following as a by-law: 

1. That By-law No. 2013-048 is hereby amended by the provisions set out 
in the amending Agreement from Stewardship Ontario, a copy of which is 
hereto attached as Schedule “A” forming part of this By-law. 

2. That the Clerk of the City of Temiskaming Shores is hereby authorized to 
make minor changes or corrections of a grammatical or typographical 
nature to the By-law and schedule, after the passage of this By-law, 
where such modifications or corrections do not alter the intent of the By-
law. 

Read a first, second and third time and finally passed this 20th day of 
January, 2015. 
 

_________________________ 
Mayor – Carman Kidd 
 
 
_________________________ 
Clerk – David B. Treen 



- 1 - 

AMENDING AGREEMENT 
NEW MUNICIPAL HAZARDOUS OR SPECIAL WASTES SERVICES AGREEMENT 

 

WHEREAS: 

1. Stewardship Ontario and The Corporation of The City of Temiskaming Shores (collectively, 
the “Parties”) entered into an agreement concerning municipal hazardous or special wastes 
dated July 1, 2011, including any previous amendment made by the parties (the 
“Agreement”); 
 

2. The parties wish to make certain amendments to the Agreement as set out herein. 

THE PARTIES THEREFORE AGREE AS FOLLOWS: 

1 The Agreement is hereby amended effective January 1, 2015 as set out in Schedule “A” 
hereto. 

2 Any section marked as “Intentionally Deleted” in the Agreement remains “Intentionally 
Deleted” and is not replaced by or amended by anything in Schedule “A”. 

3 All other provisions of the Agreement remain un-amended and in full force and affect. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF the Parties have signed this AMENDING AGREEMENT as of   
January 1, 2015.  

 

STEWARDSHIP ONTARIO 

by:       

 Name: David Pearce 

 Title: Managing Director 

THE CORPORATION OF THE CITY OF TEMISKAMING SHORES 

by:       

 Name:  

 Title: 

dtreen
Typewritten Text
Carman Kidd

dtreen
Typewritten Text
Mayor

dtreen
Typewritten Text
by:      ____________________________           Name: David B. Treen           Title: Clerk

dtreen
Typewritten Text



- 2 - 

SCHEDULE “A” TO THE AMENDING AGREEMENT 
NEW MUNICIPAL HAZARDOUS OR SPECIAL WASTES SERVICES AGREEMENT 

 

1.0 Definitions and Interpretation.  The Parties agree that Section 1.2 of the Agreement is 
deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following: 

1.2. In this Agreement: 

(a) “Agreement” means this Agreement and includes all schedules and amendments 
thereto; 

(b) “Business Day” means Monday through Friday, excluding statutory holidays and 
any other day that the Government of Ontario has elected to be closed for 
business; 

(c) “Claims Submission” means submission to SO of data required to validate claim 
for payment; 

(d) “Collection Services” means all the activities, including those conducted at 
Events and Depots operated by or on behalf of the Municipality, for the purpose of 
receiving, classifying, packing, storing and transferring Obligated MHSW onto 
transportation vehicles, including the manifesting of the MHSW prior to 
transportation away from the Event or Depot; 

(e) “Commingled Materials” means the materials listed in  Schedule E that can be 
safely packed together for transportation as per the Packing Standards; 

(f) “Depot” means a collection and transfer facility/location operated by or on behalf 
of the Municipality for receiving MHSW from the public and/or Exempt Small 
Quantity IC&I Generators and transferring same to transporters for processing or 
recycling; 

(g) “Diversion Report” means invoices, MHSW material tonnage reports, or other 
such documents as may reasonably be required by SO from time to time for the 
validation of Claims Submissions; 

(h) “End Processor” means a Service Provider that processes collected Obligated 
MHSW;  

(i) “Event” means a one-day or other collection event, operated by or on behalf of a 
municipality to collect, pack, transport, weigh, and process MHSW from the public 
and/or Exempt Small Quantity IC&I Generators; 

(j) “Exempt Small Quantity IC&I Generator” or “Exempt SQG” means a business 
that is not required to submit a Generator Registration Report with respect to 
MHSW under subsection 18 (1) of Regulation 347, made under the Environmental 
Protection Act (Ontario), as amended from time to time; 

(k) “FOB” means free on board; 

 



- 3 - 

(l) “Generator” means the final user who generates waste which will be reused, 
recycled or disposed; 

(m) “Lab Pack Audit” means a lab pack study conducted by a third party, with 
optional observation by no more than two representatives of the Member 
Associations at their discretion, that follows a methodology designed by SO with 
input from Member Associations to achieve a high level of statistical confidence, 
the results of which, after providing an opportunity for representatives of the 
Member Associations to review them in confidence, are used to determine the 
proportionate share of each Commingled Material to be paid by SO as set out in 
this Agreement; 

(n) “Industry Stewardship Organization” or “ISO” means a group of stewards 
working collectively who manage and fund the recycling of their own designated 
waste, instead of paying fees directly to an Industry Funding Organization to 
provide these services in accordance with Section 34 of the Waste Diversion Act. 

(o) ‘Manifesting” means those activities associated with preparing a manifest for 
Post-Collection Services in accordance with Regulation 347 made under the 
Environmental Protection Act (Ontario); 

(p) “Member Associations” has the meaning set out in Section 4.3; 

(q) “MHSW Program Plan” means the current MHSW waste diversion program as it 
applies to Phase 1 materials approved by the Minister pursuant to section 26 of the 
Waste Diversion Act, 2002 (Ontario), and any amendments thereto and 
replacements thereof; 

(r) “MHSW Services” means the Collection Services and/or Post-Collection Services 
provided by the Service Provider; 

(s) “Minister” means the Minister of the Environment for the Province of Ontario; 

(t) “Non-Commingled Materials” means the materials listed in Schedule E that must 
be packed separately for transportation as per the Packing Standards;  

(u) “Obligated MHSW” means MHSW designated as Phase 1 in the Minister’s 
program request letter to Waste Diversion Ontario received on October 25, 2010 
requesting a revised waste diversion program for Phase 1 MHSW and as may be 
further defined by the Minister from time to time; 

(v) “Packing Standards” means the Waste Packing Protocols listed in Schedule “E” 
as amended by SO from time to time; 

(w) “Post-Collection Services” means the management of Obligated MHSW after 
delivery of such MHSW to a transportation Service Provider FOB the Event or 
Depot location, including but not limited to transportation of Obligated MHSW 
materials from Events and Depots, consolidation, sorting, weighing, processing, 
recycling, and safe disposal of residual waste and other post-collection waste 
management activities; 

 



- 4 - 

(x) “Service Provider” means the Municipality and/or a commercial party that 
provides MHSW Services to SO or the Municipality as the case may be; and 

(y) “SO Portal” means SO’s online system for uploading Claims Submissions. 

 

2.0 MHSW Services: The Parties agree that Section 2.0 of the Agreement is deleted in its 
entirety and replaced with the following: 
 

2.1. Schedule “A” to this Agreement sets out schematically three different service location 
types for the provision of MHSW Services by the Municipality to SO.  These are as 
follows: 
(a) Depot 

(b) Event 

(c) Event (and transportation to Depot). 

For the purpose of this Agreement, SO and the Municipality have agreed that the service 
location types marked with an “X" below will be the ones under which the Municipality 
will provide MHSW Services to SO. 

Depot 

Event  

Event (and transportation to Depot) 

 

2.2. SO and Municipality may agree in writing at any time to change the service location type 
under which Municipality is providing MHSW Services to SO herein to the other service 
location type listed above and described in Schedule “A” hereto or to add another 
service location type, and this Agreement shall be deemed to have been amended 
accordingly.  

2.3. The Parties recognize that there may be changes, including addition or removal of some 
materials, to the MHSW Program Plan.  In the event of such changes, either Party may 
request appropriate amendments to this Agreement to reflect those changes, and the 
Parties will negotiate same in good faith, failing which the matter will be resolved by 
arbitration in accordance with the provisions hereof.   

2.4. The Parties also understand that an Industry Stewardship Organization (ISO) may, at 
any time, be approved by the Board of Waste Diversion Ontario for one or more of the 
Obligated MHSW materials. In the event an ISO is approved by Waste Diversion Ontario 
(WDO), SO will have no responsibility to pay for MHSW Services provided by the 
Municipality  with respect to the materials for which the ISO is then responsible on and 
after the effective date of such approval by WDO, unless SO provides written notice to 
the Municipality indicating that there will not be any changes to the then current MHSW 
Services within 30 days of the ISO approval date.  

 

 

 

 

dtreen
Typewritten Text
X



- 5 - 

 
 

5.0 Title and Compliance with Laws: The Parties agree that Section 5.0 of the Agreement 
is deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following: 
 

5.1. Title to all Obligated MHSW collected by Municipality at Events and Depots will belong to 
SO from the time of collection, and whether the Obligated MHSW is transported to the 
End Processor by the Municipality’s Service Providers or SO’s Service Providers.  Any 
contract entered into between Municipality and an End Processor for Obligated MHSW 
must provide that title transfers to the End Processor in accordance with the Processor 
Standards in Schedule “E”, as amended from time to time.   
 
(a) Notwithstanding the foregoing, if the Municipality operates a reuse program for any 

Obligated MHSW, title to the Obligated MHSW being reused shall transfer to 
municipality one (1) second prior to being given to the person or entity requesting it 
for reuse purposes. 

(b) Notwithstanding the foregoing, in the event an ISO is approved by WDO, title to the 
Obligated MHSW  with respect to the materials for which the ISO is then 
responsible will not belong to SO or SO’s Service Providers unless SO provides 
written notice to the Municipality indicating that there will not be any changes to the 
then current MHSW Services within 30 days of the ISO approval date. 

5.2. In performing the MHSW Services hereunder, Municipality represents and warrants that 
it will at all times, and will require its service providers to, have all Certificates of 
Approval and any other approvals required and that it will otherwise comply at all times 
and require its service providers to comply, with all applicable laws, regulations and 
requirements of any governmental authority having jurisdiction, including without 
limitation the Ontario Ministry of the Environment and the Ontario Ministry of Labour.  

 

 



The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 

By-lawn No. 2015-026 

Being a by-law to adopt a Civil Marriage Solemnization 
Policy for the City of Temiskaming Shores and repeal By-law 
No. 2010-104 being a Civil Marriage Solemnization Policy for 

the City of Temiskaming Shores 

Whereas Ontario Regulation 285/04 provides for the authorization of the Clerk to 
solemnize marriages with the authority of a licence;  

And whereas under Section 10 (1) of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c.25, as 
amended, a single-tier municipality may provide any service or thing that the 
municipality considers necessary or desirable for the public;  

And whereas the Council of The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 
adopted By-law No. 2010-092 on June 15, 2010 authorizing civil marriage solemnization 
services to be implemented by the City of Temiskaming Shores;  

And whereas Council adopted By-law 2010-104 on July 20, 2010 being a by-law to 
adopt a Civil Marriage Solemnization Policy for the City of Temiskaming Shores; 

And whereas Council considered Administrative Report CS-004-2015 at the January 6, 
2015 regular meeting of Council and directed staff to prepare the necessary by-law to 
repeal By-law 2010-104 and adopt an updated Marriage Solemnization Policy for 
Council’s consideration at the January 20, 2015 Regular Meeting of Council; 

Now therefore the Council of The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 
hereby enacts the following as a by-law: 

1. That Council of The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores hereby 
adopts the Civil Marriage Solemnization Policy attached hereto as Schedule “A” 
and forming part of this by-law. 

2. That this By-law shall come into force and take effect on the date of its final 
passing. 

3. That By-law 2010-104 is hereby repealed. 

4. That the Clerk of the City of Temiskaming Shores is hereby authorized to make 
minor modifications or corrections of a grammatical or typographical nature to the 
By-law and schedule, after the passage of this By-law, where such modifications 
or corrections do not alter the intent of the By-law. 

  



Read a first, second and third time and finally passed this 20th day of January, 2015. 

 
 

__________________________ 
Mayor – Carman Kidd 
 
 
 
__________________________ 
Clerk – David B. Treen 



 
 

Schedule “A” to 

By-law No. 2015-026 

Civil Marriage 
Solemnization Policy 

 



City of Temiskaming Shores Schedule “A” to 
Civil Marriage Solemnization Policy By-law No. 2015-026 

 

Civil Marriage Solemnization Policy 

Delegation of Authority 

Under Section 228 (4) of the Municipal Act, the Clerk may delegate in writing to any 
person, other than a member of council, any of the Clerk’s powers and duties under this 
and any other Act.  For the purposes of delegating authority for civil marriage 
solemnization, this policy limits the Clerk’s ability to delegate subject to Council’s 
approval. For the purposes of this policy all persons delegated to perform civil 
marriages shall be referred to as “Marriage Officiant” 

Form of Ceremonies 

There are basic requirements of the Marriage Act to be followed. Appropriate and 
dignified ceremonies will be developed accordingly. Applicants will be clearly informed 
of the style of the ceremony and that there will be no religious aspects included. The 
applicants will be made aware that there are Clergy available in the community to 
perform marriage ceremonies with various levels of religious content should they wish a 
religious ceremony. 

Guidelines and Criteria 

 As outlined in Section 24 (1) of the Marriage Act, R.S.O. 1990, Chapter M.3, a judge, 
a justice of the peace or any other person of a class designated by the regulations 
may solemnize marriages under the authority of a licence.    

 Ontario Regulation 285/04 amended the Marriage Act to include Municipal Clerks as 
a class of person authorized to solemnize civil marriages. This authority is extended 
to designates who have been delegated the authority by the Clerk in accordance 
with Section 228 of the Municipal Act. Delegation of authority, by the Clerk, to 
perform civil marriage ceremonies shall be confirmed by Resolution of Council. 

 Civil marriages will be conducted by a Marriage Officiant subject to their availability. 
The Clerk, in his/her sole discretion, shall determine the days/time that civil 
marriages may be performed at City Hall – 325 Farr Drive. 

 Scheduling of a civil marriage at City Hall must be made with the Clerk or designate 
at least four (4) weeks prior to the intended date for the ceremony. 

 A Civil Marriage Solemnization Check List, a copy of which is attached hereto as 
Appendix 01 and forming part of this by-law is a recommended tool for use by a 
Marriage Officiant; 

 A standard civil marriage ceremony shall incorporate all mandatory declarations 
under Section 24 of the Marriage Act at all civil marriages. 

 Personal vows, in addition to the mandatory declarations, will be permitted The Clerk 
or designate has the authority to refuse to solemnize the civil marriage of any person 
who he or she knows or has reasonable grounds to believe lacks capacity to marry 



City of Temiskaming Shores Schedule “A” to 
Civil Marriage Solemnization Policy By-law No. 2015-026 

 

by reason of being mentally ill or mentally defective or under the influence of 
intoxicating liquor or drugs. 

 The persons being married must supply an interpreter in the event that they do not 
speak English and require language assistance if the Marriage Officiant deems it 
necessary.  The interpreter cannot be one of the witnesses. 

 Witnesses for the purpose of signing the Registry of Marriage, must be 14 years of 
age or older. 

 Flower arrangements or other decorations may be placed at City Hall and must be 
removed immediately following the ceremony. 

 No alcoholic beverages are to be served prior to or during the civil marriage 
solemnization ceremony. 

 Reaffirmation of vows will not be offered as part of this service.  

 The services can only be provided within the boundaries of the Province of Ontario.   

Entry in Marriage Register 

Section 29 of the Marriage Act states that every person authorized to solemnize 
marriages may apply to the Minister for a marriage register.   

The City through the Clerk’s office has applied and does have  marriage registers for 
the purpose of registering all marriages performed by Marriage Officiant.  The marriage 
register will be kept in the care of the Clerk’s Department and the said register is the 
property of the Crown.   

After the completion of a civil marriage, the Marriage Officiant shall return the marriage 
register to the Clerk promptly with the completed marriage licence in order for the Clerk 
to forward the licence to the Registrar General within two (2) days following the 
marriage as per the requirements of Section 2 (3) of Ontario Regulation 302/05.  

Marriage Solemnization Guidelines and Fees 

City Hall Services 

Civil marriages conducted at City Hall are subject to availability of the facility. 

The use of confetti, rice, bubbles, candles, incense, music and similar items are strictly 
prohibited at City Hall or grounds. Failure to comply will result in the following additional 
charges: 

 Cleaning the inside of the facility: $200 (if applicable) 

 Cleaning the outside of the facility: $200 (if applicable) 

The following fees apply for civil marriage solemnization services and are payable to the 
City of Temiskaming Shores: 



City of Temiskaming Shores Schedule “A” to 
Civil Marriage Solemnization Policy By-law No. 2015-026 

 

During Normal Working Hours Fee HST Total 

 City Administrative Fee = $ 150.00 $ 19.50 $ 169.50 

 Use of City Hall =  $ 100.00 $ 13.00 $ 113.00 

 Marriage Officiant Fee = $ 250.00 N/A $ 250.00 

 Total Fees = $ 532.50 

Note: If the ceremony is performed by a Marriage Officiant that is an employee of the City, 
the Marriage Officiant Fee is retained by the City. 

Services outside City Hall 

Service outside City Hall is defined as a civil marriage by a Marriage Officiant delegated 
under this policy within the Province of Ontario. 

Civil Marriage Fee HST Total 

 City Administrative Fee = $ 150.00 $ 19.50 $ 169.50 

 Marriage Officiant Fee = $ 250.00 N/A $ 200.00 

 Total Fees = $ 369.50 

Notes: 

1. For ceremonies held outside the boundaries of Temiskaming Shores, the Marriage 
Officiant may claim a mileage expense. Mileage expenses shall be calculated at the 
current rate as established by the Municipal Expense Policy. 

2. It is the responsibility of the participants to make the appropriate arrangements and to 
pay for the facility to be utilized for the Marriage Ceremony. 

Marriage Officiant Discretion 

Payment of the City’s portion of applicable fees is mandatory and shall not be waived by 
the Clerk or designates. The Marriage Officiant may, at their sole discretion, waive the 
portion of the fees (Officiant / mileage) which would otherwise be payable to them. 

Invoicing by Marriage Officiant 

The Marriage Officiant is responsible for the preparation of invoices on forms provided 
by the Clerk for each civil marriage ceremony. All invoices shall reflect the applicable 
fees as described herein. 

Payment of invoices shall be received a minimum of one (1) week prior to the date of 
the proposed ceremony.  

Payment of Marriage Officiant 

A Marriage Officiant, subsequent to a civil marriage ceremony, are responsible to 
submit claims on forms provided by the Clerk for expenses related to the performance 
of the ceremony and/or mileage to the Clerk’s Office. 



City of Temiskaming Shores Schedule “A” to 
Civil Marriage Solemnization Policy By-law No. 2015-026 

 

Expense claims shall be verified and processed for payment. 

Harmonized Sales Tax 

Fees for civil marriage solemnization services and the use of City Hall are subject to the 
Harmonized Sales Tax (HST). 

Training of Marriage Officiant 

The Province does not monitor the activities of the Marriage Officiant, other than on a 
complaint basis. The Clerk will be responsible for training the Marriage Officiant to 
perform civil marriage solemnization services to ensure that everyone is treated fairly 
and without discrimination.  

The training shall cover the requirements under the Marriage Act R.S.O. 1990, Chapter 
M.3 and its associated Regulations as amended from time to time. 



City of Temiskaming Shores Appendix 01 to Schedule “A” to 
Civil Marriage Solemnization Policy By-law No. 2015-026 

 
Appendix 01 

Civil Marriage Solemnization Checklist 

Consultation with marriage applicants: 

Applicant Name: ________________________ Applicant Name: ___________________________ 

Occupation: __________________________ Occupation: _____________________________ 

Date of ceremony: _________________________________________________________________ 

Time of ceremony: _________________________________________________________________ 

Place of ceremony: _________________________________________________________________ 

Marriage License on hand and completed:   Yes 

(Marriage to be solemnized within three months following date of issuance of marriage license)  

Marriage Register on hand and completed:   Yes 

Dress of Wedding Party: _________________________________________________________ 

Is an interpreter required:   Yes   No 

Are rings to be exchanged in the ceremony:   Yes   No 

Is anyone giving the Bride away:   Yes   No 

Witness No. 1: ________________________ Witness No. 2: ___________________________ 

Address:  _____________________________ Address:  ________________________________ 

_____________________________________ ________________________________________ 

 

Prior to Ceremony: 

 Civil marriage Fees have been paid; 

 Table to sign Register and licence; 

 Chairs for Guests; 

 Outline Picture Taking rules; 

 Outline Confetti, Rice rules; 

 Outline to turn off electronic devices; 

 Room standards and conduct. 

Subsequent to ceremony: 

 Statement of Marriage and Marriage Register to be completed and signed by parties (including 
witnesses and Marriage Officiant); 

 Issue Record of Marriage (Plain envelope on hand); 

 Forward Statement of Marriage and any other necessary documents to the Office of the Registrar 
General. 



The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 

By-Law No. 2015-027 

Being a by-law to adopt a Working Alone Policy 
for the City of Temiskaming Shores 

Whereas under Section 8 of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c. 25, as amended, the powers 
of a municipality shall be interpreted broadly to enable it to govern its affairs as it considers 
appropriate and to enhance the municipality’s ability to respond to municipal issues;  

And whereas under Section 9 of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c. 25, as amended, a 
municipality has the capacity, rights, powers and privileges of a natural person for the purpose 
of exercising its authority under this or any other Act;  

And whereas under Section 10 (1) of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c. 25, as amended, a 
single-tier municipality may provide any service or thing that the municipality considers 
necessary or desirable for the public;  

And whereas Council considered Administrative Report CS-002-2015 at the January 6, 2015 
Regular Meeting of Council and directed staff to prepare the necessary by-law to adopt a 
Working Alone Policy for consideration at the January 20, 2015 Regular meeting of Council; 

Now therefore the Council of The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores hereby 
enacts the following as a by-law: 

1. That Council adopts a Working Alone Policy for the City of Temiskaming Shores, 
identified as Schedule “A”, attached hereto and forming part of this by-law, and; 

2. That the Clerk of the City of Temiskaming Shores is hereby authorized to make minor 
modifications or corrections of a grammatical or typographical nature to the By-law and 
schedule, after the passage of this By-law, where such modifications or corrections do 
not alter the intent of the by-law or its associated schedule. 

Read a first, second and third time and finally passed this 20th day of January, 2015. 

 

_________________________ 

Mayor – Carman Kidd 

 

 

_________________________ 

Clerk – David B. Treen 



 

 

Schedule “A” to 

By-law No. 2015-027 

Working Alone Policy



City of Temiskaming Shores Schedule “A” to 
Working Alone Policy By-law 2015-027 

 

 
 

Section 1: Overview 

The City of Temiskaming Shores is committed to protecting its employees, property and 
general public from harm and loss in the workplace by providing and promoting a safe 
working environment. 

This commitment to health and safety shall form an integral part of this organization 
from Council, City Manager and Employees. 

Legal requirements, City of Temiskaming Shores policies, procedures and guidelines 
and Collective Agreements are followed in all aspects of Health and Safety. 

Section 2: Purpose  

This policy is intended to ensure that risk is minimized when employees are working 
alone or in isolation. Working alone or in isolation in certain circumstances or 
environments may be unsafe and require special arrangements to minimize potential 
risks of injury, health impairment, or other adverse conditions. 

Section 3: Scope 

The Working Alone Policy applies to union and non-union permanent, temporary, part-
time, and student employees of the City of Temiskaming Shores. 

Section 4: Definitions 

 Full Time Employee: A full time employee shall be defined to mean an 
employee who is regularly scheduled to work more than twenty four (24) hours 
per week. 

 Part Time Employee: A part time employee shall be defined to mean an 
employee who is regularly scheduled to work no more than twenty four (24) 
hours per week. 

 Probationary Employee: A probationary employee shall be defined to mean an 
employee in the service of the City during the Probationary Period. 

 Permanent Employee: A permanent employee shall be defined to mean an 
employee employed in the service of the City who has successfully completed 
the Probationary Period. 

 Temporary/Seasonal Employee: A temporary/seasonal employee shall be 
defined to mean an employee hired for seasonal employment for a period of no 
more than seven (7) consecutive months. 

 Summer Student Employee: A student employee shall be defined to mean a 
student employed for seasonal employment no earlier than April 15th and ending 

WORKING ALONE POLICY 



City of Temiskaming Shores Schedule “A” to 
Working Alone Policy By-law 2015-027 

 

no later than September 15th in any calendar year who must be attending an 
educational institution prior to the summer season and returning on a full time 
basis for the coming school term. 

 Working Alone: A worker is considered to be working alone when he or she 
cannot be seen by another worker; cannot be heard by another worker; or is 
working in circumstances where assistance is not readily available when needed 
during the normal course of duties or in case of emergency, illness or injury. 

Section 5: Application and Procedures 

Before any isolated work occurs, the Supervisor must ensure a safety briefing is 
conducted with the employee. The safety briefing will set out communication protocols 
for working in isolated environments. For example, checking in regularly with the 
Supervisor, and checking in at scheduled times to ensure the health and safety of the 
employee. 

Many jobs have working alone situations. Employees and their supervisors must work 
together to develop safe work procedures. It is essential that the working conditions or 
circumstances that present high foreseeable personal safety risks be assessed so the 
probability of a workplace injury can be minimized. 

Working alone situations shall be identified and assessed cooperatively by supervisors 
and employees, and a member of the Joint Health and Safety Committee if requested. 
Work alone assignments will be evaluated on a case-by-case basis, considering the 
following risk factors: 

 Tasks and associated hazards involved in the work to be performed; 

 Consequences resulting from a “worst case” scenario; 

 Likelihood for other persons to be in the area; 

 Possibility that a critical injury or incident could prevent the employee from calling 
for help or leaving the workplace; 

 Emergency response time; 

 Worker’s training and experience; 

 Worker’s physical limitations or medical conditions; 

 Effects of implementing appropriate safeguards; 

 Frequency of job supervision; 

 Time or shift when the job is to be done; and, 

 Whether the worker is accustomed to working alone. 

Section 6: Administrative Responsibility 

The following suggestions will promote personal safety for work alone situations: 



City of Temiskaming Shores Schedule “A” to 
Working Alone Policy By-law 2015-027 

 

 Schedule potentially hazardous work for times when supervisors and appropriate 
help will be available as much as operationally possible; 

 Provide adequate controls (e.g., buddy system) for hazardous tasks performed at 
off hours or remote locations; 

 Coordinate work as much as practicable so that no one is left alone and 
employees check in and out together; 

 Consider the advantages of alternative communication systems; cell phones, two 
way radios, etc.; and, 

 Promote dialogue about working alone and personal safety issues. 

Section 7: Other Applicable Legislation 

 The City of Temiskaming Shores Health and Safety Policy and Procedures 

 CUPE Local 5014 Collective Agreement 

 Occupational Health and Safety Act 

 Employment Standards Act 

 Ontario Human Rights Act 



The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 

By-law No. 2015-028 

Being a by-law to enter into an agreement with 
Miller Maintenance Northern for Electrical Upgrades 

to the New Liskeard Marina 

Whereas under Section 8 of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c. 25, as 
amended, the powers of a municipality shall be interpreted broadly to enable it to 
govern its affairs as it considers appropriate and to enhance the municipality’s 
ability to responds to municipal issues; 

And whereas under Section 9 of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c.25, as 
amended, a municipality has the capacity, rights, powers and privileges of a 
natural person for the purpose of exercising its authority under this or any other 
Act; 

And whereas under Section 10 (1) of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c.25, 
as amended, a single-tier municipality may provide any service or thing that the 
municipality considers necessary or desirable for the public;  

And whereas Council considered Administrative Report No. PW-004-2015 at the 
January 20, 2015 Special meeting of Council and directed staff to prepare the 
necessary by-law to enter into an agreement with Miller Maintenance Northern 
for electrical upgrades at the New Liskeard Marina as detailed in PW-RFP-011-
2014 for consideration at the January 20, 2015 Regular meeting of Council; 

And whereas the Council of The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 
deems it necessary to enter into an agreement with Miller Maintenance Northern for 
electrical upgrades; 

Now therefore the Council of The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming 
Shores hereby enacts the following as a by-law: 

1. That Council authorizes the entering into an agreement with Miller 
Maintenance Northern for Electrical upgrades (Option 2) at the New Liskeard 
Marina at an upset limit of $110,000.00 plus taxes, a copy of which is 
attached hereto as Schedule “A” and forms part of this by-law; 

2. That the Clerk of the City of Temiskaming Shores is hereby authorized to 
make minor modifications or corrections of a grammatical or typographical 
nature to the by-law and schedule, after the passage of this by-law, where 
such modifications or corrections do not alter the intent of the by-law or its 
associated schedule. 



Read a first, second and third time and finally passed this 20th day of 
January, 2015. 

 

________________________ 
Mayor – Carman Kidd 
 
 
 
________________________ 
Clerk - David B. Treen 



 

 
 

 
Schedule “A” to 

By-law 2015-028 

Agreement between 

The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 

and 

Miller Maintenance Northern 

for electrical upgrades (Option 2) at the 
New Liskeard Marina 



City of Temiskaming Shores Schedule “A” to 
Electrical Upgrades – NL Marina – Miller Maintenance By-law No. 2015-028 

 

 

This agreement made in duplicate this 20th day of January, 2015. 
 
Between: 

The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 
(hereinafter called “the Owner”) 

 
and 

Miller Maintenance Northern 
(hereinafter called “the Contractor”) 

 
Witnesseth: 
 
That the Owner and the Contractor shall undertake and agree as follows: 
 
Article I: 
 

The Contractor will: 
 

a) Provide all material and perform all work described in the Contract Documents entitled: 

Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 
Electrical Upgrades – New Liskeard Marina 
Request for Proposal No. PW-RFP-011-2014 

 
b) Do and fulfill everything indicated by this Agreement and in the Contract Documents, 

attached hereto as Appendix 01 – Form of Agreement, forming part of this agreement; 

c) Complete, as certified by the Engineer, all the work by June 30, 2015. 

Article II: 

The Owner will: 

a) Pay the Contractor in lawful money of Canada for the material and services 
aforesaid One-Hundred and Ten Thousand Dollars and Zero Cents 
($110,000.00) plus applicable taxes subject to additions and deductions as 
provided in the Contract Documents. 

b) Make payment on account thereof upon delivery and completion of the said work 
and receipt of invoice, in accordance with the City of Temiskaming Shores 
Purchasing Policy, and with terms of Net 30 days after receiving such invoice. 

Article III: 

A copy of each of the Form of Tender, Special Provisions, Item Special Provisions, 
General Conditions, Specifications, Addenda/Addendum No. 0 to 0 are hereto annexed 
to this Form of Agreement and together with the plans relating thereto, and listed in the 
Specifications, are made a part of this Contract, herein called the Contract Documents, 
as fully to all intents and purposes as though recited in full herein. 



City of Temiskaming Shores Schedule “A” to 
Electrical Upgrades – NL Marina – Miller Maintenance By-law No. 2015-028 

 

 

Article IV: 

All communications in writing between the parties, or between them and the Director 
shall be deemed to have been received by the addressee if delivered to the individual or 
to a member of the firm or to an officer of the Owner for whom they are intended or if 
sent by post or telegram addressed as follows: 

The Contractor: Miller Maintenance Northern 
 704024 Rockley Road 
 New Liskeard, Ontario 
 P0J 1P0 
 
The Owner: Corporation of the City of 
 Temiskaming Shores 
 P.O. Box 2050 
 325 Farr Drive 
 Haileybury, Ontario 
 P0J 1K0 
 
The Director: The Director of Public Works 
 City of Temiskaming Shores 
 P.O. Box 2050 
 325 Farr Drive 
 Haileybury, Ontario 
 P0J 1K0 
 
In witness whereof the parties have executed this Agreement the day and year first 
above written. 
 
Signed and Sealed in ) Miller Maintenance Northern 
the presence of  ) 
    ) 
Contractor’s Seal  ) __________________________________ 
    ) Contractor – Ryan Cote 
    ) 
 ) __________________________________ 
    ) Witness 

  ) Name:  ________________________ 

    ) 
    ) Corporation of the City of  
    ) Temiskaming Shores 
    ) 
    ) __________________________________ 
Municipal Seal  ) Mayor – Carman Kidd 
    ) 
    ) 
 ) __________________________________ 
    ) Clerk – David B. Treen 



 

 

 
 

Appendix 01 to 

Schedule “A” to 

By-law No. 2015-028 

Form of Agreement 
 



City of Temiskaming Shores — PW-RFP-O11-2014

Transmittal Letter
Work Plan Proposal
Schedule
Price Proposal
Appendix A

Transmittal Letter
For:

City of Temiskaming Shores
PW-RFP-01 1-2074

Page 1
Page 2-5
Page 5
Page 5
Page 6

Miller Maintenance Northern
704024 Rockley Road
New Liskeard, ON P01 1 P0

Principal contact for this proposal: Ryan Cote
Phone: 705-647-4331 Ext. 224
Fax: 705-647-8182
Ryan.Cote@millergroup.ca

Ryan Cote) certify that the attached proposal is accurate and
ruthful to the best of my knowledge.

Electrical Upgrades at the New Liskeard Marina

Submitted by:

Miller Paving Limited Page 1



I’
II

4S21I

City of Temiskaming Shores — PW-RFP-O11-2014

Work Plan Proposal

1. THE PROPONENT

Miller Maintenance Northern (“Miller”) is pleased to submit this proposal to the City of
Temiskaming Shores.

The MILLER contact is:

MILLER is a wholly-owned Canadian company providing maintenance and operations
services and program management on behalf of, and in partnership with, municipal and
provincial governments as well as commercial groups throughout Canada.

2. GENERAL PRINCIPLES

In conformance with the policies and practices of MILLER and the expected requirements
of the City, the following general principles will be emphasized in the execution of the
proposed work:

• Spirit of partnership
• Innovation and cost-effectiveness
• Optimal mobility of goods and people
• Safety of the travelling public and workers
• Expeditious resolution of problems
• Best business practices
• Sound judgment in responding to deficiencies and maintenance needs
• Convenience to the public
• Compliance with all applicable laws, regulations, rules, and manuals.

The MILLER work philosophy is to provide complete training and safety procedures, in an
atmosphere of honesty that will ensure that all employees remain satisfied with their jobs
and their workplace. This “family” atmosphere contributes to employee excellence and
effective client relations, and is consistent with the work requirements and the traditional
approach to services as provided by the City of Temiskaming Shores.

Miller Paving Limited

Mr. Ryan Cote
Miller Maintenance Northern
704024 Rockley Rd, P0 Box 248
New Liskeard, ON, POJ 1 P0
Telephone: 1-705-647-4331
Fax: 1-705-647-8182

Page 2



A
U‘a

City of Temiskaming Shores — PW-RFP-071-2014

3. OBJECTIVES

Given MILLER’S experience in providing road maintenance services to the province and
the municipal sector, MILLER can state the following:

• MILLER has a large and diversified talent pool from which to draw resources and is
fully confident about performing the management, supervision and delivery of all
electrical installation activities.

• MILLER is experienced in electrical construction and maintenance and will apply the
standard of care and due diligence required by statute and common law.

• MILLER is a company which possesses considerable experience in electrical
services throughout municipality and the province.

• MILLER considers it to be vital to provide for partnering with and employment of
local staff in order to assist in the establishment of a mature industry that
incorporates best business practices and dedication to the provision of service to
local communities.

• MILLER has been involved in a number of partnership arrangements with the public
sector over the years and recognizes that a key determinant of success is the
establishment of an appropriate climate of partnership.

• MILLER has the intellectual, physical, and financial capacity to readily perform
contracts of this size.

• MILLER is ISO certified for Quality Management, 1S09001 :2008.

4. PROPOSE PROJECT MANAGER AND TEAM

With an ability to support the City’s overall implementation goal, and in addition to the
daily involvement of a MILLER General Manager and Operations Manager directly
involved with the contracted City work, management and operations support will be
provided by the following individuals.

• MILLER MAINTENANCE - Ron Campsall, Electrical Supervisor, Master Electrician

In recognition of the importance of this proposal to the City of Temiskaming
Shores, the general and MILLER, along with the desire to create an effective
public/private sector partnership for the supervision and management of the
electrical upgrades at the New Liskeard Marina, MILLER proposes to place its
Electrical Supervisor, Ron Campsall, in direct charge of the implementation of this
agreement. A long standing member of the community, Mr. Campsall will be
ultimately responsible for all of MILLER’S staffing and business matters, and he
will be accountable to the City for the performance of the work. Mr. Campsall has
over 30 years of experience with electrical projects including installation and

Miller Paving Limited Page 3



A
II
U

City of Temiskaming Shores — PW-RFP-O11-2014

\MILLER,LER

maintenance and will be a valuable partner for the City of Temiskaming Shores.
Mr. Campsall will be assisted by licensed Master electrician Sylvain Doucet, and
licensed electrician Dan Seppenwoolde.

• MILLER MAINTENANCE NORTHERN — Ryan Cote — Operations Manager

• MILLER PAVING LIMITED. — Jean-Pierre Breton — General Manager

5. EXPERIENCE

The MILLER electrical group has completes a wide range of electrical services; from
airport and helipad lighting, to the maintenance of the City of Temiskaming Shores street
lighting.

- 2013 - City of Timmins — Hollinger Ball Park Lighting — Installation of a new lighting
system

- 2013 - Bruman Construction — Mattawa Hospital Helipad Lighting
- 2013 — City of Temiskaming Shores — Installation of Lights - New Liskeard Shop
- 2014 - Hydro Mega — Dokis Power Generating Station grounding
- 2014 — Ministry of Transportation — Hwy 60— Installation of Temporary Traffic Lights

6. SCOPE OF WORK

Proposed Scope of Work and Material

MILLER includes the following scope of work with this proposal:

1. Removal of redundant existing electrical equipment in service enclosure and Teck9O
feeder cables
2. Installation of new EATON - 400A rated load centre in existing enclosure
3. Installation of new 3C#25OMCM and 3C#1/OAWG Teck9O feeders to dock
panels(LPO-LP3) along ledger board of main dock.
4. Installation of 3R Rated dock panels at each “finger” mounted on galvanized
“unistrut” channel frames
5. Option 1’:

- Installation of 14 EATON — Newport Harbor Mate Marine Rated Power Pedestals
as shown on drawings. Each pedestal is fed with individual 3C#1 OAWG Teck9O cables
ran back to dock mounted panels strapped to ledger board alongside dock.

- Installation of 6 — 20A T-Slot GFCI receptacles along shore on existing “pier
structures”. Each receptacle is fed with individual 2C#12AWG Teck9O cables ran

Miller Paving Limited Page 4



City of Temiskaming Shores — PW-RFP-01 1-2074

back to dock mounted panel LPO.
c. Testing of remaining branch circuit feeders to existing pedestals. Termination of
cables in nearest dock panel.
Option ‘2’:

- Installation of 33 EATON — Newport Harbor Mate Marine Rated Power Pedestals as
shown on drawings. Each pedestal is fed with individual 3C#1OAWG Teck9O
cables ran back to dock mounted panels strapped to ledger board alongside dock.

Notes:

- Heavy resin power pedestals are lockable, and have photocell controlled LED
lighting with amber lens (clear, blue and red lenses available).

- All materials are CSA approved
- All power pedestals have anti-siphon backflow preventers.
- After review of the current electrical system and contract documents, Option ‘2’

may require the current 400amp service to be replaced with a 600 amp (120/240V)
to function properly and within Electrical Safety Authority specifications. This is not
part of the lump sum price provided however if required it will be an additional
$5,000 to complete.

6. SCHEDULE

Please find attached schedule in Appendix A for Option ‘1’ and ‘2’.

7. PRICE PROPOSAL

Based on the defined scope of work, MILLER submits the attached submission found in
Appendix A for all material, labour, and equipment to complete the work as described.

Upon acceptance in principle, an ultimate MILLER Work Plan Proposal will detail the
mobilization intended, and how the performance and quality control of the work will be
achieved. MILLER will deliver a complete package with effective operational,
supervisory, management and administrative components that will minimize the liability
of both MILLER and the City.

Miller Paving Limited Page 5



City of Temiskaming Shores — PW-RFP-071-2074

Page 6

8. Appendix A

1. PW-RFP-011-2014— Price Submission Form —Option ‘1’

2. PW-RFP-011-2014 — Price Submission Form — Option ‘2’

3. PW-RFP-01 1-2014 — Conflict of Interest Declaration

4. PW-RFP-01 1-2014 — Non Collusion Affidavit

5. Current Miller Maintenance WSIB Certificate

6. Miller Maintenance Proof of current Liability Insurance to the amount of
$2,000,000.

7. Eaton Newport Harbor Mate Power Pedestal Specifications

8. Critical Path Schedule — Option ‘1’ and ‘2’

9. Sylvain Doucet, Master Electrician licence

10. Ron Campsall, Electrician licence

11. Dan Seppenwoolde, Electrician licence

12. Miller Quality Assurance Manual

13. Miller Quality Policy

14. Warranty

Miller Paving Limited

C
C
C
El
U
C
C
C
[
C
El



City of Temiskaming Shores Electrical Upgrades at the New Liskeard Marina
PW-RFP-O11-2014

City of Temiskaming Shores
PW-RFP-O11-2014

Electrical Upgrades at the New Liskeard Marina

PW-RFP-01 1-2014

Contractor’s submission of bid to:

The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores

Stipulated Bid Price

We/I, Miller Maintenance Limited

(Registered Company Name/Individuals Name)

of, 704024 Rockley Road, New Liskeard, ON, PQJ 1PO

(Registered Address and Postal Code)

Business:

Phone Number _705
- 6474331

Fax Number (_ ) — 647-3611

We/I hereby offer to enter into an agreement to supply and install, as required in
accordance to the proposal for a price of:

Lump sum price (md. HST) (Option 1) $ 90,000.00

Hourly rate for additional work 65.00/hr

City of Temiskaming Shores J/ PW-RFP-O11-2014 // PAGE 5 A



City of Temiskaming Shores Electrical Upgrades at the New Liskeard Marina
PW-RFP-O11-2014

City of Temiskaming Shores
PW-RFP-O11-2014

Electrical Upgrades at the New Liskeard Marina

PW-RFP-01 1-2014

Contractor’s submission of bid to:

The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores

Stipulated Bid Price

We/I, Miller Maintenance Limited

(Registered Company Name/Individuals Name)

704024 Rockley Road, New Liskeard, ON, POJ 1PO

(Registered Address and Postal Code)

Business:

Phone Number _705
- 647-4331

Fax Number (_705 ) — 6473611

We/I hereby offer to enter into an agreement to supply and install, as required in
accordance to the proposal for a price of:

Lump sum price find. HST) (Option 2) $ 110,000.00

Hourly rate for additional work 65.00/hr

City of Temiskaming Shores/i PW-RFP-O11-2014 1/ PAGE 5 B



City of Temiskaming Shores Electrical Upgrades at the New Liskeard Marina
PW-RFP-011-2014

City of Temiskaming Shores

PW-RFP-01 1-2014
Electrical Upgrades at the New Liskeard Marina

Conflict of Interest Declaration

Please check appropriate response:

I1 I/we hereby confirm that there is not not was there any actual or perceived conflict ot
interest in our quotation submission or performing/providing the Goods/Services required
by the Agreement.

The following is a list of situations, each ot which may be a conflict of interest, or appears
as potentially a conflict of interest in our Company’s quotation submission or the
contractual obligations under the Agreement.

List Situations:

In making this quotation submission, our Company has / has no (strike out inapplicable portion)
knowledge of or the ability to avail ourselves of confidential information of the City (other than confidential
information which may have been disclosed by the City in the normal course of the quotation process) and
the confidential information was relevant to the Work/Services, their pricing or quotation evaluation process.

Dated at New Liskeard 18th day of December
, 2014.

FIRM NAME: Miller Maintenance Limited

BIDDER’S AUTHORIZED OFFICIAL: Ryan Cote

TITLE: Operations Manager

SIGNATURE:

City of Temiskaming Shores/I PW-RFP-011-2014 1/ PAGE 8



City of Temiskaming Shore5 Electrical Upgrades at the New Liskeard Marina
PW-RFP-O11-2014

City of Temiskaming Shores
PW-RFP-01 1-2014

Electrical Upgrades at the New Liskeard Marina

NON COLLUSION AFFIDAVIT

I/ We Miter Maintenance Limited the undersigned am fully informed

respecting the preparation and contents of the attached quotation and of all pertinent
circumstances respecting such bid.

Such bid is genuine and is not a collusive or sham bid.

Neither the bidder nor any of its officers, partners, owners, agents, representatives, employees or
parties of interest, including this affiant, has in any way colluded, conspired, connived or agreed
directly or indirectly with any other Bidder, firm or person to submit a collective or sham bid in
connection with the work for which the attached bid has been submitted nor has it in any manner,
directly or indirectly, sought by agreement or collusion or communication or conference with any
other bidder, firm or person to fix the price or prices in the attached bid or of any other Bidder, or
to fix any overhead, profit or cost element of the bid price or the price of any bidder, otto secure
through any collusion, conspiracy, connivance or unlawful agreement any advantage against the
City of Temiskaming Shores or any person interested in the proposed bid.

The price or prices quoted in the attached bid are fair and proper and not tainted by any collusion,
conspiracy, connivance or unlawful agreement on the part of the Bidder or any of its agents,
representatives, owners, employees, or parties in interest, including this affiant.

The bid, quotation or proposal of any person, company, corporation or organization that does
attempt to influence the outcome of any City purchasing or disposal process will be disqualified,
and the person, company, corporation or organization may be subject to exclusion or suspension.

Signed

Company Name Miller Maintenance Limited

Title Operations Manager

City of Temiskaming Shores/I PW-RFP-O11-2014 II PAGE 7



wsib
cspaat

ONIO

eClea ra nce

Clearance Certificate

To renew a clearance, ensure that the appropriate principal(s) is selected, then click Renew Clearance(s). If
you are on a principal’s list, your clearance will renew automatically.

Clearance Certificate Generation Result

(ck to Renej

Contractor Contractor Contractor Clearance Validity Principal Principal
Legal I Trade Address Classification Certificate period (dd- Legal / Address
Name Unit and Number mmm-yyyy) Trade

Description Name

MILLER P0 BOX 4591-001: E2000005HXK7 20-Nov-2014 Valid for During
MAINTENANCE 4080, HIGHWAY, - all Effective
liMITED / MARKHAM, STREET, AND 15-Feb-2015 Contracts Period,

ON,L3R BRIDGE ON, CAN
9R8, CAN MAINTENANCE

Back to Renew Lis

Monday, November 17, 2014 9:52:43 AM



14F 1 Eglinton Avenue East, Suite 415I Toronto, ON, M4P 3A1 Canada
CANADIAN INSURANCE (t) 416.855.1887 (f) 416.489.5311 (toll) 800.790.0951

I BROKERS INC. Email. ellat@cibi.ca www.cibi.ca

CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

DATE: November 21, 2014

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN:

This certificate of insurance neither affirmatively or negatively amends, extends or alters the coverage afforded by the
policies scheduled herein. It is furnished as a matter of information only, confers no rights upon the holder and is issued
with the understanding that the rights and liability of the patties will be governed by the original policy or poliUes as they
may be lawfully amended by endorsement from time to time.

INSURED: MILLER MAINTENANCE LIMITED
P.O. Box 4080
Markham, ON L3R 9R8

COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY PACKAGE
(Including Blanket Contractual and Non-Owned Automobile)

INSURER: ZURICH INSURANCE COMPANY

L POLICY NO.: 8832477
EXPIRY DATE: December 1, 2015
LIMIT OF LIABILITY: $2,000,000.00 Inclusive Bodily Injury & Property Damage

AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY
INSURER: ZURICH INSURANCE COMPANY
POLICY NO: 9999468
EXPIRY DATE: December 1, 2015
LIMIT OF LIABILITY: $2,000,000.00 Third Party Liability

CANADIAN INSURANCE BROKERS INC.

per:
Authorized Representative

. ACROSS CANADA.
SERVICING ALL YOUR INSURANCE NEEDS INCLUDING LIFE AND BENEFITS



Side View

Side I Side 2

Back-Flow Preventer

Amber

The information on this document is PREPARED BY DATE

created by Eaton. Itis disclosed in NS52 16/12/2014 Eaton
confidence and it is only to be used for
the purpose in which it is supplied. APPROVED BY DATE JOB NAME TN58267 - New Liskeard Marina Upgrades

DESIGNATION Marina Pedestal

VERSION TYPE DRAV1NG TYPE

1.0.0.2 Customre Appr.
NEG-ACT Numbef REVISION DWG SIZE G 0. ITEM SHEET

N552120BX4K1 -BOOS A 1 of 2

Newport Harbor Mate

—

Li
Lit
C
C
C
C
C

\ 7.5”

I”
10.5”

.

I

Metering

U nmetered

Bussing

36

Canadian Single Phase 3/8-16 stud Copper
bus bar

Lighting

LED Light

Lighting Protection

Front View

Fuse Protected

Lens Color

Receptacles Receptacles Communications

(2) 30A, 125V, (1) 2OAGFI Duplex None

Hardwired Breakers Hardwired Breakers Water

None None 2 Valves

Extra Unmetered GFI

None

Special Modifications



Newport Harbor Mate

Bussing

Communications

Side I Side 2

Mounting Base & Dimensions

Water

The information on this document is PREPARED BY DATE

created by Eaton. Itis disclosed in NS52 16/12/2014 Eaton
confidence and it is only to be used for
the purpose in which it is supplied. APPROVED BY DATE JOB NAME TN58267 - New Liskeard Manna Upgrades

DESIGNATION Madna Pedestal

VERSION TYPE DRAWiNG TYPE

1.00.2 Customre Appr.

NEC-ALT Number REVISION DWG SIZE GO. ITEM SHEET

NS521200X4K1 -0000 A 2 of 2



L
i

E
L

.]
L

]
L

i
L

i
t
]
i

F

Pr
od

uc
t

D
es

cr
ip

tio
n

M
ar

in
a

Po
w

er
O

ut
le

tP
an

el

C
at

al
og

No
N

D
Y

Fx
U

x2
JS

20
0Q

D
es

ig
na

tio
n

M
ar

in
a

Pe
de

st
al

Q
ty

Li
st

of
M

at
er

ia
ls

1
M

ar
in

a
N

ew
po

rt
H

ar
bo

r
M

at
e

1
36

”
W

hi
te

Po
w

de
r-

C
oa

te
d

St
ai

nl
es

s
St

ee
l

St
an

d
1

A
m

be
r

Le
ns

Co
lo

r
1

LE
D

Li
gh

t
1

Ph
ot

o
Ce

ll-
Co

nt
ro

lle
d

Li
gh

t
1

Fu
se

Li
gh

tin
g

Pr
ot

ec
tio

n
1

U
nm

et
er

ed
1

C
an

ad
ia

n
Si

ng
le

Ph
as

e
3/

8-
16

stu
d

C
op

pe
r

bu
s

ba
r

1
20

A
GE

l
D

up
le

x
R

ec
ep

ta
cl

e
-

Si
de

1
2

30
A,

12
5V

M
ar

in
a

R
ec

ep
ta

cl
e

-
Si

de
1

2
W

at
er

C
on

ne
ct

io
n

2
Ba

ck
-F

lo
w

P
re

v
e
n
te

r—



Newport Harbor
Mate

Power Pedestal

The Newport Harbor Mate is our most compact
power pedestal with the ability to host a variety of
electrical services. Host to a variety of electrical
services, contained in a compact yet strong
housing, the Newport Harbor Mate is packed
with features.

Newport Harbor Mate Base Diagram

Newport Harbor Mate mounted on dock box

cLus

14 EATON CORPORATION Marina Power Equipment www.marinapower.com 1-800-723-8009



Standard Features

•vy Resin Housing h a

Coating for a UV Resistant,
Long-Lasting Finish

• Photocell-Controlled 9 or 14
Watt Compact Fluorescent
Twistbulb Light with Amber
Lens

• Designed to Mount on a
Dock Box, Piling, or
Stainless Steel Stand

• Copper Bus Bar with a
Maximum Rating of
140 Amps

NEMA 3R Rating

• Circuit Breaker Protection
for All Receptacles

Available Options

• Available with Single, Dual,
or Combination of 30A or
50A Receptacles

• 20N125V GFI Receptacle*

• Single or Dual Phone, Cable
TM High-Speed Internet
Connections

• Digital Electronic Metering

• Free Standing Pedestal

• LED Lighting

• Clear, Blue, and Red Lenses

20 Amp GFI receptacles are not to be
used for shore power.

NEWPORT HARBOR MATE ON STAND

IN. MM

36 914.4
10.5 266.7
15 381

Newport Harbor
Mate Power
Pedestal
• Standard Features

• Available Options

• Dimensions

Dimensions

NEWPORT HARBOR MATE

Height:
Width:
Depth:

IN. MM

14.5 368.3

10.5 266.7
10.4 264.16

Height:
Width:
Depth:

Backlit Faceplate

www.marinapower.com 1-800-723-8009 Marina Power Equipment EATON CORPORATION 15



E
fl

f
l

-

_
_

—

-
M

ay
3

,’
1

5
M

ay
1
0
,1

5
M

ay
17

,
15

F
S

S
M

T
W

T
F

s
r
5

M
T

[
W

r
F

IS
S

iM
T

W
ID

T
as

k
N

am
e

D
ur

at
io

n
S

ta
rt

F
in

is
h

L
.

1
N

ew
L

is
ke

ar
d

M
ar

in
a

E
le

ct
ri

ca
l

U
p

g
ra

d
e

-
7

d
ay

s
M

on
5
/4

/1
5

T
ue

5
/1

2
/1

5

C
ri

ti
ca

l
P

at
h

S
ch

ed
u

le
O

p
ti

o
n

1

2
1

A
cc

es
5

g
ra

n
te

d
0

da
ys

M
on

5
/4

/1
5

M
on

5
/4

/1
5

R
em

ov
al

o
f

ol
d

eq
u

ip
m

en
t

1
da

y
M

on
5
/4

/1
5

M
on

5
/4

/1
5

4
In

st
al

la
ti

on
of

N
ew

W
ir

e
2

da
ys

T
ue

5
/5

/1
5

W
ed

5
/6

/1
5

5
In

st
al

la
ti

on
o

f
P

ed
es

ta
ls

2
da

ys
T

hu
5

/7
/1

5
Fr

i
5

/8
/1

5

6
In

st
al

la
ti

on
o
f

N
ew

D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n
P

an
el

2
da

ys
M

on
5
/1

1
/1

5
T

ue
5

/1
2

/1
5

7
P

ro
je

ct
C

o
m

p
le

te
d

0
da

ys
T

ue
5
/1

2
/1

5
T

ue
5

/1
2

/1
5

8
N

ew
L

is
ke

ar
d

M
ar

in
a

E
le

ct
ri

ca
l

U
p
g
ra

d
e

-
10

d
ay

s
M

on
5

/4
/1

5
M

on
5
/1

8
/1

5

C
ri

ti
ca

l
P

at
h

S
ch

ed
u

le
O

p
ti

o
n

2

9
A

cc
es

s
g
ra

n
te

d
0

da
ys

M
on

5/
41

15
M

on
5

/4
/1

5

10
R

em
o
v
al

o
fo

ld
eq

u
ip

m
en

t
id

a
y

M
o
n
5
/4

/1
5

M
o
n
S

/4
/1

5

11
In

st
al

la
ti

on
o

f
N

ew
W

ir
e

4
da

ys
T

ue
5

/5
/1

5
Fr

i
5
/8

/1
5

12
In

st
al

la
ti

on
o

f
P

ed
es

ta
ls

3
da

ys
M

on
5

/1
1

/1
5

W
ed

5
/1

3
/1

5

13
In

st
al

la
ti

o
n

o
f

N
ew

D
is

tr
ib

ut
io

n
P

an
el

2
da

ys
T

hu
5

/1
4

/1
5

Fr
i
5
/1

5
/1

5

14
P

ro
je

ct
C

o
m

p
le

te
d

0
da

ys
M

on
5

/1
8

/1
5

M
on

5
/1

8
/1

5

5(
18

T
as

k
E

xt
er

na
l

M
il

es
to

ne
a

M
an

ua
l

Su
m

m
ar

y
R

ol
lu

p

Sp
lit

In
ac

ti
ve

T
as

k
M

an
ua

lS
um

m
ar

y

Pr
oj

ec
t:

P
to

je
ct

l
M

il
es

to
ne

In
ac

tiv
e

M
il

es
to

ne
S

ta
rt

-o
nl

y
£

D
at

e:
T

hu
12

/1
8/

14
S

um
m

ar
y

In
ac

tiv
e

S
um

m
ar

y
Fi

ni
sh

-o
nl

y

P
ro

je
ct

S
um

m
ar

y
v

M
an

ua
l

T
as

k
D

ea
dl

in
e

4

E
xt

er
na

l
T

as
ks

D
ur

at
io

n-
on

ly
-
—

-
—

—
-
-

Pr
og

re
ss

5/
18

P
ag

e
1



F
E

F
E

F
E

F
E

C
D

F
E

E
E

l
E

E
l

F
E

F
E

C
D

r

M
n:

sln
y

of
Tr

ai
ni

ng
,

*
C

ol
le

ge
s

an
d

U
nw

er
sT

he
s

C
E

R
T

IF
IC

A
T

E
O

F
Q

U
A

L
IF

IC
A

T
IO

N
jJ

O
n

ta
rI

o
T

’n
’s

le
,a

do
Ia

Fo
rm

al
le

n
C

E
R

T
IF

IC
A

T
bE

Q
U

A
L

IF
IC

A
T

IO
N

eT
de

s
Co

lle
ge

s
el

U
ni

ae
ns

de
s

N
am

e/
N

o
m

S
yl

va
in

D
ou

ct
2t

T
ra

de
C

er
ti

fi
ca

te
/

E
le

ct
ri

ci
an

:
C

on
st

r’
jc

tl
ot

i
an

d
C

er
tt

fl
ca

t:
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce

Ia
au

e
D

al
e

0
9

/0
3

/2
0

0
7

D
al

e
de

ff
et

IN
TE

R
PR

O
V

N
O

F
04

10
23

48
0

9
/0

3
/2

0
0

7
N

IN
T

E
R

P
R

O
V

18
41

21
8

30
9A

-4
00

1
0
3
6
+

0
9

/0
3

/2
0

1
6

ID
FE

D
[E

C
A

D
D

iI
10

I.
0
0
0
5
0
,0

0
1

0
0

0
0

00
00

0I
C

O
T

E
N

D
W

D
E

CE
RT

IF
IC

AT
I

05
0,

00
DA

TE
0
0
0
1
0

E
E

P
IE

T
O

N

-
t
o

sw
b

ca
40

4t
h

M
an

b
e&

w
p

I’
11

*1
-
-
‘

D
O

O
A

-B
e
d
n
a

-

Is
su

ed
:
3
i
2
7

C
o

t
N

a
40

01
03

64
4

R
ed

S
es

i
N

a
t

I.

j•
t

L
J:

’

E
le

ct
ri

ca
l

C
o
n
tr

ac
to

r
R

eg
Is

tr
at

io
n

A
ge

nc
y

L
ic

en
ce

N
u
m

b
er

6
0
0
9
7
8
2

o
lt

h
e

3
0

9
A

4
0

0
1

0
3

6
4

4

r5
-

SY
-L

IN
I’

U
C

E
T

5
8

0
R

O
R

K
E

A
V

H
A

IL
E

Y
B

U
R

Y
O

N
P

O
J

1K
O

—
—

a
, E

ff
ec

ti
v
e

D
at

e

2
0
1
0
/0

5
/2

5

E
xp

ir
y

D
at

e

20
1

5
/0

5
/2

4

f
l
D

A
J

t
I
r
:;

4
V

4
f
ls

..
r
..
I

4
_
,
t
.
.
f
l
t
,
j
p
-
i
u

1
l
.
p

T
l;t

;
L

IC
E

N
C

E
Is

ti
lt

va
lid

ir
nc

co
nt

pa
ni

od
by

ph
ot

o
ID

ca
st

!.

E
le

ct
ri

ca
l

C
o
n
tr

ac
to

r
R

eg
is

tr
at

io
n

A
ge

nc
y

t..
...

._
Y

L
ic

e
n

c
e

N
a
m

b
e
r

o
t

th
e

6
0

0
9

7
8

2
5

-
.

30
9A

40
01

03
64

4

SY
L

V
A

IN
E

D
O

U
C

E
T

E
ff

ec
tiv

e
D

al
e

20
10

-0
5-

25
Ex

pi
ry

D
al

e
20

15
-0

5-
24

P
ho

lo
ID

on
ly

O
N

T
A

R
IO

C
O

L
L

E
G

E
O

F
T

R
A

O
E

S

L!
J

D
R

D
R

E
D

E
S

M
E

T
IE

R
S

O
S

L
O

N
T

A
P

ID

M
em

b
ee

sh
ip

N
o.

1
3

2
4

4
7

8
7



Sy
lv

ai
n

D
ou

ce
t

PC
B

ox
28

0
P0

H
A

IL
EY

B
U

R
Y

O
N

PD
]

1K
O

T
H

E
C

A
R

D
H

O
L

D
E

R
H

A
S

M
E

T
T

H
E

R
E

Q
U

IR
E

M
E

N
T

S
O

F
T

H
E

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
A

L
C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
O

R
R

E
G

IS
T

R
A

T
IO

N
A

G
E

N
C

Y
O

F

T
H

E
E

L
E

tT
R

IC
A

L
S

A
F

E
T

Y
A

U
T

H
O

R
IT

Y
U

N
D

E
R

O
N

T
A

R
IO

R
E

G
U

L
A

T
IO

N
57

0/
05

.

T
H

IS
C

A
R

D
IS

O
N

L
Y

V
A

L
ID

IF
A

C
C

O
M

P
A

N
IE

D
B

Y
T

H
E

M
A

S
T

E
R

E
L

E
C

T
R

IC
IA

N
L

IC
E

N
C

E
.

T
H

IS
C

A
R

D
M

U
ST

B
E

S
U

R
R

E
N

D
E

R
E

D
U

PO
N

R
E

Q
U

E
S

T
.

T
H

IS
C

A
R

D
IS

N
O

T
T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
R

A
B

L
E

.

V
A

L
ID

IN
O

N
T

A
R

IO
O

N
L

Y
.

/
M

as
te

r
El

ec
tri

ci
an

Pr
oh

ib
iti

on
s

(J
)A

M
as

te
r

El
ec

tri
ci

an
sh

al
l

no
t

ac
ce

pt
a

de
si

gn
at

io
n

fro
m

an
el

ec
tri

ca
lc

on
tra

ct
or

un
le

ss
th

e
m

as
te

re
le

ct
ric

ia
n

is
ac

tiv
ely

em
pl

oy
ed

by
th

e
de

sig
na

tin
g

ele
ctr

ica
lc

on
tra

ct
or

.

(2
)A

M
as

te
rE

lec
tri

cia
n

de
si

gn
at

ed
by

an
el

ec
tri

ca
lc

on
tra

ct
or

sh
al

l

no
ta

cc
ep

ta
de

sig
na

tio
n

fre
m

an
ot

he
re

lec
tri

ca
lc

on
tra

ct
or

ita
cc

ep
tin

g

Th
e

se
co

nd
de

si
gn

at
io

n
wi

ll
re

su
lt

in
th

e
M

as
te

rE
lec

tri
cia

n
ac

tin
g

in
th

is
ca

pa
ci

ty
on

be
ha

lf
of

m
or

e
th

an
on

e
el

ec
tri

ca
lc

on
tra

ct
or

at
th

e
sa

m
e

tim
e.

(3
) A

M
as

te
rE

le
ct

ric
ia

n
sh

al
l

no
tc

ar
ry

ou
te

le
ct

ric
al

w
or

k
un

le
ss

he
or

sh
e

ho
ld

s
a

va
lid

ce
rti

fic
at

e
of

qu
al

ifi
ca

tio
n

au
th

or
iz

in
g

th
e

ca
rr

yi
ng

ou
t o

ft
he

el
ec

tri
ca

lw
or

k.

L
Z

C
E

,
,
,

,
,

IS
SU

E
D

A
TE

00
/0

3/
20

07
IN

T
E

R
.

e
0
0
0

n
o

F
04

10
23

42
D

A
TE

O
E

FF
E

T
N

IN
T

E
R

pR
O

v

18
41

21
8

3O
9A

4O
Q

1Q
36

4
O

9/
O

3/
2o

1
1D

EN
OI

F1
CA

T1
Q5

Nb
N

’
D1

DE
NT

1T
E

TR
AD

E
CE

RT
IF

IC
AT

E
N

O
fl

DC
CC

AT
IF

IC
4T

EX
O

jA
Y

D
ar

E
O

A
T

E
O

E
X

P,
R

A
T

,O
rI

I
-8

7
7
-e

sa
-s

at
e

1111
111

11
111

111
11)1

111
1li

iiI
II

L
uc

y
Im

pe
ra

,
R

eg
is

tr
ar

,
L

ic
en

si
ng

an
d

C
er

tif
ic

at
io

n
_
_
_
]

T
hi

s
ca

rd
is

a
ce

rt
if

ic
at

e
of

q
u
al

if
ic

at
io

n
or

st
at

em
en

t
of

m
em

b
er

sh
ip

fo
r

th
e

p
u
rp

o
se

s
d
es

cr
ib

ed
u
n
d
er

th
e

O
nt

ar
io

C
ol

le
ge

of
T

ra
de

s
an

d
A

pp
re

nt
ic

es
hi

p

A
ct

.
2
0
0
9

T
’t

he
A

ct
’)

,
It

sh
al

l
be

ca
rr

ie
d

at
al

l
ti

m
es

an
d

pr
od

uc
ed

to
an

au
th

o
ri

ze
d

in
sp

ec
to

r/
in

v
es

ti
g
at

o
r

up
on

re
q
u
es

t
T

hi
s

ce
rt

if
ic

at
e

of
qu

al
ih

ca
ti

on
or

st
at

em
en

t

of
m

em
b
er

sh
ip

m
ay

be
ca

nc
el

le
d,

su
sp

en
d
ed

,
re

oo
he

d
or

m
ad

e
su

bj
ec

t
to

te
rm

s.

C
on

di
t

o
n
s

an
d

li
m

it
at

io
n
s

in
ac

co
rd

an
ce

W
ith

th
e

A
ct

.
C

u
rr

en
t

in
fo

rm
at

io
n

cn
n
ce

ro
m

q
th

e
st

at
u
s

of
th

e
ce

rt
if

ic
at

e
nr

st
at

em
en

t
of

m
em

b
er

sh
ip

m
ay

be

o
b
ta

in
ed

by
re

vi
ew

in
g

th
e

C
ol

le
ge

’s
pu

bl
ic

re
gi

st
er

.”

A
ut

ho
ri

ze
d

S
ig

n
at

u
re

-
N

ot
na

fi
d

u
n
le

ss
sr

gn
ed

I



mm
mm
00

11r
0

-1
>0

Om



El
El
U
U
U
U
U
U
U
U
U
U
U

ONTARIO COLLEGE OF TRAOES

U No. 13317412

• Nwn DS

30 Becth an -
Conskuc5onI --

-.

4t



A
fl-f E

MTO Quality Manual
Miller Quality Manual Ver 0.2.Doc

Miller Paving Limited
505 Miller Ave

Markham, ON L6G 1B2
Phone: (905) 475-6660

Fax: (905) 475-3852

Digital access to the original document is controlled by the Quality Management Representative. All
copies and printouts are considered uncontrolled unless assigned by the QMR.

For printed copies, the holder and copy number must be entered below and recorded by the QMR.

LI This copy is assigned to:____________________________________________________________

LI Controlled copy number
replacement of revisions.

Holder is responsible for retention of this copy and insertion or

If controlled copy information is not entered and recorded, this is an uncontrolled copy. Uncontrolled
copies will not be updated. The holder is responsible for verifying that information is current and
complete before use.

MILLER

Miller Paving Limited

This manual is the confidential property of Miller Paving Limited and must be returned to the company
on demand. Do not copy, loan or circulate except in accordance with company policy.

© Miller Paving Limited, 2005



Miller Paving Limited

Quality System Documneitt - MTO Coittracts
MILLER/

GROUP

MILLER QUALITY MANUAL VER 03

CONTENTS

[ 1.0 INTRODUCTION 3

2.0 QUALITY POLICY 3

[ 3.0 SCOPE 3

4.0 COMPLIANCE 3

[ 5.0 ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE 4

6.0 ANNUAL QMS MANAGEMENT REVIEW 5

7.0 ANNUAL PRODUCT QUALITY IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM AND REVIEW 5

8.0 OTHER REQUIREMENTS 6

[1 9.0 REFERENCES 6

10.0 RECORDS 6

11.0 ANNEXES 6

12.0 REVISION HISTORY 7

n
El
El
El
El
El
El
U

CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY INFORMATION Page2 of 7
CONTROLLED DOCUMENT Verify version and file name with approved master
Saved: 10/06/22 08:38 Document & issue: Miller Quality Manual Ver 0 3



A
H

,,,ili,jc,F A L
I THE /
L \MLLER/

\OIiOU

Miller Paving Limited

Quality System Docurne,tt - MTO Contracts

MillER QUALITY MANUAL VER 03

1.0 INTRODUCTION:

1.1 This manual describes the Quality Management System (QMS) implemented by Miller Paving
Limited (Miller) to assure the quality of work by Miller and its subsidiaries for the Ministry of
Transport of Ontario (Mb). The QMS is in accordance with MTO document “PH-CC-863-
March 2005 Modified Nov 2005”, titled “Annual Declaration for a Company with Subsidiaries:
MTO Minimum Quality Management System” (Declaration).

2.0 QUALITY POLICY

2.1 Miller maintains its Quality Policy, Annex 01, as a separate, signed document in accordance with
the Declaration.

2.2 Miller annually submits the Declaration by fiscal year end, February 28, signed by the Senior Vice
President, Construction & Pavement Product Group, committing the company to apply this QMS
to all MTO contracts.

3.0 SCOPE

3.1 The QMS described in this manual applies to all work by Miller and its subsidiaries under contract
to MTO.

3.2 While performing work to contracts, designs, standards, and specifications prescribed by MTO,
Miller is responsible for the quality of materials and construction supplied by its own personnel
and by its suppliers and subcontractors.

3.3 Miller’s supplier and subcontractor agreements require conformance to the relevant requirements
of the MTO contract and the maintenance of appropriate quality records necessary to demonstrate
the quality of materials and construction.

4.0 COMPLIANCE

4.1 Miller commits to comply with this QMS and to continually improve its effectiveness in the
performance of MTO contracts.

4.2 Miller systematically monitors, maintains and improves its QMS to ensure conformance to the
Declaration.

Original signed by:

Kent Dunham, Director
Construction Group, Miller Paving Limited.

CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY INFORMATION
CONTROLLED DOCUMENT
Saved: 10/06/22 08:38

Page3 of 7
Verifi version and file name with approved master

Document & issue: Miller Quality Manual Ver 0 3

Date



Miller Paving Limited

[ THE / Quality System Docttment - MTO Contracts
\MILLER./

\GROUP ,/
/ MILLER QUALITY MANUAL VER 03

\ /

5.0 ORGANIZATIONAL STRUCTURE

5.1 Organization charts for Miller and its subsidiaries appear in Annex A02 showing each
organization’s management, departments, positions within the departments and the relationship of
Internal Auditors, Quality Verification Engineers, and subcontractors’ supervisory and QC
positions to these organizations. These charts show the relationship of positions with responsibility
for quality system and those that manage and perform the work.

5.2 The responsibilities of the positions in these organizations are described in Position Descriptions
maintained by Miller and by each Business Unit Manager.

5.3 The organization charts and position descriptions are verified in the annual QMS Audit.

5.4 Each Business Unit Manager is responsible to ensure that all production meets the Miller
Corporate Quality Objectives defined in the Quality Policy and is in compliance with the quality,
schedule and cost controls for the project. If conflicts between production and quality objectives
cannot be resolved in full conformance with the contract and Quality Plan, the BU Manager must
refer them to the Senior Vice President responsible for his area.

5.5 Quality Management Representative (QMR): Kent Dunham, Manager, Quality and Contract
Control, has the authority to require compliance with the Quality Policy and Manual for MTO
work and for ensuring that the QMS is audited in accordance with the Quality Policy. He is
responsible for:

• maintaining the QMS and for overseeing its implementation in Miller and its subsidiaries,

• reporting to the Senior Vice President on the performance of the QMS and quality levels
achieved; and

• promoting awareness of MTO’s quality requirements within Miller through training and other
means.

U
5.6 Each subsidiary identifies personnel with the authority and responsibility to verify that suppliers’

and subcontractors’ work meets MTO’s quality requirements and to report nonconforming work to
the BU Manager. These personnel are identified in the corresponding organization charts and their
authority and responsibility are described in their position descriptions.

5.7 The QMR, is responsible for ensuring that annual internal QMS audits of Miller and its
subsidiaries are completed and reported to Management Review. Refer to Organization charts and
Audit procedure for the assignment of internal auditors and the conduct and scope of internal
quality audits.

5.8 Within each Business Unit, the QC Plan Coordinator is designated as the QMR with similar

L responsibilities and authorities within their organization, accountable to the Miller QMR. These
positions are shown on the corresponding organization charts.

CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY INFORMATION Page4 of 7
CONTROLLED DOCUMENT Verify version and file name with approved master
Saved: 10/06/22 08:38 Document & issue: Miller Quality Manual Ver 0 3



Miller Paving Limited

U THE Qttatity System Document - MTO Contracts
\MILLER,’

\GHOUV /

/ MThLER QUALITY MANUAL VER 03

6.0 ANNUAL QMS MANAGEMENT REVIEW

6.1 The top management of each BU must complete a review of their own operation by January 31
annually following the Miller Management Review Procedure and Agenda (or an equivalent
protocol approved by the QMR) and report the conclusions to the QMR for inclusion in the Miller
review.

6.2 Miller top management conducts an annual review of the QMS following the Miller Management
Review Procedure and Agenda in accordance with the Declaration.

7.0 ANNUAL PRODUCT QUALITY IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM AND REVIEW

7.1 The annual Quality Management Review includes a review of product quality indicators and
Li improvement initiatives. Input is provided from the Business Unit quality reviews based on quality

assessments at the conclusion of each project.

7.2 Broad quality objectives and performance measures are identified in the Quality Policy. The BU
Manager is responsible for identifying specific requirements and objectives in each contract and
for reviewing contract quality records and documenting feedback on the quality levels achieved
for Management Review.

7.3 Miller BU Managers document in summary form the quality levels achieved on MTO projects and
target areas for improvement, based on the areas identified in the Quality Policy. Information from
MTO QA referee labs and Business Unit QC data are included in this assessment. The objective is
to earn full bonus on all work.

7.4 The QMR is responsible for documenting action plans to address areas targeted for improvement
in the annual Management Review and for assigning responsibility for implementing and
monitoring these plans.

7.5 The Project QC Administrators are responsible submitting monthly job reports to the BU Manager
management with recommendations to improve the quality of construction. Approval and
recording of these initiatives is the responsibility of the BU Manager who reports actions for
Management Review. Refer to the Miller Improvement Program procedure.

7.6 Project Coordinators endeavor to identify possible quality improvements during contract review
and propose them for MTO approval. Refer to the Miller Improvement Program procedure.

7.7 Project Coordinators are responsible for monitoring changes in MTO performance measures and
quality requirements and updating affected Quality Plans and other documents as required by
contracts, but not less than once a year.

7.8 The participants, contributors, schedule and recording requirements for the Product Quality
improvement Review are the same as for the Quality Management System Review which includes
theses matters in its agenda.

CONFIDENnAL AND PROPRIETARY INFORMATION Page 5 of 7
CONTROLLED DOCUMENT Verify version and file name with approved master
Saved: 10/06/22 08:38 Document & issue: Miller Quality Manual Ver 0 3



-u

Miller Paving Limited

F’ Quality System Docttment - MTO Contracts
L s.M1LLER/

. GROUP /
MILLER QUALITY MANUAL VER 03

8.0 OTHER REQUIREMENTS

[ 8.1 The Senior VP, Construction & Pavement Product Group, will notify the Ministry’s Manager,
Construction Office within 24 hours of any decision not to comply with the Declaration.

8.2 The Senior VP is responsible for renewing the Declaration annually. The Declaration remains in
L effect until it is withdrawn or until it expires at Miller’s fiscal year end.

8.3 The QMR will submit Miller’s internal QMS audit reports to the Ministry’s Manager, Construction

[ Office, at no cost to the Ministry within 14 calendar days of written notice.

8.4 If required by the Ministry, and

[ 1. an infraction has been issued against Miller for quality problem, or

2. Miller receives a poor performance rating for quality on a contract, or

[ 3. a Manager of Contracts Office in a Ministry region submits a complaint against Miller for a
serious quality problem to the Ministry’s Manager, Construction Office, or

C
4. Miller’s internal audit report is seriously deficient,

the QMR will engage an independent accredite& QMS auditor to audit Miller’s QMS to the
requirements of the Declaration and will submit the resulting report to the Ministry’s Manager,

[ Construction Office at no cost to the Ministry.

9.0 REFERENCES:

[ 9.1 Annual Declaration for a Company with Subsidiaries: MTO Minimum Quality Management
System, MTO document PH-CC-863-March 2005 Modified Nov 2005

[ 9.2 Change in Qualification Criteria for Contractors, MTO Notification to Contractors, March 1, 2005

9.3 Quality Control Compliance Incentive, MTO Special Provision No. 199S53, February 2006

[ 10.0 RECORDS:

10.1 The following records are created or modified by performing this procedure.

r Record Name/Number Retention Time*

L Records of management reviews 5 years or duration
of contract

11.0 ANNEXES:

11.1 Annex A0 1 Quality Policy

Accredited by a Quality System Registrar or equivalent authority to perform audits to the requirements of the MTO
declaration in accordance with ISO 19011:2002.

CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY INFORMATION Page6 of 7
CONTROLLED DOCUMENT Veri1r version and file name with approved master
Saved: 10/06/22 08:38 Document & issue: Miller Quality Manual Ver 0 3



A
A

A L
N THE
\MILLER /

Miller Paving Limited

Quality System Document - MTO Contracts

MILLER QUALITY MANUAL VER 03

11.2 Annex A02 Organization Charts

12.0 REVISION HISTORY

Sections changed Description of change Date effective

All Ver 0.1 Issued for initial use 2005/12/19

Various Ver 0.2 Correct names and titles
1 1.0 Reorganize with annexes..

CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY INFORMATION Page7 of 7
CONTROLLED DOCUMENT Verify version and file name with approved master
Saved: 10/06/22 08:38 Document & issue: Miller Quality Manual Ver 0 3



______

The Miller Group of Companies

r . THE Qttatity System Docttment - Il/ITO Contracts
Li \MILLER/

.,.GHOUP/

Sir MILLER AOl QUALITY POLICY VER 02 DRAFT

[
1.0 POLICY STATEMENT

[ 1.1 It is the policy of Miller Paving Limited and its subsidiaries (collectively, Miller) to perform all
work for the Ministry of Transportation of Ontario (MTO) is accordance with the Quality
Management System (QMS) described below. Miller commits the company and its subsidiaries,

[ suppliers and subcontractors to abide by the requirements of the QMS while performing work on
MTO contracts. This policy is signed by the Senior Vice President, Construction & Pavement
Product Group, Miller Paving Limited, who is responsible for MTO work.

L 1.2 Miller submits a signed copy of the “Annual Declaration for a Company with Subsidiaries: MTO
Minimum Quality Management System” (Declaration) to MTO before its fiscal year end,

C February 28, as evidence to its commitment to this Quality Management System.
L 2.0 QMS OBJECTIVES

2.1 Miller staff pursue the following objectives in all MTO contracts. Management assesses
L achievement of these objectives during Quality System Management Review and redirects

activities or revises the objectives as appropriate.

2.2 In the following table, each objective is associated with a Measure, a quantity that can be counted
or measured as an indicator of success in achieving the objective, and a Target, the value that
would indicate complete fulfillment of the objective. Targets may be unattainable on occasion but
they remain a driver for QMS improvement.

2.3 Responsibility for each objective is assigned to a Miller management position but may be
reassigned or delegated either permanently or for a particular MTO contract.

2.4 Miller management establishes objectives with staff as appropriate a) to support these permanent
objectives, b) to effect corrective or preventive actions and c) to implement system changes,
improvements and other business goals.

Objective Measure (Target) Responsible

Conformance to MTO contracts Quality System Business Unit Vice Presidents
Nonconformances (zero);
Holdbacks and penalties (zero);
Material; Work and Final
Inspection Yields (100%)

Conformance to MTO standards Materials and work meet Business Unit manager for
and specifications specifications (100%) project

Error free, on-time work MTO rejections and complaints Business Unit manager for
completion (zero); Schedule compliance (on project

time); MTO Contractor Ratings
(most favourable)

CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY INFORMATION Page 1 of 8
CONTROLLED DOCUMENT Verify version and file name with approved master
Saved: 06/05/01 17:38 Document & issue: Miller AOl Quality Policy Ver 02 Draft



The Miller Group of Companies

r Quality System Docttment - MTO Contracts
L \MILLER/

\cRouP /
/ MILLER AOl QUALITY POLICY VER 02 DRAFT

Objective Measure (Target) Responsible

Employee Competence Skill; knowledge; ability Business Unit manager for
(demonstration of satisfactory project
work performance)

Supplier/subcontractor Provision of conforming Business Unit manager for
Conformance product/service (100%) project

3.0 STATEMENT OF COMMITMENT:

3.1 Miller will implement the QMS described in the attached Quality Manual and will comply with all
documented requirements when performing work for MTO. Miller management will improve the
performance of the QMS by assigning and reviewing objectives and responsibilities for corrective
and preventive action in Quality System Management Reviews and at other appropriate times.

4.0 BROAD PRODUCT QUALITY OBJECTIVES

4.1 The Quality Manual identifies the organization and QC requirements to control quality of all
product supplied to MTO contracts. Project specific requirements may supersede the general
requirements where required by contract.

4.2 In all cases the overriding objective is to comply fully with the specifications and requirements of
each contract. By default, the measure of this objective is the number of nonconforming results
identified against each requirement with a target value of zero nonconformances.

4.3 Where applicable, the measure of objective attainment is the earned bonus on the work. The target
is to earn the maximum bonus on all MTO work.

Work or material reference Product Quality Objective
Requirement categories

Granular Base and Sub-Base QC Laboratory requirement CCTh certified Type C laboratory in
Materials and Construction use

Aggregate production Processed and stockpiled to minimize
segregation and preserve conformity.

Construction Placed and compacted in accordance
with applicable specifications.

Bituminous Materials and Laboratory requirements for CCIL type B and type E laboratories
Construction QC testing in use

CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY INFORMATION Page2 of 8
CONTROLLED DOCUMENT Verify version and file name with approved master
Saved: 06/05/01 17:38 Document & issue: Miller AOl Quality Policy Ver 0 2 Draft



11 The Miller Group of Companies

r THE Quality System Document - MTO Contracts
L s MILLER’

GHOUP /

MILLER AOl QUALITY POLICY VER 02 DRAFT

Work or material reference Product Quality Objective
Requirement categories

Bituminous production, Quality of AC, Aggregate and
materials and mix designs Recycled materials tested per

SP199S53 and Miller Quality
Checklists

Sampling Hot mix sampled each sublot. AC and
Aggregates sampled per contract.

Construction Substrate preparation per S P1 99S 53
and Miller Quality Checklists.

Tack coat delivery verified by volume.

Delivery, placement, joint
construction, compaction, smoothness
per and contract specifications,
SP199S53 and Miller Quality
Checklists.

Inspection Inspection frequencies per SP199S53
and Miller Quality Checklists

Concrete Materials and Laboratory Requirements for Laboratory on MTO approved list and
Construction QC testing successful in correlation programs

Concrete production, materials Supplier RMCAO certified plus other
and mix design certifications required by contract.

Field testing and acceptance of Temperature, slump and air per OPSS
concrete 904.

Test cylinders per CSA A32.2-3C

Construction Placement, Air void testing, curing
and special weather provisions per
SP199S53 and Miller Quality
Checklists.

Inspection Inspection schedule per SP199S53 and
Miller Quality Checklists.

Electrical Materials and Subcontractors are required to Per approved subcontractor QC Plans.
Construction have approved Core Quality

. Work in accordance with Canadian
Plans for electrical work. Electrical and other applicable codes.

CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY INFORMATION Page3 of 8
CONTROLLED DOCUMENT Veiifr version and file name with approved master
Saved: 06/05/01 17:38 Document & issue: Miller AOi Quality Policy Ver 0 2 Draft



I
\MILLER,/L

GROUP /
/

\/

The Miller Group of Companies

Quality System Document - MTO Co,ttracts

MILLER AOl QUALITY POLICY VER 02 DRAFT

CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY INFORMATION
CONTROLLED DOCUMENT
Saved: 06/05/0 1 17:38

Page4 of 8
Verify version and file name with approved master

Document & issue: Miller A0 1 Quality Policy Ver 0 2 Draft

Work or material reference Product Quality Objective
Requirement categories

Grading QC of grading Superintendent ensures all work per
contract, SP199S53 and Miller Quality
Checklists.

Inspection of compaction, Inspections scheduled per SP199S53
excess material disposal and and Miller Quality Checklists
grading. requirements.

Structures and Foundations QC of Structural and Compliance with requirements in
Foundation Items 5P199S53 and Miller Quality

Checklists.

Materials All work per approved drawings with
mill certificates supplied where
indicated in SP199S53 and Miller
Quality Checklists.

Testing Per contract requirements and job
specific QC Plan.

Inspection Scheduled per SP199S53 and Miller
Quality Checklists.

Project specific work (other Above categories as identified All work per contract requirements
than covered above) in contract documents and project specific checklists.

5.0 PRODUCT QUALITY OBJECTIVE ESTABLISHMENT AND REVIEW

5.1 The Project Quality Control Administrator is responsible for identifying project specific quality
objectives and requirements and implementing the quality controls to ensure that product quality
requirements are met. For each of the product or work areas in the preceding table, the QC
requirements stated in SP199553 apply.

5.2 Project specific requirements and objectives are incorporated into the project checklists.

5.3 At the conclusion of each contract, the Project Manager ensures that the Project Quality Control
Administrator reports on the attainment of the objectives to the Miller Quality Management
Representative for inclusion in Management Review.

6.0 INTERNAL AUDIT

6.1 The Miller QA Manager coordinates internal audits of the QMS including all Miller Subsidiaries
named in Appendix 1.



U

The Miller Group of Companies

Quality System Docttment - il/ITO Contracts

MThLER AOl QUALITY POLICY VER 02 DRAFT

6.2 The Miller QA Manager is the lead auditor responsible for planning audits to address each area of
Miller’s operations according to its status and importance in MTO work. He is responsible for
selecting, training and assigning competent auditors who are independent of the audited function.

6.3 The Lead auditor reports to the Senior VP, Construction & Pavement Products Division, for the
purposes of internal auditing regardless of organizational position or other job duties.

6.4 Refer to Miller Audit procedure for methods and forms to be used in auditing.

7.0 SUBCONTRACTOR AND SUPPLIER QUALITY

7.1 Miller is responsible for the quality of subcontractors’ work and suppliers’ products on all MTO
contracts.

7.2 The Business Unit Manager ensures that subcontractors and suppliers are selected and managed
according the Miller Supplier & Subcontractor Control procedure.

7.3 The Project Quality Control Administrator Quality identifies the positions and qualifications of
QC personnel and of laboratory services as required by SP199S53 and the contract documents and
ensures that the necessary Declarations of Qualification are completed and submitted to the
Contract Administrator. Miller’s subcontractors and suppliers are required to provide any
necessary supporting information for these submissions.

7.4 Adherence to these requirements and the quality of work and products delivered are included in
Miller QMS Audits and reported for Management review.

8.0 COMMUNICATION OF THIS POLICY

8.1 Miller managers ensure that all employees engaged in MTO work by Miller and its Subsidiaries
are aware of this policy and understand its application to their work. The formal lines of
communication and reporting structure are described in the Organizations charts Annexed to the
Quality Manual.

8.2 Miller uses the following communication methods to ensure communication and understanding of
its Quality Policy.

Communication method Schedule

Publication of Miller Newsletter yearly

Employee meetings Annual Business Unit meetings and AWR’.

Training Tailgate and job site training by supervisors.

Employee job site certification Combined with required safety & environmental
training for site access.

Policy Manual Distributed to all Business Units.

‘ As and When Required

CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY INFORMATION Page 5 of 8
CONTROLLED DOCUMENT Veri1r version and file name with approved master
Saved: 06/05/01 17:38 Document & issue: Miller AOl Quality Policy Ver 0 2 Draft

.MILLER/
GfOUP./



r THE
L MILLER’

GHOUP

The Miller Group of Companies

Quality System Document - MTO Contracts

MILLER AOl QUALITY POLICY VER 02 DRAFT

Communication method Schedule

Bulletin board AWR

Paycheck mailings AWR

Employee committees AWR include as agenda item.

9.0 SUBSIDIARIES COVERED BY THIS POLICY

9.1 Subsidiaries of Miller bound by this policy statement are listed in Appendix 1. A copy of the
appendix is attached to the “Annual Declaration for a Company with Subsidiaries: MTO
Minimum Quality Management System”.

This policy is approved and proclaimed to govern all work for MTO by Miller.

Stephen Damp, Senior VP, Construction & Pavement Products Division, Dated
Miller Paving Limited or

10.ORECORDS:

10.1 The following records are created or modified by performing this procedure.

Record Name/Number Retention Time2 Retained By:

Copy of signed Declaration 5 years Sr. VP Miller
Paving

Documented quality objectives for QMS and Product 5 years or duration Sr. VP Miller
of project Paving

Management review records 5 years QA Manager

Internal QMS audit reports 5 years or duration QA Manager
of project

Subcontractor and supplier records 5 years or duration Business Unit
of project Manager

Policy training and communications 5 years or duration Business Unit
of employment Manager

2 Minimum retention time. Records may be retained or archived indefinitely at management discretion.

CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY INFORMATION

CONTROLLED DOCUMENT
Saved: 06/05/01 17:38

Page6 of 8
Veri1’ version and file name with approved master

Document & issue: Miller AOl Quality Policy Ver 0 2 Draft



The Miller Group of Companies

[ THE Quality System Document - MTO Contracts
MILLER/

GHOUP

MThLER AOl QUALITY POLICY VER 02 DRAFT

11.OREVISION HISTORY

Sections changed Description of change Date effective

All First issue for use as Version 0.1 2005/12/16

Various Change “Core Plan” references. Make consistent references 2006/05/0 1
to “Quality Control Administrator”. Correct referenced
procedure titles.

CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY INFORMATION Page 7 of 8
CONTROLLED DOCUMENT Verify version and ifie name with approved master
Saved: 06/05/01 17:38 Document & issue: Miller AOl Quality Policy Ver 02 Draft



The Miller Group of Companies

THE / Quality System Document - MTO Contracts
\MILLER/

\GHOUP 7’
/1 MILLER AOl QUALITY POLICY VER 02 DRAFT

APPENDIX 1

[ The following subsidiaries of Miller are bound by this policy when performing work for MTO.

Brennan Paving and Construction

[ E.C. King Contracting

Huron Construction Ltd.

Integrated Maintenance & Operations Services Inc. (IMOS)

Mill-Am Corporation

U Miller Maintenance Limited

Miller Northwest Ltd.

Miller Paving Limited

Miller Paving Northern

Norway Asphalt Limited

Smith’s Construction Company

MSO

CONFIDENTIAL AND PROPRIETARY INFORMATION Page8 of 8
CONTROLLED DOCUMENT Verify version and file name with approved master
Saved: 06/05/0 1 17:38 Document & issue: Miller AU 1 Quality Policy Ver 0 2 Draft



MILLER MAINTENANCE NORTHERN

883376 Hwy 65, Box 248, New Liskeard, ON, POJ 1 P0
Phone: (705) 647-4331 Fax: (705) 647-3677

Warranty

PW-RFP-O11-2014 - Electrical Upgrades at the New Liskeard Marina

Upon acceptance in principle, MILLER will warranty all work and materials for a period of
one year after the completion of the work. This will include all material, equipment, and
labour required to complete warrantable repairs.

As-builts will also be supplied to the City for any future maintenance or additions.

Ryan Cote
Operations Manager
Miller Maintenance Northern



 

 

The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 

By-law No. 2015-029 

Being a by-law to authorize the Sale of Land to 
Pronor Developments Limited being a Portion of  

Pcl 13134 bounded by Plan 54R-2664 to the North; 
Part 4 plan TER-892 to the South; Shepherdson Road 

to the East and Highway 11 to the West 
 

Whereas under Section 8 of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c.25, as amended, the 
powers of a municipality shall be interpreted broadly to enable it to govern its affairs as 
it considers appropriate and to enhance the municipality’s ability to respond to municipal 
issues; 

and whereas under Section 9 of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c.25, as amended, 
a municipality has the capacity, rights, powers and privileges of a natural person for the 
purpose of exercising its authority under this or any other Act; 

and whereas under Section 10 (1) of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c.25, as 
amended, a single-tier municipality may provide any service or thing that the 
municipality considers necessary or desirable for the public;  

and whereas By-law No. 2004-031 establishes procedures for the disposal of real 
property, including the giving of notice to the public, governing the sale of land; 

and whereas Council considered Administrative Report CGP-001-2015 at the Regular 
meeting of Council on January 20, 2015 and directed to staff to prepare the necessary 
by-law to enter into an Agreement of Purchase and Sale with Pronor Developments 
Limited for consideration by Council at the January 20, 2015 Regular meeting of 
Council; 

Now therefore the Council of The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 
enacts the following as a by-law: 

1. That Council hereby confirms the procedures set forth in By-law No. 2004-031 
have been followed by the municipality in order to allow for the sale of lands 
herein after referred to in this By-law; 

2. That Council authorizes the entering into an Agreement of Purchase and Sale 
between Pronor Developments Limited as Purchaser and The Corporation of the 
City of Temiskaming Shores as Vendor, in the form annexed hereto as Schedule 
“A” and forming part of this by-law; 

3. That Council agrees to sell land described as a portion of Parcel 13134 bounded 
by Plan 54R-2664 to the north; Part 4, plan TER-892 to the south, Shepherdson 
Road to the east and Highway 11 to the west to Pronor Developments Limited in 
the amount of $150,000.00 plus H.S.T. and other such considerations outlined in 
the said agreement; 



 

 

4. That the Mayor and Clerk be hereby authorized and directed to execute the 
Agreement of Purchase and Sale annexed hereto as Schedule “A” to this by-law 
and any and all other documentation necessary to complete the sale of land 
transaction. 

5. That the Clerk of the City of Temiskaming Shores is hereby authorized to make 
any minor modifications or corrections of an administrative, numerical, 
grammatical, semantically or descriptive nature or kind to the by-law and 
schedule as may be deemed necessary after the passage of this by-law, where 
such modifications or corrections do not alter the intent of the by-law. 

Read a first, second and third time and finally passed this 20th day of January, 
2015. 

 
 

________________________ 
Mayor – Carman Kidd 
 
 
 
________________________ 
Clerk – David B. Treen 



Agreement of Purchase and Sale
A.iioo

Commercial
Form 500 ior use in the Province ci Onlurlo

This Agreement of Purchase and Sale dated this..2.t1 day of 20.1

, agrees to purchase From
(Full legal names ol all Buyers)

SELLER .Y.?fWPB .SI?P1 the following
(Full legal names ol all Sellers)

REAL PROPERTY:

fronting on the side of

in the •çty TgSI

and having a frontage of .QJT%. more or less by a depth of more or less

and legally described as J,99!. th;lil p1 TER-892toth

..9 E (the “property”).
(tegal description of lanc( including easements not described elsewhere(

PURCHASE PRICE: Dollars (CDN$) 9.QQ°

One 1-lundred Fifty Thousand Dollars

DEPOSIT: Buyer submits .

(Herewith/Upon Acceptance/as otherwise described in tl,is Agreement)

Dollars (CDN$).Q.9PP°

by negotiable cheque payable to. c.’Y.TmP “Deposit Holder”
to be held in trust pending completion or other termination of this Agreement and to be credited toward the Purchase Price on completion.
For the purposes of this Agreement, “Upon Acceptance” shall mean that the Buyer is required to deliver the deposit to the
Deposit Holder within 24 hours of the acceptance of this Agreement. The parties to this Agreement hereby acknowledge that,
unless otherwise provided for in this Agreement, the Deposit Holder shall place the deposit in trust in the Deposit Holder’s
non-interest bearing Red Estate Trust Account and no interest shall be earned, received or paid on the deposit.

Buyer agrees to pay the balance as more particularly set out in Schedule A attached.

SCHEDULE(S) A. .it.!1.B attached hereto form(s) part of this Agreement.

1. IRREVOCABILITY: This offer shall be irrevocable by ..P!1Y until am/p.m. on
(SeIler/Buyer(

the .3 day of .!!‘Y 20.1 after which time, if not accepted, this
offer shall be null and void and the deposit shall be returned to the Buyer in full without interest.

2. COMPLETION DATE: This Agreement shall be completed by no later than 6:00 p.m. on the .3 day

of 20. J,5 Upon completion, vacant possession of the property shall be given to the
Buyer unless otherwise provided for in this Agreement.

INITIALS OF BUYER(S): INITIALS OF SELLER(S):

2015, One,b nnd Lox, As,nonscn OREK). M n*t, ,e,or,vd thi, icon wo, dx.dopod by OREA turtle ste end eprnddkut ot 5 roche, end irnotens
coly Form 500 Revi,ed 2015 Page 1 of 8

WEBFor,r,sm ]anI2Ol5



3. NOTICES: The Seller hereby appoints the Listing Brokerage as agent for the Seller For the purpose of giving and
receiving notices pursuant to this Agreement. Where a Brokerage (Buyer’s Brokerage) has entered into a representation
agreement with the Buyer, the Buyer hereby appoints th0 Buyer’s Brokerage as agent For the purpose of giving and
receiving notices pursuant to this Agreement. Where a Brokerage represents both the Seller and the Buyer
(multiple representation), the Brokerage shall not be appointed or authorized to be agent for either
the Buyer or the Seller for the purpose of giving and receiving notices. Any notice relating hereto or provided
For herein shall be in writing. in addition to any provision contained herein and in any Schedule hereto, this offer, any
counter-offer, notice of acceptance thereof or any notice to be given or received pursuant to this Agreement or any
Schedule hereto (any of them, “Document”) shall be deemed given and received when delivered personally or hand delivered to the
Address for Service provided in the Acknowledgement below, or where a Facsimile number or email address is provided herein, when
transmitted electronically to that facsimile number or email address, respecvely, in which case, the signature(s) of the party (parties) shall
be deemed to be original.

FAX No FAX No.: .:4947
(For delivery of Documents to Sellerl lFor delivery of Docurrients to Buyerl

Email Address Email Address: christia@fliiib.c
IFor detivery of Documents to Sellerl (For delivery of Documents to Buyerl

4. CHATTELS INCLUDED:

N/A

Unless otherwise stated in this Agreement or any Schedule hereto, Seller agrees to convey all Fixtures and chatiels
included in the Purchase Price free From all liens, encumbrances or claims afFecting the said Fixtures and chattels.

5. FIXTURES EXCLUDED:

N/A

6. RENTAL ITEMS (Including Lease, Lease to Own): The Following equipment is rented and not included in
the Purchase Price. The Buyer agrees to assume the rental contract(s), if assumable:

N/A

The Buyer agrees to co-operate and execute such documentation as may be required to facilitate such assumption.

7. HST: If the sole of the property (Real Property as described above) is subject to Harmonized Sales Tax
(HST), then such tax shall be in addition to the Purchase Price. The Seller will not collect HST if the Buyer
provides to the Seller a warranty that the Buyer is registered under the Excise Tax Act (“ETA”), together with a copy of
the Buyer’s ETA registration, a warranty that the Buyer shall self-assess and remit the HSI payable and file the prescribed
form and shall indemnify the Seller in respect of any HST payable. The foregoing warranties shall not merge but shall
survive the completion of the transaction. if the sale of the property is not subect to HST, Seller agrees to certify on or
before closing, that the transaction is not subject to HST. Any HST on chattels, IF app cable, is not included in the Purchase Price.

8. TITLE SEARCH: Buyer shall be allowed until 6:00 p.m. on the 1 day 0fIt1fl 20.1

(Requisition Dote) to examine the title to the property at his own expense and until the earlier of: (i) thirty days from the
later of the Requisition Date or the date on which the conditions in this Agreement are fulfilled or otherwise waived or;
(ii) Five days prior to completion, to satisfy himself that there are no outstanding work orders or deficiency notices

affecting the property, that its present use (.1\ tia Qfi°
may be lawfully continued and that the principal building may be insured against risk of fire. Seller hereby consents to the
municipality or other governmental agencies releasing to Buyer details of all outstanding work orders and deficiency notices
affecting the property, and Seller agrees to execute and deliver such Further authorizations in this regard as Buyer may
reasonably require.

INITIALS OF BUYER(S): INITIALS OF SELLER(S): ()
02015, Cole,,, R,eI En?,, Ao,wivlio, OSEAt. Al igIt, roonrvod. lhs to,,,, w,, ,Iovolopnd by ORE?, F, to, oe end rcprodonicn of Is ‘nembois und icon,,,,,,
onty Any ebor ye, ‘n cpoEAiroe i pwhictnd eoepl wit, pion wdcon oon,o,rt of OREA Do net otto, wIe,n p,inhin o, ropondunio5 ih,, ,t,,odo,d pro-ret po,tioo. Form 500 Revised 20 5 Page 2 of 8

WEBForms® Jan/2015



9. FUTURE USE: Seller and Buyer agree that there is no representation or warranty of any kind that the future intended
use of the property by Buyer is or will be lawful except as may he specifically provided for in this Agreement.

10. TITLE: Provided that the title to the property is good and Free from all registered restrictions, charges, liens, and
encumbrances except as otherwise specifically provided in this Agreement and save and except for (ci) any registered
restrictions or covenants that run with the land providing that such are complied with; (b) any registered municipal
agreements and registered agreements with publicly regulated utilities providing such have been complied with, or
security has been posted to ensure compliance and completion, as evidenced by a letter from the relevant municipality
or regulated utility; (c) any minor easements For the supply of domestic utility or telephone services to the property or
adjacent properties; and (d) any easements For drainage, storm or sanitary sewers, public utility lines, telephone lines,
cable television lines or other seivices which do not materially affect the use of the property. If within the specified times
referred to in paragraph 8 any valid objection to title or to any outstanding work order or deficiency notice, or to the
[act the said present use may not lawfully be continued, or that the principal building may not be insured against risk of
fire is made in writing to Seller and which Seller is unable or unwilling to remove, remedy or satisfy or obtain insurance
save and except against risk of fire (Title Insurance) in favour of the Buyer and any mortgagee, (with all related costs at
the expense of the Seller), and which Buyer will not waive, this Agreement notwithstanding any intermediate acts or
negotiations in respect of such objections, shall be at an end and all monies paid shall be returned without interest or
deduction and Seller, Listing Brokerage and Co-operating Brokerage shall not be liable For any costs or damages. Save
as to any valid objection so made by such day and except For any objection going to the root of the title, Buyer shall be
conclusively deemed to have accepted Seller’s title to the property.

11. CLOSING ARRANGEMENTS: Where each of the Seller and Buyer retain a lawyer to complete the Agreement of
Purchase and Sale of the property, and where the transaction will be completed by electronic registration pursuant to
Part Ill of the Land Registration Reform Act, R.S.O. 1990, Chapter L4 and the Electronic Registration Act, 5,0. 1991,
Chapter 44, and any amendments thereto, the Seller and Buyer acknowledge and agree that the exchange of closing
Funds, non-registrable documents and other items (the “Requisite Deliveries”) and the release thereof to the Seller and
Buyer will (a) not occur at the same time as the registration of the transfer/deed (and any other documents intended to
be registered in connection with the completion of this transaction) and (b) be subject to conditions whereby the lawyer(s)
receiving any of the Requisite Deliveries will be required to hold same in trust and not release same except in accordance
with the terms of a document registration agreement between the said lawyers. The Seller and Buyer irrevocably instruct
the said lawyers to be bound by the document registration agreement which is recommended from time to time by the
Law Society of Upper Canada. Unless otherwise agreed to by the lawyers, such exchange of the Requisite Deliveries will
occur in the applicable Land Titles Office or such other location agreeable to both lawyers.

12. DOCUMENTS AND DISCHARGE: Buyer shall not call for the production of any title deed, abstract, survey or other
evidence of title to the property except such as are in the possession or control of Seller, If requested by Buyer, Seller
will deliver any sketch or survey of the property within Seller’s control to Buyer as soon as possible and prior to the
Requisition Date. If a discharge oF any Charge/Mortgage held by a corporation incorporated pursuant to the Trust And
Loan Companies Act (Canada), Chartered Bank, Trust Company, Credit Union, Caisse Populoire or Insurance Company
and which is nat to be assumed by Buyer on completion, is not available in registrable form on completion, Buyer agrees
to accept Seller’s lawyer’s personal undertaking to obtain, out cii the closing Funds, a discharge in registrable Form and
to register same, or cause same to be registered, on title within a reasonable period of time after completion, provided
that on or before completion Seller shall provide to Buyer a mortgage statement prepared by the mortgagee setting out
the balance required to obtain the discharge, and, where a real-time electronic cleared funds transfer system is not being
used, a direction executed by Seller directing payment to the mortgagee of the amount required to obtain the discharge
out of the balance due on completion.

13. INSPECTION: Buyer acknowledges having had the opportunity to inspect the property and understands that upon
acceptance cii this offer there shall be a binding agreement of purchase and sale between Buyer and Seller.

14. INSURANCE: All buildings on the property and all other things being purchased shall be and remain until completion
at the risk of Seller. Pending completion, Seller shall hold all insurance policies, if any, and the proceeds thereof in trust
for the parties as their interests may appear and in the event of substantial damage, Buyer may either terminate this
Agreement and have all monies paid returned without interest or deduction or else take the proceeds of any insurance
and complete the purchase. Na insurance shall be transferred on completion. If Seller is taking back a
Charge/Mortgage, or Buyer is assuming a Charge/Mortgage, Buyer shall supply Seller with reasonable evidence of
adequate insurance to protect Seller’s or other mortgagee’s interest an completion.

15. PLANNING ACT: This Agreement shall be effective to create an interest in the property only ii Seller complies with the
subdivision control provisions of the Planning Act by completion and Seller covenants to proceed diligently at his expense
to obtain any necessary consent by completion.

INITIALS OF BUYER(S): INITIALS Of SELLER(5):

MI,gI,,,oer,ed
oIy My o’e, ,, o, pbbed o”op! wo ,,,, oFOREA 0,, oS’, ,‘.h,n or oprdodng M ,z,,d,,,d p,o& potorr. Form 500 Revised 201 5 Page 3 of 8

WEBForrns’S’ Jan12015



1 6. DOCUMENT PREPARATION: The Transfer/Deed shall, save for the Land Transfer Tax Affidavit, be prepared in
registrable form at the expense of Seller, and any Charge/Mortgage to be given back by the Buyer to Seller at the
expense of the Buyer. If requested by Buyer, Seller covenants that the Transfer/Deed to be delivered on completion shall
contain the statements contemplated by Section 50(22) of the Planning Act, R.S.O.1990.

1 7. RESIDENCY: (a) Subject to (b) below, the Seller represents and warrants that the Seller is not and on completion will not
be a non-resident under the non-residency provisions of the Income Tax Act which representation and warranty shall
survive and not merge upon the completion of this transaction and the Seller shall deliver to the Buyer a statutory
declaration that Seller is not then a non-resident of Canada;
(b) provided that if the Seller is a non-resident under the non-residency provisions of the Income Tax Act, the Buyer shall
be credited towards the Purchase Price with the amount, if any, necessary for Buyer to pay to the Minister of National
Revenue to satisfy Buyer’s liability in respect of tax payable by Seller under the non-residency provisions of the Income
Tax Act by reason of this sale. Buyer shall not claim such credit it Seller delivers on completion the prescribed certificate.

1 8. ADJUSTMENTS: Any rents, mortgage interest, realty faxes including local improvement rates and unmetered public or
private utility charges and unmefered cast of fuel, as applicable, shall be apportioned and allowed to the day of
completion, the day of completion itself to be apportioned to Buyer.

19. TIME LIMITS: Time shall in all respects be of the essence hereof provided that the time for doing or completing of any
matter provided for herein may be extended or abridged by an agreement in writing signed by Seller and Buyer or by
their respective lawyers who may be specifically authorized in that regard.

20. PROPERTY ASSESSMENT: The Buyer and Seller hereby acknowledge that the Province of Ontario has implemented
current value assessment and properties may be re-assessed on an annual basis. The Buyer and Seller agree that no
claim will be made against the Buyer or Seller, or any Brokerage, Broker or Salesperson, for any changes in property
tax as a result of a re-assessment of the property, save and except any property taxes that accrued prior to the completion
of this transaction.

21. TENDER: Any fender of documents or money hereunder may be made upon Seller or Buyer or their respective lawyers
on the day set far completion. Money shall be tendered with funds drawn on a lawyer’s trust account in the form of a
bank draft, certified cheque or wire transfer using the Large Value Transfer System.

22. FAMILY LAW ACT: Seller warrants that spousal consent is not necessary to this transaction under the provisions of the
Family Low Act, R.S.O. 1990 unless Seller’s spouse has executed the consent hereinafter provided.

23. UFFI: Seller represents and warrants to Buyer that during the time Seller has owned the property, Seller has not caused
any building an the property to be insulated with insulation containing ureaformaldehyde, and that to the best of Seller’s
knowledge no building on the property contains or has ever contained insulation that contains ureaformaldehyde. This
warranty shall survive and not merge on the completion of this transaction, and if the building is part of a multiple unit
building, this warranty shall only apply to that part of the building which is the subject of this transaction.

24. LEGAL, ACCOUNTING AND ENVIRONMENTAL ADVICE: The parties acknowledge that any information provided
by the brokerage is not legal, tax or environmental advice, and that it has been recommended that the parties obtain
independent professional advice prior to signing this document.

25. CONSUMER REPORTS: The Buyer is hereby notified that a consumer report containing credit and/or
personal information may be referred to in connection with this transaction.

26. AGREEMENT IN WRITING: If there is conflict or discrepancy between any provision added to this Agreement
(including any Schedule attached hereto) and any provision in the standard pre-set portion hereof, the added provision
shall supersede the standard pre-set provision to the extent of such conflict or discrepancy. This Agreement including any
Schedule attached hereto shall constitute the entire Agreement between Buyer and Seller. There is no representation,
warranty, collateral agreement or condition, which affects this Agreement other than as expressed herein. For the
purposes of this Agreement, Seller means vendor and Buyer means purchaser. This Agreement shall be read with all
changes of gender or number required by the context.

27. TIME AND DATE: Any reference to a time and date in this Agreement shall mean the time and date where the property
is located.

INITIALS OF BUYER(S): INITIALS OF SELLER(S):

© 2015, O,k,, R,,l E,b.o A,,ociIc,, ‘OrLA”). M ogh ,,,orod, Iorn wr deCloç,d by CREA lo, II,, ,,o ,,nd p,Cdudø 1 ,rembo,, 0,d leensee,

noly. My ,hmr ,,e or rp dice I, pnhibifrd ororyt w,d, pine w,ittr, cn,rsnrj nIOREA Do ml IREv.h,,r prbnio5 or reprodun’rrg the ,ft,ndnrd prn.ml Polbon. Form 500 Rnvsed 2015 Page 4 of 8

WEBFonns®Jan/2015



28. SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS: The heirs, executors, administrators, successors and assigns of the undersigned are
bound by the terms herein.

SIGNED, SEALED AND DELIVERED in the presence of: IN WITNESS whereof I hove hereunto set my hand and seal:

Pronor I1rnent.s Limited

-

. DATE 12/19/2014
(Wrlnessf lhuyer/ArrihrriedröTirc’er) .-:__ .)‘ (Seal)

‘i, /i’tS T7-4 - r,: ®‘- ‘

DATE

(Witressi (Buyer/Authorized Sigrring OlficerI ISesil

I, the Undersigned Seller, agree to the above offer. I hereby irrevocably instruct my lawyer to pay directTy to the brokerage(s)
with whom I have agreed to pay commission, the unpaid balance of the commission together with applicable Harmonized
Sales Tax (and any other taxes as may hereafter be applicable), from the proceeds of the sale prior to any payment to the
undersigned on completion, as advised by the brokerage(s) to my lawyer.

SIGNED, SEALED AND DELIVERED in the presence of: IN WITNESS whereof I have hereunto set my hand and seal:

City of Tcmiskaming Shores

DATE

)Witness) Sellnr/Aulhoriznd Signing Oltlcer) ISeaI(

DATE

IWitnessl ISn11er/Aulhorized Signirry Otlicnrl ISnall

SPOUSAL CONSENT: The Undersigned Spouse of the Seller hereby consents to the disposition evidenced herein pursuant to

the provisions of the Family Cow Act, R.S.O. 1990, and hereby agrees with the Buyer that he/she will execute all necessary

or incidental documents to give full force and effect to the sale evidenced herein.

DATE

Iwilnessl ISpousel (Seal)

CONFIRMATION OF ACCEPTANCE: Notwithstanding anything contained herein to the contrary, confirm this Agreement with all

changes both typed and written was finally accepted by all parties at am/p.m. this day

of 20
Isignoture ol Seller or Buyerl

INFORMATION ON BROKERAGE(S)

Listing Brokerage ,-< TeI.No

.—-
zz’ “.•

.“ Zr.

Co.op/Buyer Brokerage 7_r:’ TeI.No

(Selesperson / It,nker Nomel

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

I acknowledge receipt of my signed copy of this accepted Agreement of Purchase I acknowledge receipt of my signed copy of this accepted Agreement of Purchase

and Sole and I authorize the Brokerage to forward a copy to my lawyer, and Sole and I authorize the Brokerage to forward a copy to my lawyer

DATE DATE
ISelInrI (Buyer(

DATE DATE
Ibnller) IBuyntl

Address For Service Address For Service . Mcintyre Street

TelNo 9PY.P..? IetNo. .7Q:47
Sellers Lawyet Buyer1s lawyer Robert Ltscenti

Address Address .W 5.N0it,,Y.,QN

Email Email.!@,’.P’
705-472-9500

TetNo FAX No TeLNo. FAX No.

FOR orytcp USE ONLY COMMISSION TRUST AGREEMENT

To Co.eperoting Brokerage shown an the laregoing Agreement oF Purchase and Sate: N4allette—GOtjTlg (NB.) Inc., Brokerage
In considerulion or the Co-operating Brokerage procuring the foregoing Agreement al Purchase and SeleytherMsy declare Ihol all moneys receivert or receivable by nrc in csnrrnctren w,ltr

the Transaction as coelenrplotnd in the MIS® Rules end Regulollons of my Reel Estate Board 5htEbe receivable and held in Irusi. This ogreernrnnl shall corrsl:tule a Canrmissrø,r Trust

Agreement as Unlined in lb0 MIS® Ruler end ,holt be subiecl to and gouerrrnd by the MIi-RirIn, perloinin sormisslon Trust

DATED as of he dale and lime of the acceplaeca at the toregoing Agreement of r,elasn and Sde., r, ““Acknowlndged b
(U

(Authorized t0b ed lIre Irstrng Broke og I .“ lArrthnrrzed to bred the Co.opnral ng Brake agnl

cr2015. Ocruno Rent Esare A,reeissiuo lOSEAI. At rigior ,oerved. ilrr turin wndcvnteud h1 OEEA to rire em oc4 reprudoriun nti5n,emhnrsre,dleerroes

only. My nba, use ur reprndudinn is prntribiinrl erunpl -sib prior writirn cnnrnrrr ntOREA. Does nIrn, vAne penIin n, reprurkrrirrg the riocdnre peer pollen. Form 500 Revised 2015 Page 5 of 8

WEBFonns® Jan!2015



REA Schedule A
Aurociolion

Agreement of Purchase and Sale — Commercial
Form 500 For use in he Province oF Onluijo

This Schedule is attached to and forms part of the Agreement of Purchase and Sale between:

BUYEp,..?1;qI.Qy9pis..IIpIte and

for the purchase and sale of 17 od T’

dated the day of , 20.1

Buyer agrees to pay the balance as follows:

The Buyer agrees to pay the balance of the purchase price. sublect to adjustments, to the Seller on completion of this

transaction, with funds drawn on a lawyers trust account in the fomi of a bank drat’t, certified cheque or wire transfer

using the Large Value Transfer System.

The Seller acknowledges that the Buyer is acquiring the property for development, and the purchase price is calculated

on the basis of acreage ($ 30,000.00) per acre. In the event ol’a discrepancy in area, the purchase price will be adjusted

accordingly at time of completion. The City agrees to provide a maximum of one sanitary sewer service conneclion and

one water service coimection at no cost to the Purchaser and the City will choose the location of the service connections.

If for any reason the Purchaser does not construct a building for the Great Family Health Team on the said property, the

Purchaser shall reimbtirse the City for the cost of the construction of the sanitary sewer and water connection. Said cost

shall not exceed Twenty Thousand dollars.

This Offer is conditional upon the Buyer determining, at the Bttyer’s own expense, that all applicable Jaws required to

obtain a building permit have been satisfied by June 1st, 2015, The purchaser agrees that prior to requesting any

building permit, the Purchaser shall have entered into a Site Plan Agreement with the City to be registered on title to the

lands at the Purchasers expense dealing with matters subject to site plan control in accordance with the provision of

Section 41 of the Planning Act of Ontario. Unless the Buyer gives notice in writing to the Seller personally or in

accordance with any other provisions for the delivery of notice in this Agreement of Purchase and Sale or any Schedule

thereto not later [han 4:00 p.m. on June 01, 2015 ,that this condition has been fulfilled, this Offer shall become null and

void and the deposit shall he returned to the Buyer in full without deduction. This condition is included for the benefit of

the Buyer and may be waived at the Btiyer’s sole option by notice in writing to the Seller as aforesaid within the time

period stated herein.

This Offer is conditional upon the Buyer determining, at the Buyer’s own expense, that the provision of service by

hyctro and telephone to the said properly shall not exceed a cost of approximately ($ 10,000.00). Unless the Buyer gives

notice in writing delivered to the Seller personally or in accordance with any other provisions for the cleliveiy of notice

in this Agreement of Purchase and Sale or any Schedule thereto not later than 4:00 p.m. on June 01, 2015, that this

condition is fitlfilled, this Offer shall become null and void and the deposit shall be returned to the Buyer in full without

deduction. This condition is included for the benefit of the Buyer and may be waived at the Buyer’s sole option by

notice in writing to the Seller as aforesaid within the time period stated herein.

This Offer is conditional upon the Buyer determining, at the Buyer’s own expense, the cost of constructing toads,

installing necessary services, and generally ascertaining if the terrain vill permit development at a reasonable price.

Unless the Buyer gives notice in writing delivered to the Seller personally or in accordance with any other provisions

for the delivery of notice in this Agreement ofPwchase and Sale or any Schedule thereto not later than 4:00 p.m. on

June 01, 2015, that this condition is fulfilled, this Offer shall become null and void and the deposit shall be returned to

This form must be initialed by all parties to the Agreement of Purchase and Sale.

INITIALS OF BUYER(S): INITIALS OF SELLER(S):

I]] 02015. Oriurin Red Cvoe Aenvivirun [OR[A’ r’JI righi, revur,ed. This teen wus dnvulvped by OREA For he ore end reprodorninn oF is nrrn,horis end Ficerneo

only. Any ether ore ororp,udreflce ir prierildierl eorpIrvdi prier wrinee conorel oFOREA. Decoi olin, nAme peering errepnxlurrirg the ,‘ondvrri p,rn,el pn,lwrr Form 500 Revised 20F5 Page 6 o B

wEeForms® lan/2015



Schedule A
Arsociaiio4l

Agreement of Purchase and Sale — Commercial
Form 500 tar use in he Province ci Ontario

This Schedule is attached to and forms part of the Agreement of Purchase and Sale between:

BUYER,..9Y9Pm.P1C and

For the purchase and sale of l7 pi:cIld Temiskaming Shores

dated the .W day of , 20.1.4

the Buyer in full without deduction, This condition is included for the benefit of the Buyer and may be waived at the

Buyer’s sole option by notice in writing to the Seller as aforesaid within the time period stated herein.

This Offer is conditional upon the Buyer determining, at the Buyer’s own expense that all environmental laws and

regulations have been complied with, no hazardous conditions or substances exist on the land, no limitations or

restrictions affecting the continued use of the property exist, other than those specifically provided for herein, no

pending litigation respecting Environmental matters, no outstanding Ministry of Environment Orders, investigation,

charges or prosecutions respecting Environmental matters exist, there has been no prior use as a waste disposal site,

and all applicable licences are in force. The Seller agrees to provide to the Buyer upon request, all documents, records,

and reports relating to environmental matters in possession of the Seller. The Seller further authorizes the Ministiy of

the Environment to release to the Buyer, the Buyer’s Representative or Solicitor, any and all information that may be on

record in the Ministry office with respect to the said property. Unless the Buyer gives notice in writing detivered to the

Seller personally or in accordance with any other provisions for the delivery of notice in this Agreement of Purchase

and Sale or any Schedule thereto not later than 4:00 p.m. on Jutie 01, 2015, that the preceding condition has been

fulfIlled, this Offer shall become null and void and the deposit shall be returned to the Buyer in full without deduction.

This condition is included for the benefit of the Buyer and may be waived at the Buyer’s sole option by notice in

writing to above and the Tenants deposit shall be returned in full without deduction.

The Seller agrees to provide, at the Seller’s own expense, not later than 4:00 p.m. on April 01, 2015, a new survey of

said property showing the current location of all structures, buildings, fences, improvements, easements, rights-of-way,

and encroaclimetits affecting said property. the Seller as aforesaid within the time period stated herein.

This offer is conditional upon the Buyer executing a lease agreement with the Great Northern Family Health Team and

the Ministiy of Health whereas the Btiyer will construction of an office biulding of approximately 10,000 sqtiare feet

for the Tenants. The Buyer shall have until not later than 4:00 p.m. on May 01, 2015, to ‘eri’ that the financial

covenant of the Tenant is satisfactory to the Bttyer. If the Tenant’s covenant is not acceptable to the Buyer, the Buyer

may terminate this Agreement by notice in writing delivered to the Seller personally or in accordance with any other

provisions for the delivery of notice in this Agreement to Purchase or any Schedule thereto within the time period

stated. This condition is included for the hene[it of the Buyer and may be waived at the Buyers sole option by notice

in writing to above and the Tenant’s deposit shall be returned in full without deduction.

This Offer is conditional upon the Buyer obtaining at the Buyer’s expense, a rezoning, to allow for a commercial and

office use for said property. Both Buyer and Seller agree to proceed in a diligent manner to acquire the re-zoning.

Unless the Buyer gives notice in writing delivered to the Seller personally or in accordance with any other provisions for

the delivery of notice in this Agreement of Purchase and Sale or any Schedule thereto not later than 4:00 p.m. on June

1st 2015, that this condition is fulfilled, this Offer shall become null and void and the deposit shall be returned to the

Buyer in full without deduction

This form must be initialed by all parties to the Agreement af Purchase and Sale.

INITIALS OF BUYER(S): INITIALS OF SELLER(S):

[j ©2Ol,, MrijhIssnsnrond.1hxnrwosdn.eboodbyCREA1nrLheuonndrnpeden.sftherxrbersnedhcensnes

x4 Any eher ore o ep.Iudien r psnbibi!ed aesop) with peon wth)n,, moron) of OREA. Do no) nbar when pnnhng nr xprloer9 the s)nndnnd pnexer xenon Form 500 Revised 20 I 5 Page 7 of B

WEBFO,ms® Jan/2015



RE4 Schedule A
Asnockiflon

Agreement of Purchase and Sale - Commercial

Form 500 to, u,n in ih0 Proojnc of Onto,o

This Schedule is attached to and forms part of the Agreement of Purchase and Sale between:

and

for the purchase and sale of . P%.9.LLR ql T’ig

doted the ..1P day of .PP’t , 2O.

Seller upon acceptance of this offer hereby give atithorizattoti to the Buyer to access the site for the purpose of doing

soil investigation to determined the suitability of sub soil for the construction of office and commercial buildings.

Purchaser agrees to consult with the City prior to entering onto the land to perform soil testing, in order that the City

can ensure that there will be a minimal amount of land clearing.

The purchaser agrees to develop the lands and to construct thereon a building with an MPAC assessment value of One

blundred Thousand dollars ($100,000.00) within three years from the closing date of the land purchase. If the

Purchaser did not developed the land and building within the three year period the City of Temiskaming Shores shall

have the option to purchase hack the subject lands at the same price that the Purchaser paid on closing of this

transaction.

This form must be initialed by oIl parties to the Agreement of Purchase and Sole.

INITIALS OF BUYER(S): INITIALS OF SELLER(S):

© 205, Odeno heel L,e A,rnoer,on 00EA”t. MI 18hr, ro,ernd. 11,1, cnn we, dwn!nped by 000A Inn ho ore end ,np,ododloo of hr rnnnrbo,, end Innn,enr

only My other urn on ,p,onmwrlnn i puhbued except toth prIor s,n:Ion onnrrc,u of OREA Do rd onn whon pdrhIog or rnpnodoein the thed ponret ponhbt. Form 500 Revired 20 5 Page 8 of a

WEBFormsu Jan/201 5



t)
Mv13SNVA

---a
.J:1/
-=J

[ui
:.

\\/1i_i

iç_____

EOJij

______ _________

rDr-.--J_1-
——rJ

—/
—LiiI

I,—1). _z:r_

_____

Q’1,’/

I:

___________________

f IJ

___________________

rF
I--

Ir--\

-zzE4fZ

L

2

sr[
2
V

Th

-------k

—L..__——--———
7

iU1LrJ’

___

j----

__

H
FII____

/

_

I

-

____

Fi,-1if9(_-\/rii::
.]•rr“-‘I-

/

_____

NED

________

/7
—

1



- 4
4
o
3

E
1

R
7
4
O

7
4
U

7
I

f I
7O

4O
1

I
3
4
O

1
j

4
’
-

-,
—

,
.

-
.-

-
.-

-
“
-
4
I
J
4
1
U

C
-
-
q
-
’
—

Y
_
_
_
_
_

_

I
F

l
I

53
2

4
J

_
_
_
_
_
_

70
40

24

N
L_4
i

t
i
i
t
E

N

_
_
_
J
f

_

i’
ff
P

1
t
i

_

17
71

50
L

B
d

o
d
A

’J
p
A

V
ü
j
L

r
â
M

o

H
—

1

_
_

?
l
2
f
r

_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

74
40

63

_
_
_
_

J

_
_
_

J
37

8

/
1.

—
=

_
!
-
_
\
‘
/

f 1
.
/

I
J
6
1
4
*

-
-

1’

___
___

_

-

_
_

_

j
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_
_

—

ft
7
5
Jt

u
B

J
t

_
_

-

4
0
7
0
g

d
4
3
7
0
8

1
W

2
j

I
I

I
I

I
H

24
0

j
2
4
0
J
;

-
4
3
7
O

8
6

_
_
_
_
_
_

__
__

__
__

__
_

20
4”

26
1

7
3
6

j
2
5
3

24
9

17
70

80
,

E
H

I
I)

-Ii
H

i4
7

_
)

17
70

70
U
J
i
l

/
E

l
-
./

/
r

/
-
/
/

•
•
“
/

/
I

/1
/

I
I

44
13

(

-
-
P

E

70

17
71

50



I1



REA Registrant’s Disclosure of Interest
Aoscxruiross

Acquisition of Property
Form 160 for one in the Province oF Ontario

This statement is made in accordance with the requirements of the Real Estate and Business Brokers Act

and Code of Ethics Regulations of the Province of Ontario.

c.TTUAN. FP.?J!N declare that our

lNnrrro oF Regtrtronh)

a registered Real Estale
IU’Iwrogo/8roker/Sotespersonl Name vi Brokorogel

in conneclion with a proposed Offer to Purchose/Leose/Exctrange/Oplion your Property known 0517

Tern tskarning Shores

Please be advised tircit, if the proposed Offer is accepted, I will be either directly or indirectly acquiring on interest in your Properly

NOTE. If the Regislrorrt’s interest is indirect, explain the nature of the interest us accordance wills the definition of a “Related Person, on defined in

lire Code of Ethics Regulations of lire Real Estate and Busirress Brokers Act.

EXPLANATION

I hereby declare that the following is a full disclosure of oil facts within my knowledge hal affect or will affect tire value of your Property:

A company that the registrant owns will purchase and build a commercial development on the subject site,

ISSJovh Appendio ‘A’ it necessuryl

AND

I hereby declare that the following iso full disclosure of lire parliculors of any ogreement by, or on behalf at irryself far tire sole, exchange, option or other disposition

of any interest in your Properly to any other person:

N/A

lAnce Apperdia ‘B’ ii rrernsraryf

c.YI11 1Ot be receiving a portion of crrsy commissiorr payable in conurection with this transaction
(sviIl/c’rril nail

lor the purposes of this Registrant’s Statemerrt as Buyer, “Buyer’ includ.purchaser;-tunnt and lessee, and “Seller” includes vendor, landlord and lessor.

Ez’ DATE
Sigreisru ci Rogiriruni who is muting he Decleratiwil CHRISTIAN FOR.TIN

DATE

ISisnoturn ol Broker ci Record/Manager Brokerogel

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT

I/We. ho undorsigrred, as SeilurisI in Iris trorrsoctiorr hove read and clearly underston] iris staterneni and acknowledge Iris dote havrng received a copy of same,

PRIOR TO BEING PRESENTED WITH AN OFFER TO PURCHASE, tEASE, EXCHANGE. OR OPIION.

DAlE

‘Nileess) lSnIlnrl

DATE

Witness)

[ © 2015, Onerd Red EnCre Armnnio5u,, l’OREAl All rights resomud, This two, won dnvotnpmd by OREA toe ike urn errd reproducrino ci irs combers and licensees

only Any oilier use vu rcprroirsolirnr is prd,rbrlnd nurepi with prier wrilvo ouesnrri vi OREA, Drawl dunn when porrhnB on unpsoduvrrre rim srarndo,rI orcsur pnalrrrar. Form 160 Revised 201 3 Page 1 of 1

WEBForursO ]anf2OlS



The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores 

By-law No. 2015-031 

Being a by-law to confirm certain proceedings of Council 
of The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores for 

its Special meeting held on  January 13, 2015  and its Regular 
meeting held on January 20, 2015 

 
Whereas under Section 8 of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c.25, as amended, the 
powers of a municipality shall be interpreted broadly to enable it to govern its affairs as 
it considers appropriate and to enhance the municipality’s ability to respond to municipal 
issues; 
 
And whereas under Section 9 of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c.25, as 
amended, a municipality has the capacity, rights, powers and privileges of a natural 
person for the purpose of exercising its authority under this or any other Act; 
 
And whereas under Section 10 (1) of the Municipal Act, 2001, S.O. 2001, c.25, as 
amended, a single-tier municipality may provide any service or thing that the 
municipality considers necessary or desirable for the public;  
 
And whereas it is the desire of the Council of The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming 
Shores to confirm proceedings and By-laws; 
 
Now therefore the Council of The Corporation of the City of Temiskaming Shores hereby 
enacts the following as a by-law: 
 
1. That the actions of the Council at its Special meeting held on January 13, 2015 and its 

Regular meeting held on January 20, 2015 with respect to each recommendation, by-
law and resolution and other action passed and taken or direction given by Council at 
its said meeting, is, except where the prior approval of the Ontario Municipal Board is 
required, hereby adopted, ratified and confirmed. 

 
2. That the Mayor, or in his absence the presiding officer of Council, and the proper 

officials of the municipality are hereby authorized and directed to do all things 
necessary to give effect to the said action or to obtain approvals where required, and 
except where otherwise provided, the Mayor, or in his absence the presiding officer, 
and the Clerk are hereby directed to execute all documents required by statute to be 
executed by them, as may be necessary in that behalf and to affix the corporate seal of 
the municipality to all such documents. 

 
Read a first, second and third time and finally passed this 20th day of January, 2015. 
  
 

______________________________ 
Mayor – Carman Kidd 
 
 
______________________________ 
Clerk – David B. Treen 


	Item 04 a) 2015 01 20 Regular - Agenda
	Item 06 a) 2015 01 06 Regular - Minutes
	Item 06 b) 2015 01 13 Special - Minutes
	Item 10 a) Bennett Letter
	Item 10 b) MNR - Forest Plan
	item 10 c) Ag Drainage Program
	Item 10 d) TransCanada Maintenance
	Item 11 a) DTSSAB minutes 2014-11-19
	item 11 b) 2014 12 18 Library Minutes
	Item 15 a) CGP-001-2015 - Land Sale - Shepherdson - Combined
	CGP-001-2015 177150 Shepherdson Road
	Appendix 01 - Offer of Purchase and Sale

	Item 15 b) CGP-002-2015 - OP Support - combined
	CGP-002-2015 - Support for Official Plan Modifications
	Appendix 01 - Proposed mods rev. Dec 17
	Appendix 02 - Mapping Changes
	Justification
	Scanned from TS-X-C-01

	Appendix 03 - MDS from Dairy

	Item 15 c) CGP-003-2015 - Economic Dev Strategic Plan
	Item 15 g) PW-003-2015 Electrical - NL Marina - Combined
	PW-003-2015 Electrical Upgrades NL Marina
	Appendix 01 - PW-003-2015
	Appendix 02 - PW-003-2015
	Appendix 03 - PW-003-2015

	Item 15 h) RS-001-2015 Age-Friendly Community Plan Application
	Item 16 a) 2015-023 - Lease - GNFHT - 1% increase - NL Medical Centre
	Item 16 b) 2015-024 amends by-law 2012-039 Fees - Sch A Marriage Licence
	Item 16 c) 2015-025 - Orange Drop - Combined
	2015-025 Amends By-law 2013-048 - Orange Drop
	Schedule A - 2015-020 - Orange Drop
	WHEREAS:
	2. The parties wish to make certain amendments to the Agreement as set out herein.
	THE PARTIES THEREFORE AGREE AS FOLLOWS:
	1 The Agreement is hereby amended effective January 1, 2015 as set out in Schedule “A” hereto.
	2 Any section marked as “Intentionally Deleted” in the Agreement remains “Intentionally Deleted” and is not replaced by or amended by anything in Schedule “A”.
	3 All other provisions of the Agreement remain un-amended and in full force and affect.
	IN WITNESS WHEREOF the Parties have signed this AMENDING AGREEMENT as of   January 1, 2015.
	1.0 Definitions and Interpretation.  The Parties agree that Section 1.2 of the Agreement is deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following:
	1.2. In this Agreement:

	2.0 MHSW Services: The Parties agree that Section 2.0 of the Agreement is deleted in its entirety and replaced with the following:
	2.2. SO and Municipality may agree in writing at any time to change the service location type under which Municipality is providing MHSW Services to SO herein to the other service location type listed above and described in Schedule “A” hereto or to a...
	2.3. The Parties recognize that there may be changes, including addition or removal of some materials, to the MHSW Program Plan.  In the event of such changes, either Party may request appropriate amendments to this Agreement to reflect those changes,...
	2.4. The Parties also understand that an Industry Stewardship Organization (ISO) may, at any time, be approved by the Board of Waste Diversion Ontario for one or more of the Obligated MHSW materials. In the event an ISO is approved by Waste Diversion ...
	5.2. In performing the MHSW Services hereunder, Municipality represents and warrants that it will at all times, and will require its service providers to, have all Certificates of Approval and any other approvals required and that it will otherwise co...



	Item 16 d) 2015-026 - Civil Marriage Solemnization Policy
	Item 16 e) 2015-027 - Policy - Working Alone
	Item 16 f) 2015-028 - Agt - Miller - NL Marina - Combined
	2015-028 - Agt - Miller - NL Marina Upgrades
	Appendix 01 - By-law 2015-028

	Item 16 g) 2015-029 - Land Sale - Combined
	2015-029 - Land Sale - Pronor - Shepherdson
	Appendix 01 - Offer of Purchase and Sale

	Item 20 a) 2015-031 Confirming By-law January 6 2015



